Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AURDITORS REFPORT

'To the members of ACBH (India) Limited
Heport on the Awdit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of ACB (india) Limited ("the Company™), which comprise the
Ralance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Statemert of cash (lows and the Statement of changes in equity for the vear then ended, and noles to the standalone
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “standalone financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view In cenformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and its losses (including other comprehensive income), ils
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Act, Our responsibilities uader those Standards are Turthier described in the “Auditor’y Responsibilities for the Auwdit
of the siandalone financial statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounianis of India togcther with the ethical
requircments that are relevant to our audit of the standalone {inancial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Cade of Ethics, We believe ihat the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for opinion,

Emphasis of Matters

1. We draw attention to note no. 33 (a) to the standalone Tnd AS financial statements in terms of which it has
been reported that in the previous years, one of the customers, pursuant to a contract entered for
beneficiation of coal claimed to invoke bank guarantces of Rs. 4,948,035 Jakhs issued to the said customer.
Further, the said customer has also raised claim amounting to Rs, 2,432.18 lakhs for recovery of cost of coal
supplied by the customer for beneficiation and for recovery of penalties.

The Hon’ble Supreme Court in SLP filed by the Company against the said claim for invocation, directed
banks to rclease 40% of the amount of total bank guarantees to the customer which the banks have released
and rest of the amount to be covered by fresh bank guarantees and further directed the learned Arbitrator
appointed by the Hon’ble Bombay High Court, Nagpur Bench to decide the matier on an application filed by
the Company.

The Hon'ble Arbitrator vide his Awards decided the matier in favow of the Company and direcied thie
customer {0 pay to the Company Rs. 1,650.53 lakhs towards the claims of the Company and refund of Rs.
i,979.22 lakhs paid 1o the customer towards 40% of the total bank guarantees along with interest @ 15%
p.a. applicable from the date of award till the date of pavment,
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Subsequently, the customer filed application under Section 34 of the Arbiiation Act, 1996 challenging the
awards passed by learned Arbitrator before District Tudge, Nagpur. The Disirict Judge vide order dated 74
April 2019 directed the customer to deposit a sum of Rs, 589.34 lakhs towards withheld bills during the
undisputed period and further directed to deposit Rs. 1,520.20 lakhs being 50% of the remaining amount of
Rs. 3,040.41 lakhs within two months from the date of order which shall carry interest at the vaie of 15% per
annun from the date of Award.

The customer filed appeal before High Court, Nagpur Bench against above order. The High Court vide order
directed the customer to release the amount as per the above order, The customer deposited an amount of Rs.
2,721.62 lakhs with the High Court, Nagpur out of which the Company has withdrawn an amount of Rs,
589.34 lakhs and balance amount of Rs. 2,132.28 lakhs have been kept as Fixed Deposit with the court. The
Company submitied bank guarantee of Rs. 1,503.59 lakhs in December 2020 and has withdrawn an amount
of Rs. 1,570.08 lakhs (including interest amount of Rs, 66.49 lakhs), The Company has further submiiied
bank guarantee of Rs. 661.56 lakhs in December 2020 and has withdrawn an amount or Rs, 680.32 lakhs
(including interest amount of Rs. 18.76 lakhs).

In view of the above, the management believes ihat it has strong legal case before the court and managenment
is confident for recovery of the entire amouni of Rs. 2,669.56 lakhs from the Customer which inciudes
interest of Rs. 1,128.45 lakhs recognized as income in the financial year 2019.20. However, w.e.f, financial
year 2020-21 the Company has started recognizing the interest on receipt basis only. Duriing the financial
year 2021-22 the Company has received interest of Rs. 51.63 lakhs (previous year Rs. 66.49 lakhs) which

has been recognized as inierest income.
Our vepori is not modified in respect of this matter,

We draw attention to note no. 35 fo the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that the Company has overdue trade recaivablos balanee and security deposit reccivable, antouniing
o Ra.1,671.38 lakhs (provions year Ru.1.671.3% fakhs) and Rs.25.00 lakhs (previons year Rs25.00 lakhs)
respectively, from Karnataka Power Corporaiion Limited {("KPCL’} relating 1o sale of benefeiated coal.

Further, during the vear ended 31 March 2012, the Company had filed civil suit in the Ciiy Civil court,
Bangalore for the recovery of above amounts. The Conrt held that the Company is entitled to recover
Rs.2,298.50 lakhs from KPCL with future interest at the rate of 18% per annum from the daie of suit on the
principal amount of Rs. 1,668.47 lakhs tili the realization of entire amount. The counter claim of the KPCL
was dismissed, Further, KPCL was also directed to pay cost of the above suits to the Company.,

KPCL has subsequently filed appeal before High Court, Bangalore, The Hon'bie High Court vide order
dated 22 July 2021 modified the order of commiercial court in so far as relates to interest and reduced rate of
interest awarded by Cominercial Court from 18% 1o 12.5%. The Company has filed exccution applicaiion
against KPCL,

KPCL has filed appeal before Supreme Court. The Hon’ble Supreme Cowt vide order dated 28 January
2022 stayed the operation of the order dated 27 J uly 2021 subject to the deposit of half of the principal
amount of decree with the trial Court within eight weeks by KPCL. KPCL has deposited the amount on 23
March 202Z. The matter is currently pending,

Based on the merits of the case, management is confident of recovery of full amount from the customer as
per the orders of the Hon’ble High Court.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to note no. 41 to 42 to the standalone Ind AS financial statemenis in terms of which it has
been reported that the operations of the Company were impacted during the first quarter of FY 2021-22 due
to COVID-19 situation. The liquidity of the Company was also in restricted range during this time period
due fo subdued demand in coal and power sector.

The Company has availed One-time restructuring (“OTR™) from its Lenders in accordance with R3]
guidelines dated 06 August 2020 for resolution of stressed assets due to COVID-19,
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The lenders have implemented one-time restructuring on 03 June 2021, Furiher, certain additional facilities
have been sanciioned under the OTR. The features of the resolution plan and other additional facHities aro
explained in detail in the above referred notes.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter,

(a) We draw attention to note 48 (a) read with note 34 (b} (i) to the standalone Ind AS financial statemenis
which describes the impairment assessment performed by the Company in respect of its invesiments of Rs,
64,465.79 fakhs in its step-down subsidiary TRN Energy Privaie Limited {TRNEPL) through ifs wholly
owned subsidiary ACB (India) Power Limited, as af March 31, 2022 in accordance with Ind A5 36
“Impairment of assets™ and also describes the corporate guaranice given by the Company w.r.t the said slep-
down subsidiary. The assessment w.r.t impairment invelves significant manhagement judgment and estimates
on the valuation methodology and various assumptions used in determination of value in useffair value by
management / independent valuation experts as more fully desceribed in the aforesaid note,

Accordingly, based on the valuation repor(, an amount of Rs. 64,465.7% lakhs has been provistoned for
impairment of the investment made in AGR {India} Power Limited.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matier,

(b) We draw attention to note 48 (b) to the standalone Ind AS financial statements which describes the
impaet of fair valuation done by the Company in respect of {5 Inter Corpuraie Deposii (ICD) given to FRN
Energy Private Limited of Rs. 27,294.95 lakhs as at March 31,2022,

The lenders of TRN Enerpy Private Limited had approved flexible structuring under RBI 5:25 Flexible
Structuring Scheme, As per the terms of sanction lelter dt, 27th January, 2021 read with amendment issued
on 3lst March 2021, the Tenders of TENEPL have stipulaicd that the appliveble rate of interest on 101 ag
brought in by the promoters of TRNEPL shall be 10% pes ananuem. Further, the servicing of the 10Ds shall be
subordinate to the dues of the lenders of 1TRNEPL, Accordingly, the interest for the year ended 31st March
2022 has been provided @ 10% per annum. Furiher, since the repayment of principal and interost on 10D
has been made subordinate to the dues of lenders of TRNEPL, therefore necessary fair valuation of the same
has been carried out in accordance with Ind AS-113. The impact of fair valuation of the 1CD principal and
interest accrued thereon has resulted in diminution to extent of Rs, 7.519.61 lakhs and Rs. 5,425 .40 lakhs
respectively,

Cur report is not modified in respect of this matter.

Wo draw attention to note 49 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements which describes the impairment
assessment performed by the Company in respect of its investment in associates of Rs. 5,203.94 lakhs and
Rs. 16,267.32 lakhs respectively in Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Private Limited and Spectrum
Power Generation Limited as at March 31, 2022 in accordance with Ind AS 36 “Impairment of assets”. The
assessment w.r.t impairment involves significant management Jjudgment and estimates on the valuation
methodology and various assumptions used in determination of value in use/fair value by management /
independent valuation experts as more fully described in the aforesaid nofe. Based on such assessment and
independent valuation reports, no impairment is considered necessary by the management as on the
reporting daie.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter,

We draw atiention to note no, 51 to the standajone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that in FY 2020-21 the Company has recognized novation of secured loan given by Abu Dhabi
Comimercial Bank PISC (ADCB) in favor of DCB Bank Lintited (DCB) and has accordingly {ransferred the
loan ouisianding o the credit of DCB. The Company has however not received any confirmation/loan
statement from DCR for FY 2020-2] and for FY 2021-22. Hence, the outstanding amount forming part of
secured loan in Note 17 is subject to reconciliation.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

o
e )
Tae ACCO™
iy it



10.

We draw attention to note no. 52 to the standalone Tnd AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that in certain coal beneficiation contracts entered with customers, the Company was required to
undertake loading of raw coal into tippers/trucks at coal mines which was not in the scope of work awarded
to the Company. Hence the Company has claimed reimbursement of expenditure incurred in relation thereto
from such customers where the scope of work did not include loading of raw coal into tippers/trucks at goal
mines. The claim for reimbursement of above expenditure has been contested by the customers. The said
claims aggregating to Rs. 1529.11 lakhs have been shown as disputed receivables under the head “Trade
Receivables™.

Qur report is not modified in respect of this maiter.

We draw attention (o note no. 54 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that the Company has during the financial year ended 3ist March 2022, ascertained that the
previous method of charging depreciation on Thermal power plants were based on presumption of
applicability of depreciation rates as prescribed by CERC pursuant to Tariff Policy under the Electricity Act,
2003 which was incorrect since the rates prescribed by CERC were not applicable to projects commissioned
under competitive bidding route and selling power on competitive basis. Accordingly, based on necessary
accounting opinion obtained, the Company has restated depreciation with retrospective elfect as per Part *A°
of Schedule 11 to Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) by assessing the vseful life of Buildings and Plant &
Machinery in respect of thermal power plants through independent technical evaluation. The Company has
thus provided for depreciation on straight line imethod over the useful Iife of the assets as defermined
through independent technical evaluation of useful life of assers. The residual value of the assets has been
considered as prescribed in Part C of the Schedule [I of the Act.

The cxcess depreciation charged in earlier years has been restated by increasing the carrying value of assels
of thermal power plants of the Company, Restatement impact on prior pertods Balance Sheets and profit and
loss are as per Note 54 referred above.

Our report is not modified in respect of this maiter,

We draw sitention Lo note no. 33 (f) to the standalone Ind AS {inancial statemients in terins of which it has
been reporied that the Company has 1o deposit electricity duty on auxiliary consumption/sale of power with
the state of Chhattisgarh on moenibly basis. Due to certain pending representations made to Govt. of
Chhaitisgarh and in particular due to stress in power generating companies, the Company has not been able
to deposit the same on regular basis, The Company has charged the clectricity duty 1o the Statement of Profii
and Loss, The cutstanding lability {s Rs.3,526.62 lakhs towards the same as at 31 March 2022 (Previous
year Rs. 3,161.58 Jakhs). However, the Company has not made any provision for the interest due to delay/
non-paynient of electricity duty as the Company has contested the same and is hepeful of gelling the waiver
of the same.

Our repart is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to note no. $7 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements in terms of which it has been
reported that subsequent to the year end, the Company has received certain notices from various departments
of the Goverment of Chhatifsgarh including froma Regional Office, Chhattisgarh Environiment Conservation
Board, Mining Department, Labour Department, Industrial Health and Safety Department, The Collector
Office, Korba alleging cerlain deficiencies. The Company was directed to shut down operations of its plants
in Chhattisgarh Region on account of said deficiencies, The Com pany has duly submitied its response to the
various notices received. The Company expects the operations to restart in near future and does not envisage
any material financial impact of this forced shut down in the fong term.

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.




information Giher than the Standulone Financial Statements and Awditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Dircetors are responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Company*s annual report, but does not include the
standalone {inancial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information, and accordingly, we do not
exprass any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statementis or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the mattlers stated in Section 134(5) ol the
Act with respect to the preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs, profit or loss (including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including ihe Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) preseribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended.,

This respousibility also includes miainicnance of adsquate aouounting révords n aceosdance with the provisions of
the Act {or safegnarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and othor irregulacities,
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implemeniation and maintenance of adequate igternal financial controls, that wers
operating offectively for ensuring the accuracy and compleieness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and preseniation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material imisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone [inancial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o cease
aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for oversecing the company’s financial reporling process.
Aunditor’s Responsibifities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial stalements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
cpinion. Reascnable assurance is a high-level assurance, but {3 not a guarantee thai an audit conducied in accordaince
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individvally or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisfons of users iaken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due 1o
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as (aud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal conirol.
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o Obtain an understanding of internal conirol relevant to the audit iz order to design audit procedures thai are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such conirols.

o Evaluaie the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceriainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability o continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audiior’s reporf, However, fuiure evenis or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as & going concern.

s  FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and confent of the siandalone financial statemenis, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial stalements represcnt the underlying transactions and events in
& manner that achieves fair preseniation.

We comnmunicate with those charged with governance regarding, ainong other matiers, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and siguificant audit findings, inciuding any significant deficicncies in internal cantrol that we identily
during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevani cthical
requiremenis regarding independence, and to communicale with them all relationships and other matiers that may
reasonably bo thoughi (o bear on our lndependence, and where appheable, related safeguards.

Vrom the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current puriod and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these maiters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circurnstances, we determine that 2 matter should 1ot be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expecied to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such commungication,

Oiher Maiters

i, We draw aitention to note no. 224 to the standalone Ind AS financial stafements with respect to closing
balance of trade payables as on 31 March 2022. The Company has closing balance of Rs. 2,334.41 lakhs as on
31 March 2022 related to micro enierprises and small enterprises (MSME), out of which Rs. 1523,13 lakhs are
related to subsidiary companics and Rs. 811,28 lakhs are related to other MSME vendors, The Company has
paid Rs, 674.90 lakhs till Avgust 2022 out of total outstanding to other MSME vendors. However, the
management has informed that the Company will pay the balance amount in duc course. The above does not
have material effect on the financial statements of the Company. Hence, no provision for any consequential
liability for interest and penalty has been made in the financial statements for the year ended 31 Murch 20272,
Further the Company is required to file half yearly form, which includes details of all outstanding dues to
MSME and the Company has not filed the same for the period ended Mar*21, Sep’2l and Mar’22 4ill date,

Cur report is not modified n respeci of this matier,




According to the information and explanations provided o us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, we have noticed that the Company is vet o appoint Chief Financial Officer (CFQY post the
resipnation of CFO on 31 March 2022, The Comgpany is required to fill the vacancy for the respective position
within a period of six months from the date of such vacancy by virtue of section 203 of the Act. Considering
the above-mentioned provisions, the financial statements have not been signed by CFO and the management
has agsured us that the vacancey for the position will be filled within ihe stipulated time,

Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

teport on Qher Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matiers specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, io the extent applicable,

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, io the extent applicable, that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

{(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by ihe Company so far as it
appears from our sxamination of thoss books,

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statemeni of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

{d) in our opinion, the aforesaid siandalone fnancial staicinents comply with the indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companics (indian Accounting Standards) Razles,
2013, as amended.

{e) On the basis of written representations received from the direciors as on 31 March 2022 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of ihe directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from bei ng appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act;

{(f} With respect i the adequacy of the internal financia] contrels over financial reporiing of the Com pany aric
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B

(g} With respect to the other matters 10 be included in the Anditor’s Report in accordaice with the
requirements of section 197(1 6) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Compaity has
pafd/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribed other details under section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

{h) Wiih respect to the other matters 1o be jncluded in the Audiior's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the ex planations given to us:

(i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements; (Refer note 33-40) tw the siandalone financial
statements)

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any malerial foreseeable fosses;
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(it} The Company did not bave any dues on account of Invesior Education and Proteciion Fund,

{iv}  (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, during the year no funds have been advanced or loancd or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities
{(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons op entities
identificd in any manner whaisoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ullimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, secutity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries (Refer Noie 17
(d) 1o the standalone financial statements);

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, during the year
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or cntity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate
Beneficlaries”) or provide any guarantee, sccurity or the like on behalf of the Ullimate
Beneficiaries (Refor Note 17 () to the siandalone financial statements); and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has comme fo our notice that has caused us (o believe that the represeniations
under sub-clause () and (b) contain any material misstatement,

(v} The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the vear.

ForN GO & Company LILP
Chartered Accountants
ICA] Firm Registration No.: 033400N/N400300
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Anmexure A o the independent Auditor’s Repori

With veference o the Aunexure “A” referred to in the Independent Anditor’s Report fo the Members of
ACE (India) Limited (“the Company™) on the standalone linancial statements for the year ended 31 Maveh
2022, we repm t the following:

(i) (@) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B) The Cornpany is maintaining proper records showing fll particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment by
which all Property, Plant and Equipmonts are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years.
According to that programme, the Company has physically verified certain assets during the year. in cur
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard o the size of the Compaiy
and the nature of its assets, No material discrepancies were noticed during physical verification of
Property, Plant and Equipment,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given (o us and on the basis our examination of the records
of'the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable propertics (other than properties where the Company
is the lessec and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in the
standalone financlal statements, are held in the name of the Company, except for the foHowing;
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{(d) The Company has not revalued s Property, Plant and Equipnient (including Righi-of-uge assets) or
intangible assels during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause () of the Order iz not
applicable to the Company.,

(&) Based on the information and explanations furnished fo us, no proceedings have been initiated on or are
pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (forimerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988}
and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the Company has
appropriately disclosed the details in its siandalone financial statemenis does not arise,

(i} (@) The physical verification of inventory (excluding stocks with third parties) has been canducted at
reasonable intervals by the Management and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedures of such
verification by Management is appropriate. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have
substantislly been confirmed by them. The diserepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory ag
compared to book records were not 10% or more in aggregate for cach class of inventory.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limiis in excess of INR 5§ crotes, in aggregate, from
banks on the basis of security of current assets. The Com pany has filed quarterly returns or statements with
such banks, which are in agreement with the baoks of account other than those as sel out below-

Quarter ended Amount Amonnt Difference | ]
disclosed | as ner
#5 per | boaks  of | Heasons for differencs
gquarierly | asceounts

—.. Statelﬁe]]t ................. B T — T —

A B C=h-13
June 30,2021 13,545.00 | 14.841.00 | -1,296.00 | 91 account of provisions, unbilled
’ ’ ’ ’ revenue, capital creditors.

September 30, 2021 | 12,377.00 | 15,134.00 | .2,757.00 | On account of provisions, unbilled
revenue, capital creditors.

December 31,2021 | 12,863.00 | 13,277.00 | 414,00 | U1 accountof provisions, unbilled
revenue, capital creditors.

On account of provisions, unbified

revenue, deductions, capital creditors,

Further Quarterly Statement values are
as on 30.03.2022

March 31, 2022 11,783.00 | 12,680.00 -897.00

(iii) (2) The Company has, during the vear, made investments, granted unsecured loans and provided guarantee
but has not provided any security io companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
The aggregate amount during the yeat, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respect fo
such loans, guarantees to subsidiaries, Joint ventures and associates and to partizs other than subsidiarfes,
Jjoint veniures and associates are as per the table given below:




| Aggregate amoun
Subsidiarics
Joint Veniures

(b} In respect of the aforesaid investments, guarantees, securities and loans, the terms and conditions undey
which such investments were made, guarantees provided, securitics provided and loans were granied are nog
prejudicial to the Com pany’s interest, based on the information and explanations provided by the Company,

() The borrowers have been regular in the repayment of the principal and payment of interest on loans where
so stipulated unless the arrangenment does not conain any such schedule for fepayment of principal/interest,

(d) There are no overdue anounts in respect of the loans granted to companies except with respect to Inter
Corporate Deposits (ICD) given to TRN Energy Private Limited, step-down subsidiary. The said [CD g
repayable on demand, however, the tepayment thereof is contingent on (he liquidity and consent of lenders of
step-down subsidiary.

(e) There are no overdue amounis in respect of the loans granted to companies, Aceordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is ot applicable to the Company,

{f) Detail of loans and advances repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
are as follows;

Particulars

iTo]

59@7{.19_ - | 84740
100.00 % 99.07% ’

{iv)  In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanaiions given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investimenis guarantees and
security made, as applicable,

(V) According o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposiis
from the public within the meaning of the directions issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBY) and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder.




The Company is required to mainiain the books of sccount pursuant to the rules prescribed by the Central
Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act and we are of the opinion that
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to ensure whether they are adequate or complete,

{vi)

(vii} (&) According to the information and explanations given to us, the amounts deducted/ acerued in the books of

{m

account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other material slatutory
applicable, have been deposited with substantial delays during the year by the Comp

appropriate authorities, except for the follewing dues which are still payable:

| Particulars

| Amount {in Bs

. [alihs)

Periad

Energy
excluding interest)

Duty

Payable J

3,526.67

From June 2019 to March 2022

According to the information and

than six months from the date they became payable, except the following:

explanations given 1o us, no undisputed arnounts payable in respect of
Provideni Fund, Bmployees® State Insurance, Income tax, Goods and Service 1
and other material statutory dues, as applicable, were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period

ax, Buty of Customs, Cess

Particulars

| Period to which the anount relaies

Amount {in Bs, lakhs) 1

Energy

Duty Payable

(excluding interest)

Fram June 2019 to September 2021

2473.72

According io the information and sxplangtions given w us, there wre no dues of Meome Tax, Sales Ty,
Addea Tax, Service Tax, Duly of Customs, Duty of Excise, Goods and Service Tax and Cesg v
of any disputs, except as mentioned

R
v alile:

have not been deposited with the appropriate authorilies on account

halowe:

Mame of MNature of Amount Amount Period to which Forwm where
the Statute dues involved deposited the amount dispute is
im Hs, lakhsy  (im Rs, refates pending
lalihs)
Income Tax Income Tax 9.52 ©.52 | Financial Year ACIT, CC-17,
Act-1961 2001-02 New Dejhi
Income Tax Income Tax 2.95 2.95 | Financial Year ACIT, (7,
Act-1961 2002-03 New Delhi
Tncome Tax Income Tax 33.70 47,36 | Financial Year ACIT, CC-17,
Act-1961 _ 2007-08 New Delhi ]
Income Tax Income 'Fax 5,39 5.39 | Financial Year ACIT, CC-17,
Aci-1961 2009-19 New Delhi
Income Tax Income Tax 11.07 7.81 1 Financial Year Agst, Director of
Act-1961 2018-19 Income Tax,
CPC,
income Tax Income Tax 2022 Financial Ycar Coiminissioner
Act-1961 2017-18 of Incoine Tax
{Appeals)
Income Tax {ncome Tax 25.04 Financial Year Commissioner
Act-1961 2017-18 of Income Tax
{Appeals)
Income Tax [ncome Tax 22.24 - | Financial Year Commissioner
Act-1961 2018-19 of Tncome Tax
| I S R B {(Appeals)

State Insurance,
dues, as
any with the

of more




| Name of the | Matwre  of | Amount Amounnt | Perfod to whick Forum  where
Statute dues involved deposited | the amonnt disprte is
{in Hs. (im Rs. relates pending
fakhs) lakhs)
The Central Excise Duty 122527 Financial Year Chhalttisgarh
Excise Act, 2008-11 High Court
| 1944 .
Tharkhand Value 134.32 13.38 | Financial year JCST {Appeal},
Value Added Added Tax 2015-16 Dhanbad
Tax Act Division,
Jharkhand
Ceniral Sales Central 1.58 Financial year The
Tax Act Sales Tax 201112 Chairman/Mem
ber ol
Commercial
Tax {Appellaie)
Bilaspur-
Chhattisgarh
Finance Act, Service Tax 13015 - | Financial year Appellate
| 1994 2013-14 Tiibunal -
Finance Act, Service Tax 3947 - | Financial year Appellate
1994 2014-15 Tribunal |
Finance Act, Service Tax 3.45 Financial year Appellate
1994 2015-16 Tribunal ]
Finance Act, Sarviee Tax 282 - | Floancial year Appellate
e S P 2017-12 Teibuiial )
Goods and Goods  and 2.29 Financial year Office of
Service Tax Service Tax 2021.22 Appollate
| Act, 2017 Authority
Goods and Goods  and 2.37 Financial year Office of
Service Tax Service Tax 2021-22 Appellate
Act, 2017 Authority 3
Finance Act, Service Tax 373.79 - | Financial year Appellate
1694 2013-14 & 2004~ | Tribunal
15
Finance Act, Service Tax 3924 12,93 | Financial year Appeilaie
1994 2008-09 & 2010- | Tribunal
11
Finance Act, Service Tax 107.14 Financial vear Appellate
| 1994 2015-16t0 17-18 | Tribunal

#Excluding inferest and penalty.
(vili)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us,
there are no transaciions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of
account.




(ix}

(2) The Company has defaulted in repayraent of loans fo banks and NBEC’s during the year. The details of
such defaults are as under:

i Nature of | Mame of | Amount not | Whether Mo. of | Remarks, :f‘
borrowings, lemders* paid on due | principal or | days delay | any
freluding date inferest or unpaid
debt
seewrifis | 0l | 4

South Indian 88.23 | Interest 1
Bani ]
South Indian 4,62 | Interest i
Bank- Funded
interest Term
Loan (FITL)
Phoenix ARC 31.42 | Interest 2
Phoenix ARC- 2.39 | Interest 2
FITL _ _
Indusind Bank 137.00 | Interest 2
Indusind  Bank- 13.41 | Imierest 2
FITL .
Indusind  Bank- £.64 | Interest 15
Working  Capital ;
Term Loan The delays in
(WCTL) paym ent of
Tndusind Bank- 69.20 | Principal 3 7] Interest/
WCTL pri nclpai are
Slate  Bank  of TAQTE | ntorest ) }}1"11'[1:»,1131}?. due
fudie :%f) technicul
State Bank of 59,48 | Interest z [35UCS. The
Tndiz. FITL funds were
Term Loans | Yes Bank- WCTL 456.23 | Principal 2 :Sysﬁgifu?:;
| Yes Bank- WCTL 2628 | Interest 5 TRA ;«ccount
Clix Capital 18.37 | Interesi 1 however the ’
S({rvices Pvi Lid sane were
Clix ' Capital 1.97 | Interest ] appropriated
?[eﬁrl"—\{wes Pvt Lid- by the
ok concerned
f:}:'{d - tle:jnam:-e 78.31 | Interest I lender af later
ndia Pv at
Clix Finance 8.40 | Interest 1 dute.
India Pyt Lid-
FITI.
HDFC Bank- 319.13 | Principal 13
FITL
HDFC Bank- 1811.24 | Principal 18
. WCTL
HDFC Bank 1070.06 ; Interest 13 ]
HDFC Bank- 119.39 | Interest 18
oo ¢
HDFC Bank- 128.60 | Interest 18
WCTL
ICICT Bank- 33.60 | Inierest 1
WCTIL

f C:‘J‘f ey
{P’ NEEW‘%QGHM &
_%\, L P

i
A
rog fioco
: :

s,




Mature of Mamne of | Awonni not | Whether He. of | Remavks, it |
borrowings, | lenders® paid on due | principsl ov | days delay &y
including date | interest oF mipaid
debt
securities
Axis Bank- 77.93 | Principal & | 32 The  delays |
Vehicle Loan Interest were
occasionad
due to ECS
becoming
ineffective
Other Loans 74 i Rank- 32.31 | Principal & | 3] 7| since all
Construction Interest payments
Equipment were repuiated
by Lendeis fo
be transferred
from TRA,
Account.

(b} According Lo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report thai the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institniion or
government or any government authority,

() In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the term
loans have been applied, on an overall basis, for the purposes for which they were obtained |Refer Note
E7cht

{d} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the funds

raised on short torm basis have not been uiilised {or Tong tenm purposes.

(e} According to0 the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from
any cntity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

(f} According to the information and explanations given fo us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the company has raised loans during the year against the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,

Joint ventures or associate companies and has defaulted in repayment of such loans as per details befow-

| Nature Mame Amount | Name of Kelfaiion Detaits Whethey Remarks |
of loan of of leam | the of there is
tablen lemder {in  Hs. | subsidiary, security defaalt in
Iakilis) jeint pledged {in | repayment
venture, Mos.} of loan?
assoegiate {¥es/ Mo)
ACB (India) | Subsidiary | 69,88,17,300
sy “ Tl
Term P?W.C ! fu y paid-up Refer
Loan Limited equity shares | renorting
o8 Sainik Associate | 2,282,301 P -
[FITL- . . e e s . under
Rs Consortium Mining and fully paid-up olause 3
: of lenders Allied equity share - s
2304000 14 4 State | 42.341.90 | Serviess Yes | (i) ()in
fakhs] . . _ relation to
jwerL. | Bankof L1, defaults in
' Rs Iindia Aryan Subsidiary | 16,39,00,000 repayment
19,301.90 .Chhattlsgarh fu[ls‘z paid-up during the
takhs] Power equity share year
. Generation '
Pt Etd.




)

(x1)

(xii)

Spectrum Assaciate | 4,81,75.388

Power fully paid-up

Generation equity share

Lid.

Spectrum Associate | 8,15.04,850

Power partly  paid

Generation equity shares

Ltd.

Spectrum Associaie | 2,82,47,820

Power preference

Generation share

Lad.

Swastik Associate | 3,35,62,243

Power and fully paid-up

Mineral cquity share

Resources

Pyt Ld.

ACE (India) | Subsidiary | 4,41,70,497

Power fully paid-up

Limited equity shares
for  Aryan
MP Power
Ceneration
Pyi Lid

Cellcap Associate | 6,60,000

Securities {Voting

Bd, BV chares)

Celicap Associaie | 50,060,000

Securities (Non-Voting

: Lid, BYI sharesy

{u} According to the Informaiion and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any moncy by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, the reporting
under paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partially or optionally converiible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.,

{a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, cairied out In
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on
the Company, noticed or reported during the vear, not have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

{b} According to the information and expianations given to us, a report uader Section 143(12) of the Act, in
Form ADT-4, ag preseribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required
to be filed with the Central Government, Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(x1)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(c} As represented to us by the Management, no whistleblower complaints have been reccived by the
Company during the year,

As the Company is not « Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the reporting
under Clause 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.




(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

{xx}

{xxi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has entered into
transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Seetions 177 and 188 of the Act. The
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statemenis as
required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures” specificd under Section 133 of
the Act.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanaiion given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its bu siness,

(b} The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under Clause
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given fo us, the Company is not required 1o be registered
under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, ihe reporting under Clause
3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable o the Company,

() The Company has nol conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during ihe year,
Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3{xvi}b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

fc} The Company is not a Core Investraent Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xviXe) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the CGiroup
has three CICs as part of the Group, We have aot, however, separately evaluaiod whether the inlormation
provided by the management is accurate and aomplete,

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial vear but has incurred cash loss of R,
28,978.16 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial VORI,

There has been no resignaiion of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the reporting under
Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable 10 the Company,

According io the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios {also refer
Nole 42 1o the standaione financial statenients), ageing and expected dates of realisation of {inancial asscfs
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Dircctors and management plans and based on our examination of ihe
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention except the position already
reported under point no. 10 of emphasis of matiers, which causes us 1o believe that any material unceriainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the fuiure viability of the Company. We further staie
that our reporting is based on e facis up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guaraniee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

Based on the examination of records of the Company and information and explanations given 1o us, due to
losses incurred in previous vears, ihe conditions and requirenients of scotion 135 of the act is not applicable
to the Company hence, paragraph 3(xx) (a) and (xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of the following companies

incorporated in [ndia and to be included in the consolidated financial statemenis, the CARO report relating
1o thein has not been issued by their auditors till the date of this audit report:
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5. No. | Name M - Relation ]
1 ACB Mining Private Limited U13209DL2017PTC322931 | Subsidiary N
2 ACB (India) Power Limited U40101DL2010PLC206025 | Subsidiary ﬁ' _
3 Aryan Clean Environment | U29199DL2003PTC122193 | Subsidiary i
Technologics Private Linited
4 Arvan Energy Private Limited U40102DL2001PTC134230 | Subsidiary
5 Kartikay Coal Washeries Private | U10200DL2002PTC115155 Subsidiary ]
Limited .
6 Aryan Chhattisgairh Power Generation | U40102DL2008PTC177939 Subsidiary
Private Limited .
7 TRN Energy Private Limited (Step- | U40109DL2006PTC155618 | Step-down Subsidiary
down subsidiary) .
8 Aryan M.P. Power Generation Private | U40102DL2008PTC177940 | Step-down Subsidiaiy
Limited (Step-down subsidiary) . o
9 SFI Parcel Services Private Limited | U40102DL2009PTC189360 | Step-down Subsidiary
(5tep-down subsidiary) L
i0 Spectrum Power Generation Limited U40109AP1992PL.C014937 | Associate
1t Swastik Power and Mineral Resources | U13209CT2004PTCO17162 | Associate
Private Limited ) N
2 Global Coal and Mining Private | UI0102DL1998PTCO94328 | Associate
_ Limited .
13 Maruii Clean Coal and Power Limited | U24292CT1999P1.C013364 | Associate ]
14 Chhatiisgarh ~ Katghora Dongargarh | U74999CT2018SGC008563 | Associate
Railway Limited

For®W GO & Company LLIP
Chartered Accountants

1CAT Firm Registration Mo.: 033490NMN500300

Raira Bajaj
Partner

Membership No.: 526726
UDIN: ZLS L 845 i

Place: Gurugram

Date: 2 £ ﬁsﬂs}wﬂ
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Annexnre B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Refeired to in paragraph 2 () under ‘Report on the Other Legal and Regulatory Reguivements’ section of
aur repoxt of cven date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Com panies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™

We have audited the internal financial confrols over financial reporting of ACIH (India) Limited (“the Company”) as
of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Mansgement’s Responsibitity for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accouniing records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our vesponsibility 1s o express an opinion on the Company's interns! financial controls aver flnancial seporiing
based on owr audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAT and deomed o be presoribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act, 10 the extent applicable to an audit of internal financia! controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfornt the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate fnternal financial controls over financial reporling were esiablished

and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively In all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures fo obfain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal comiro! based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the agsessment of the risks of material misstatement of the siandalone financial stafements,
whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of ternal Financial Controls sver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the relinbility of financial reporting and ihe preparation of the standalone financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the asscts of the company;
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(2} provide reasonable assurance that iransactions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of the standalone
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accountin g principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the conpany are being made only in accordance with authorisations of managemenl and direclors of the
company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
staiements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper managerent override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may aceur and
not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future perieds arc subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinien, to the best of our information and according o the explanation given to us, the Company has, in ali
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reperting and such interna! faancial
controls over financial reporting were operating effoctively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over
{inancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential componenis of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting, issued by the Instiiute

of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™).

For NG C & Compuany LLP
Chartered Accountants
ion No.: 033499N/N500390
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ACH (Fucia) Limited
Halanee Sheet ag at 31 Mavch 2022
{0 et are B Rupesy faklhs, wnlos aifiorwise stored)

ARKETS
(0] Mo-current assels
is] Praperty, plinr and equipment (inelie nf L se mscis]
(b Capital won k-in-prag
(w1 Coedwill
{d} angitle assais
ey Financial as
fy Investiment in subsidiaries. reim wentire and azsociates
(i) Chber investinums
(i) Louns
(ivy Glher financial asscls
O vone-ax assels (neth
{1 Uhefemied o assets {Met)
Add: Minimem aleernate fax eredit entitlement
il Other noneenreemt asseiy
Tatal non-current assets

k1

ts

(2}

Current assets

(a1 Inventories
() Financial assets
(i) Tevestnients
ity Trads receivabibes
i) Cash and cash cqaivalents
{iv)  Other hanl: balances
(V1 Loans
[ty Caber financial assetls
{¥01) Income-tax assels {net]
(] (dher cwrrent assets
Todal current assets

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AN LAABILITIES

EQUETY

(i) Lequiiy share capiiul
(b} Oher equity

Telal cquity

LIABILITIES
1y Mon-cirevent liahilities
(a) Finangial Hahilitics
Y Ly

Gl

wings
At llahilny
U] Ol Tosncial liabiliges
(b} Provisions
() Defirred tax Habilities {Met
Lessl Minimum sitemats (s credn emitiaaeol

Totad mm-cuerent tiahilities

{2} Current liabilities
{a] Finangial liabilitics
() lLomowings
() Tease fability
(i} Trade and otler pavaives
* Lokl outslanding ducs of mécro enterprises and sowll
culerprises

= tolal outstanding dues of ceeditars otler than miero
endveprises and small emerprises
{ivk  Other Quancial labilites
ih) Gther current fiabililies
o} Fronisions
Taal current lighilidies

TOTAL EQUETY AND LIABILITIES

Slauilicant acenunting pulictes

The netes vefierred o ahove form an intenral park of the fieancial slatements.
As per oul report of cven date allached
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ACBE (India)y Lintied
Statement of Predit and Loss for the vese ended 37 March 2022
CAR izt iy e fit Ripees fahilis, oadesy offrerwive stufed)

Vi

¥l

B

Kewveng from apcrations
Other neome

Total income (145}

Expenses:

Cansumption af coal

Maovamanl in contract fubfifiment cosl
Fower, fuel and water charges
Consumplion of chenigals
Transpartation and loading charges
Constyuction projest expenses
Fimgilovee emelits expense

Finanee costs und wmeatisation of loan provessing fzes
Depveciation and amortisalion expense
Other expenses

Toltl expenses
ProfitfEaes) before fax hefore exceptions) items and fax (111.5y7)

Excepitonal items (refer nole 483

Tnprdnment of investnant io subsidiaries (refer note 190

Net (lossesBauing on fair value of loans(non-currest) (refier note 4%(h;)

et (osses)fgaing on Tar wadue of other nan-currenl wasels ireler nate 49007

Frofiti{Lass} before tax before tax (V-¥1}
Fax expgnye:

Current tax

Leslerred s fereditiichane

Taxes for carlior yours

T'rofiti{ Loss) for the vear (W1-¥11}

Other compechenst :
feras ihal will not ge reclassified subsequently 1o profit oc loss
- el (loaseskaamns o Beiv value of 2quity insimmmes
- Mel acluarin] pains oo defied bunehit plans

Lot s eeduiing: o above Bems e wallnar be reclassified 1o profis or loss

Tofal comprehensive income/{foss) for the year (154+X)

Earnings per share

Basic earning per couity share (in Ks.) [Face value Rs, 10 ach)
Drilied carming per equity share {in 24,3 | Face value K. 10 cach|
Sirpificant accounting polices

The nates referved 10 alave form an interal part of e financial statemens,
As per our report ol even date attached
Foe MG O & Company LLP
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3 11.450.4% 1118310
29 3515849 20,153.76
1,46, 16309 129,021.43
1,524.69 (40,161,261
(77,410.80)
(64 A65.7%)
(7.519.61)
(5,425 400
(74.886.11} (30,161.26}
(30,419.42} REETIEL!
(531.87] K1
(3105120 (13480637
(43,834.82) (26,680,839
(34477 [2,247.51)
162 42 $3,17
(241, 95) [2.2064,34)
3455 T [Hy
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ACE (India) Limited
Statement of cash flow for the year ended 35 Mareh 2022
(AN werzments afe in Rapees fakls, wiless othervise stared)

A Cash flove from speresting activifies:
Mt prods helure s
A justments for :
Pepreciitien wnd amoerisaien
Pralit ainsale ofpropery, plaat aid couinment
Prowision Tor doubilug debts
Lasuranes elaim wrillern of
Lad eebis writien ol
Sundey Balances wiilten hack
Fraancy cosls
Inderest meome from bank and ohers
Share i {proficfloss of association of persan
Mon-current investment in prolerence shares meastred at amortised cost
Capital wark in propressfsiores wiillen-off
Operaiing profit before woking capital changes
Acljusoments for
dincrease} in othar non-current financial assols
iIncrease)Dicereasse 11 olher assets
Thecrease i inveniaries
(Inerease D ecrease m trde receivaliles
(Inercase)Devrense i other current [inanceal assets
{Beercaseylnerense in leaze labilides
{Devreasel’ lnerease in other nancial Hubilites
(Drecrease)luerease in long teem and short term pravisions
(Decrease)d Increase in odher labilities
Inerease i trade payables
Cash generated feom nperalions
Lirect faxes pafd (inz1)
Met eash flow from aperaiing activides {A)

By Cash fow (rom investing activiiics:
Purchase of properly, pfant and equipment? capital wark-in-progress
Sale of property, plant and couipment
tovement of fixed deposits
Purchiuse of nen currear ivestment in subsidiariss, juint veniure and associy
Sale of non current investment in subsidiaries, joint venlurs and associales
Inter-carporate deposit paid
Lmer-corparate deposit given received hack
Interest meome

welensh sed Iniovestiog setiviges ()

Yy Cashi flow from Minencing activitios
Procecds (rom issue of cuity share capital
Prascesds Fom secititics preiivis
Praceeds [rom long-term borcowings
Repaviment of {ong-tern horrowings
Movement of cash eredits/WCDL fnet)
Repayreents of inter corporate deposits
Finanee costs

MWet eash flow used in financing aciivities ()

137 Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents {A--B+C)

) Cash and cash equivalents as al the heginning of the year

F) Cash and cash equivalenis as &f the end of the year

Component of cash and cash cquivalents
Balatce with banks:
- Current aecounts
- Cheques i hand
Cash on hand
Tmprest balance
Totai
Change in linhility arising from financing activitics

FFor the yesr ended
31 Mavch 2022

Trey the year engded
31 Adarch 202

s

2.524.6Y 210, 161267
RREURE ESPERTY
{138,753 L6064
043,24 -
153,14 -
326,22 A1i8.20
(5716721 (17.74]
0.929.01 29,063 54
(9,610.45) 18,894, 84)
{34.51) 16 97
(492.33) (37802
. 5.69
35T {8.359.00)
[603.86) (587160
(1,633,613 2.143.56
2,365.38% 4,129
(1047783 %.535.44
(174.53) 10551
{38403} #9398
(134.71) (155,57
(27,70 12186
(817.14) (2,527 0%)
2,397.83 6,0523.53
PRI 10, T¥ 30
{1,01867 (14306
FiG40.00 0980.43

(1,692.92)
174,08

(4,921.63)

{186.49)

{23040
233000

(2.706.97)
92192
3.463.68

(87.14)
1.670.76

(3.238.73)

94387 -
3.&i802 .
37,206.41 263000
(9,180.46) (7 RT5.02)
(13,639.93) 740,84
; 10,0073
(42,717.98) (3,111,943
{73,599.96) (13,626,135}
2,061.22 3,734.62
5655.21 1,920.59
171643 5,655.21
7.66121 5,575.06
253 .
2.36 27.96
44.33 51.59
T 7.716.33 BE583T

Balance as at Cush flow Amuorlisafion of Loan Balanee as al
_ 13F A il 2602 nrocessing foe 31 Rldareh 24627
Horrowmgs-Mon current {refer note 17) 2,19 26830 2802505 -404.13 240800 21
Lorans repaayable on demand {refer nole 21) 3628594 (T3a354% - 37546105
2558,554.37 14,386.02 04,13 2.6%.536.26

MoferThe cash flow statement has been prepared i accordance with 'indiect method 8 sed out mn ihe nd A3

Az per our reporl ol even dute attached
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ACH (Laclia} Eaniiied
Statement of clanges io equity fur the vear ended 31 8arceh 2022
(Al amiands are e Bupeey s, jtess stherwive stived)

OTT

H

[Badaaeee us al 31 [\‘Lu i‘il 7!}11

h. Cther eyuity

Parricnlars

T Oiher ety (refer note 18)

ltens of Other com

wrelensi

Securities
premiom

General reserve

Retained carnings

Faieity instrumenrs
througls ather
comprehensive bcome

Remeastive

deftied henefit
abligations

Tagal

Secnites pentium on issuc of shares

Prafit for the vear

Other comprehensive inceme {nel of tax)
Total comprehensive income for (he year
Teansactions with wwoers, recovded diveclly in cluily
Thvidend ane dividend distribution tax paid
Balance us at 31 March 2022

Far NG C & Company LLP
Lhantered gecanmtants
10241

Raind Baini
Parier
Membershin Moo 326726
Place: Qurogran

Dace: 29 Augusr 20623

(43,834,587}

Balance as at the 1 Aprif 220 SO0 EL 1.07.228.07 [EXA] [, 0644 20117934
Adlel; Prioe peried adjusiment (refer note 34) - - 2274278 - - 2274278
Resdated Ralance as al the 1 April 420 4703350 SO0%.11 2INUT] 7S YA 1,006,449 LEGZIz
Securitivs proniun o ssue of slares - R
Prodir fior dhe year - - (26 08084 - ([26,080.89)
Other comprehensive income (net of Lax) - - - S2751) \(J 473.34)
Total comprehensive income for the vear o - (26, 680.39) (1,527.51} {28 154237
Transwctions with owners, recorded divectly iv cquity '
Dividend mul dhvidend disteibulion Lax paid - - - - - -
|Balance as a1 31 Mareh 2021 37,933,586 5,008.11 1,%3,290.36 (1,585.3) 1,06,66 TR TOTRY |
Lalance as at | Aprif 2021 ZO08 11 R0 LTI T I Pt X373 1,060 66 AR TETES

an.gY

341813

(43,834 81
{15740}

(43,534.82)

G5.8Y

(45,992.22)

6175169

1,4%,d456.04

e

TII7.35 |

715,533 50

1R Stadh
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TN Q00069
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L3le:

ll'\

29 Augnst 3022
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ACE (India) Limited
Moies te financial statements Tor vear ended 37 March 2022
(AH arounts are in Rupees kekhs, nidess otherwive stafed)

&.

Background

ACE (india} Linded {the Campany’) is a flagship Company of Aryan Grawp. The Company is domiciled iy Tndia,
with ity registered office sitnated wi C-102 Lower Ground Floos. Surya Enclave, New Millan Magar, New Delhi-
P10056. The Company has been incorporated under the provisions of indian Companics Act o {4 March 1997 (CIN
ENOT02D0.1997PLCDBE8TY),

The primary business ot the Company {including merged cntities) is beneficiation of coal, generation of power and
engincering, procurement & construction related to coal beneliciation plants/coal handhing plants. The Conypany has
nine coal washerics having total instalied capacity ol 59.19 MTPA located in the States of Chhattisgarh, Maharashtra
and Odisha, The Company has 493 MW thermal power plants and 15 MW wind milf plant. A part of the power plant
operations is supporicd by Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) with State Eleetricity Boards. The Company is also
operating and muintaining coal washery having capacity of 1.6 MTPA sct up for Bharal Coking Coal Limited (RCCL)
at Dahtbari, Fharkhand on build-operate-maintain basis.

Significant accounting policies

This nete provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.
These policics have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparatian of financial statements
. Statenient of comphiance

Standalone Ind AS [nuncial staements (financial statements™) have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2013, as amended
from time to time, notilied under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Aet’) and other relevant provisions
of the Act. Tn addition, the guidance notes / announcements issucd by ICAT are also applicd cxeepl where
compliance with other statuiory promulgation requires a differcnt treatmentd,

H, Dhistowicad cost convention

These Tinancial statcments have been prepared under historical cost conventian on acerual basis cxeepl [ur some
assels and labilities which have been measured at fair value/amortised cost

iii.  Functional and presentation enprency

These financial statements are presenled m ndlan Rupees (“TNR™ or “Rs.™), which is the Company’s functional
currency, All financial information presented in TNR has been rounded t the nearest lakbs (up 0 two decimals),
excepl gy staled otherwise.

iv. Cwrrent versus now-current classificaiion
The Company presents assets and labilities in the Balance Sheet based on currend/ non-current classification,

Assets:

An assel is reated as current when it satisfics any of the tollowing criteria:

1. Tt is cxpeeted o be reatised in, or is infended for sale or consumpiion in, the Company™s norimal opcrating
cycle:
It 15 held primarily for the purpose of being raded;
1t 35 expeciad 10 he realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

4. 1t Is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to setlle a liability for at fcast
12 months afler the reporiing date.

The Company classifies ail other assets as non-curreni,

Liabilities:
A diability #s classificd as onrrent when it satisties any of the following criteria:

1o (s expected to be sctifed in the Company’s novmal operating eycle,

3. ks due o be settled within 12 months after the

2. Ttis held primarily for the purpose of being tradgd,
i\cpnrting date; or




ACH {India) Limited
Moles to financial statements for vear ended 31 March 2022
(AN wmrorniy are in Rapees lakhs, gidesy oflierwive viated)

4 The Company does nol have an uncondiionul right (o deler senlement of the labilite Tor at least 12 months
afler the reporting date, Terins of g liabibity that coutd, at the aption of the connterpariy, resull 1o 08 seylement,

by the izsue of equity Instruments do uot altecr its classitication.

The Company classifics all other Nabilities ax non-curreni.

Deforied tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assels and liabilities respectively.

Operaiing cvele

Operuling eycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash
cquivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating evele for the purpese ol current-non-
current classilication of asscts and fiabilitics.

b.  Semmary of significant accounting policies
i.  Property, plant and equipment
{a) Initial recoguition and messurenent
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulbated depreciation and impairucit
logses, H any. Cost includes expenditure thatl is divectly auributable to bringing the assel o the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of oporating in ihe manner intended by management.

When parts of an ilem ot property, plant and cquipment have different wseful fives, they are recognized

sepatately.

Expenditure on major inspection and overbauls ol generating unit is capitalized, when it meels the asscl
recognilion crieria.

Nems of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which mect the definition of propery, plant
wnd gguipment are capiialized, Othor spare parts are carried as inventory and ceopnized in the statzment of
profii and foss on consumplion.

Signifteant judgiment is required 1o apply for the accounting of non-current asscrs held for sale under Tnd AS
103 “Non-current Asscts Held for Sale and Discontinued Oporations”. Tn asscssing the applicability,
management has cxercised judgment {o cvaluae the availability of the asset for immediale sale,
management’s commitrnent for the sale and probability of sale within ane year to conclude if their carrving
amaount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.

(b) Subseguent cosfs

Subseguent expenditurc is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that fulure economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will low 1o the enterprise and the cost of the
ilem can be measured reliably,

The cost of eeplacing part of an ilem of property, plant and cquipient is recognized in the catrying amount of
the fiem i1 i is probuble that the future ceonomic benefits embodied within the part will ffow o the Company
and ils cost can be measured reliahly. The carrying amount of the eeplaced part is derecognized. The costs of
the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and couipment are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

(t) Decommissioning costs
The preseat value of the expected cost Tor the decommissioning of the assel afler s use is included in the cost
ol the respective assct if the recopnitivn criteria [or @ proviston are met.

{d) Derecopgnition
Property, plant and cquipment are derecognized when no fature economic bencfits arc expected from their use
or upon their disposal. Gains and tosses on disposal of an itwin of properly, plant and equipment are determined

by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrving amount of property, plant and cquipment, and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
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ACE (India) Limited
Motes to Tinancial statements for vear ended 31 March 2022
(AN amonnts ure in Rupees lakhs, unless oflrerwise siaied)

(¢} Deprecialion

Depreciation is the sysicmatic aflocation of the depreciable amount of Property, Plant and liquipment (PP
over ils useful life. Depreciable amount for PPE is the cost of PPE less its csiimalted residual value, These
charges are commenced from the dates the assets are available for their intended use and are spread over their
estimated useful economic lives or, in the case of right-of-use assets, over the lease period, if shorter.
Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of installation or acquisition and in case
of Projects from the date of commencement of commercial production. Depreciation on deductions/ disposals
is provided on a pro-rata basis up to the date preceding the date of deduction/disposal,

For assers wsed for power operations:
The Company has provided depreciation on a straight-line basis over the useful lives as prescribed in
Schedude 11 to the Companies Act 2013 or as per useful life estimated on the basis of technical evajuation.

Iin case of Buildings and Plant & Machinery, the Company is charging depreciation based on the useful life of
an asset as determined by technical expert. Frechold Jand is not depreciated. With respect to assets other than
Building and Plant & Machinery, depreciation is charged over the useful lives as prescribed in Part C of
Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013,

The estimated useful lives for main categories of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are as
under:

Class of assefs Estimated uscful life (years)

Building ) 6l years'
Plant and machinery Upte 40 years
Furniture and fitiings
Office equipment
Computer and data processing uoits 3 yews
Motor vehicles :

The catimated useful lives of assefs, residual values and depreciation mothod are reviewed regularly and,
when necessary, revised.

The Company believes that the useful lives as given above best represents the period over which the Company
expects {0 use these asscts, Hence the useful lives for some of the assets are difforent from the useful lives as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companics Act, 2013.

Also refer note 54 of “Disclosure of correction of prior period errors”.

For assets used for cowd beneficintion operationy and otfiers:

The Company has provided for depreciation over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under part C of
Schedule 11 to the Act on wriiten down value basis or as per management assessment of useful life. Freehold

land is not depreciated,

The estimated wseful lives for main categories of property, plant and equipment and intangible asscts are as

under:
Class of assets Estimated wseful life
N (years)
Building upto 60 years
Plant and machinery upto 15 years
Furniture and fittings ) upto 15 years
Office equipment upto 25 years
| Computer and data processing units upto 15 years
dotor vehicles upto 10 years
Heavy earih moving machines 8 years
o Railway Siding 15 years
- C}O E\?}-ﬂ'/l/}/ \,«*’ Hr

ot The Company believes that the useful Hves as given above best repraseénts the period over which the Coﬁﬁa'ﬁﬁ“ﬁ“j?'
expects to use these assels, Hence the uselul lives for some of the asselfy are different from the useful hives as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013, \\ //
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ACE (Tndia) Limited
Nofes to financial statewments for year ended 51 March 2022
AL amonnts qre in Kupees lakhs, unless offrerwise siuied)

iv.
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The estimated wselal Hves of assets, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed repulusly and.
when necessary, revised.

Compron machinery spares:

The ftans of spare pants. stand-by equipment and servicing equipment {Common machinery spares) whei
thexy meet the definition of Property, plant and cquipment are depreciated over 2 0 15 years based on the
technical evatuation of useful ife.

Capital worlk in progress

The cost of self-constructed assels includes the cost of materials & direct fabour, any other cosis directly
attributable 1o bringing the asscls w the location and condition necessury for it 1o be capuble of operaning in the
manner intended by management and borrowing costs.

Tlems of sparc puits, stand-by cquipment and servicing equipment which mect the definition of Property, plant and
canipraent bul not available for their intended use are considered us Capital work in progress.

Expenses directly attribuiable to construction of property, plant and cquipment incugred Gl they we ready for their
intended use are identificd and aflocaled on a systeimatic basis on the cost of related assets.

Imtangible assets
{a) Initial reeognition and measurement
Iintaryrible asscts that are acquired by the Company, which have finile useful lives, are measured at cost fess

accumulated  amortization and accumutaled impairment losses. Cost ineludes any  directdy  atributable
incidental expenses necessary (o make the assets ready for its imended use,

Bxpenditure incurred which are eligibie for caplializations under intangible assets are carried as intangible
assets under development U they are ready for their intended use.

(i) Verecegniiion

An intangfble assel & deseeognized when no fulure cconomic benefits are eapected Trotn their use or wpok
their disposal. Gaing and losses o disposal of an itent of intangible ausers are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying arnount of intangible asscis and are recognived M ihe statement of
profit and loss.

(¢} Amoriisation
Cost of software recognized as intangible asset, is amortized o straight Tine method over a period of legal
right to use or 6 years, whichever is less. Other intangible asscts arc amortized on straipht Bne method over
the period of legal right to use or life of the related asset, whichever iy jess,

Financial Tnstraments

A financial instrument s any contraci that gives rise 1o a financial assel of onc entity and a financial linbility or
equily insirument of another entity.

A, Financial assets
1. [wmitial recognition and measureinscend

On initial recognition, financial assets are recognised at Tair value. In case of financial asscts which are
recognised at fair vatue through profit and loss (IFVTPL). its transaction cost is vecognised in the statement ol
profit and loss. In other cases, (he transaction cost is ailributed 1o the acquisition value of the financial asset,

b. Subsequent mewsurem ent

iy Irebi Fnstruments

-

e [Debt insiruments at amortized cost |4
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A cdeb ivsivement” i measured althe amorlized cost i bath the ToHowing conditions are meg:

alb  The asset is held within a bosiness model whose abjeetive & 0 hold assets foe colfecting
contractual casi flows, and

b)  Contractual teems of the asset give rise on speeitied dutes to cash flows that are solely paynents
of priveipal and imerest {SPP1) on the principal amoeunt outstanding,

After initial measurement, such {inancial asscts arc subscquently measured at amortized cost using
the EIR method. Amortized cost is caleulated by laking into account any discount or premium on
acyuisition and fees or costs that ave an integral part of the FIR. The EIR amortization is incheded in
finance income in the profic or foss. The losses arising from impainment are recognized in the profil
or toss, This category gencrally applies to trade and vther receivables.

e Debtinsirument at FYTOCH (Fair Yalue through OCI)
A debtl instrument” is classified as at the FVTOCT i both o the following criteria are mel:

w)  The objective of the business model is achieved oth by collecting contractual cash {lows and
sclling the financial asscts, and
b)  The asset’s contraciual cash lows represeat SPPL

Debt instruments included within the PVTOCT catepory are measured initlally as well as at cach
reporting date at falr value. Fair value movements are recopnized in the OCL However, the Company
recognizes inlerest income, impairment losses & reversals and loreign exchuange gain or loss in the
prolli and loss. Gn derecognition of the assct, cumalative gain or loss previvusty recoguieed in OCT
Is reclassified from the equity to profit and foss. Interesl carned whilst holding PVTOCT debt
instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

e Debiinstrument al FYTPL (Fair value through profit or loss)

FYIPL i3 0 residual category for debi insirumen(s. Any dob instrument, which does aoi meet the

criteria tor categorization us al amortized cost or a5 FVIOCT, 15 classilied us al FVITPLL,

ton addition, the Compuny may elect 1o classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meels amortized
cast or FVTOCT criteria, as at FVTIML. However, such election is allowed onlv if doing so roduces or
climinates & measuremeni or recognition inconsisiency (referred 10 a5 ‘accouniing mismatch™). Debt
instrumenty included within the FVTPL calegory are mcasured at fair vaiue with all changes
recognized in the profit and loss,
i} Eaquity investiments
All equity investmenls in crtitics other than subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures arc measured at Cair
value, Tiquity insteumcents which are held for trading arc classified as at FYTPL. For all other cquity
mstrumenis, the Company decides o classily the same cither as al FVTOCLU or FVTPL. The Company
makes such clection on an instrument by instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
and is irrevocable,

If the Company decides o classify an cquity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all Tair value changes on the
instrument, cxcluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL There is no recyeling of the amounts Trom
OCTio &1, even on sale of investment. owever, the Company may transfer the cumulative pain or loss
within equity.

Equity instroments included within the FVTPL eatcgory are measured al fair value with all changes
rccognized in the profit and loss.

lLquity investiments in subsidiaries, associaltes and joint ventures are measured at cost.
e.  Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial assct or part of a Company of sirmilar Tinancial
assets) is primarily derecopnised (Le. removed from the Company’'s balance sheet) when:

e the rights to receive cash Mows from the assgt have esxpired, or
o
'fl,: ,/ i
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s ihe Company hus taeslerred iy riehts 10 receive cash floses Trout the assetl or has assumed an ablipation
t iy the received cusl fows in Bl without material defay @0 g thicd party under s passetirough
arrangement: aud cither {a) the Company hag transfemed subsiangally all (he risks and rewards of the
assel, or {b} the Company his neither iranstereed nor vetained substantislly all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transterred contval of the asset.

fTmpairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applics expected credit loss (RCLy model Tor measurement and

recognition of bnpairment loss on the following linancial assets and credit risk exposurc:

a) Financial asse(s that arc debt instruments, and are measured ot muortized cost e.p., loans, debl seeuritices,
deposils. wrade receivables and bank balance,

b) Finuncial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCE

¢} Loan commiiments which are not measured as at 'VTPL,

dy PFinancial guaranice conlragets which are oot measured as a1 FVIR] .

For recognition of impairment loss on other (Inancial assets and risk exposuic. the Company determines thal
whether there hag heen a signiticant inerease in the credit risk since initial recopnition. If ciedit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL. is used to provide for impairment loss, However, if credit risk has
increased signilfcantly, lifetime ECL is used, 11, in a subscquent period, credit quality of the instrument
improves such that there s no longer o significant increase in credil risk since initial recognition, (hen the
entity reverts to recogaizing impaimment loss allowanee based on 12-month RCTL.

Finaneial Babikities
Fuitial recogniiion and measurement

Financial Habilitics are classified, at initial recognition, as financial Habilitics at faiy value through prefit or
loss, barrowings, pavables, ar as derivatives designated as hedging instrumenis in an effective hedge, as
appropuiae, Al financial Habilides are recognised inftially an faie vaiue wnd, in the case of borowings and
pavables. net of direcily atiribuluble ransaction costs. The Corpny”s finaneial Habilites include trade and
other pavables, borrowings anid derivative financiel instruments.

Subsegquent measaiement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
s  Financial lirbilities at amortized cost

After tnitial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effcetive interest rate {EIR) method. Amortized cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or
premiwm on acquisition and lees or costs that are an integral part of the BIR. The EIR amortization is
mncluded in finance costs in the profit or lows, This category gencrally upplies to trade puyvables and other
contractual liabilities.

e Financial liabilities at fair value thraugh profit or foss

Vinancial Habilities al fair value through profil or Toss inchade financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabititics designated upon initial recognition as af fuir value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilitics are classified as held for trading il they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This caiegory also ineludes derivative financial Instruments entered inlo by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in bedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109, Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified ay held for trading umless they are designated as cffective hedging
instrumenis.

Galns or losses on labilives held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the initial date of recognition, and only il the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilitics designated
as FVTPL. fair value gainsfosses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in QCL These
gains/losses are not subscquently transferred o P&L. However, the Company may transter the cumulative
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gain o1 foss within equeily. Al other changes in fair value ol sneh lability sre cecognized in the siateienl
af profit os foss, The Company has not desigmided any fnsncial Lability as at Tap value through profin and

by,
= Borrowings

After initdal recognition, borrowings are suhsequently measured at amorlized cost using the EIR method.
Gains and losses are recognived in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized us well ag throueh
the FIR amoriization process. Amortized cost 15 caleulated by taking e accounl any discount or
pemium on acquisitdon and fees or costs that are an integral purl of the EIR. The TIR amortization is
included as imance costs in Lthe statement of profit and loss.

v.  Berecognilion

A financial liability is derccognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Hpancial Bability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantiably
different teems, or the terms of an cxisting Hability are substantially modifed, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original Jiability and the recognition of' a new liability. The
dilference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

£, Pevivative finascial instruments
Tuitiaf recopgnition and subsegueni measorement

The Company uscs derivative financial instrumcnts, such as cross currency principal inlerest rate swaps 1o
hedge s foreign currency risks and interest rate visks of foreign currency loans. Such derivative (nancial
instruments arc initialby recopgnized at fair valoe ou the date on which a derivative confract is enfered fnto and
are subsequently re-measwred al fair value, Derivatives are carried as financiul assels when the fair value iy
positive and as financial liabilities when the Talr value 13 negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in
the fair value ol derivatives are taken to statement of profit and Joss.

fnventaries {vatwed af lower of cast and net realisable value)

inventorics are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost inciudes cost of purchase, cost of conversion
and other conts incwred in Bringiag the inventories to thelr prosent loemtion and condition. Cests of purchased
inventory are determined after dedusting rebates and discounts, Not realizable value is the estimaled selling price
in the ordinary course of business, fess estimated costs of completion and the cstimated costs aceessaly to make
the sale. The basis for determination of cost of varous categorics of inventorics is as follows:
A, Coal owned by the Campany:

= faw ceal:

These are valued at cost ol raw coal and cost incwred to bring the raw coal fo its prescnt location and
condition, computed on first in first out basis (FIFO).

@ Beneficiated coal:

These are valued at cost of raw coal as compied above and appropriate portion of processing and other
overheads incurred Lo bring the beneficiated coal (o its present Tocation and condition,

® Coal rejects:
These consist of rejects generated out of coal beneficiation process and/or coad rejects purchased. The
cost is ascertained by apportioning the total cost attributable to the calegory of coal generated/
purchased, considering appropriatc basis, computed oo FIF(O basis.
The valuc/cost of icject coal used in thermal power plants are computed on first in fivst out basis (F1F0),

@ Blended coal:

These consist of blending of different categorigs of coal and valued at the proportionate value of inputs
used. Ik
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vi.

vii.

Viit.

H. Stores and spave paces:
Valuefvost of stores and spare pards 5 compuled on moving weighed average method,
Contract fulfilmest cost

The Company reeognises the costs incurred to fulfif the comtract when not covercd by other standards and mect
all the following criteria;

a) the costs relate directly o the contructs or w0 an snticipated contract that the Company can specilically
ideniify;

by (he costs generate of cahance resources of the entity that will be used in satisfying or continte 10 satisty
perflormance oblipation in the future; and

e} the costs are expected 0 be recovered,

This comprises cosl owards raw coal fransportation, beneliciation of raw coal wnd transportation of be neficiated
coal to bring the coal Lo ity present location and condition.

The moverment in contract fullilment cost are recorded in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and fixed deposits with banks with originu
maturity of three months or less, which are sobject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Revenue vecognition

Revenue Is recognised on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transter of control of promised goods or
scrvices Lo the customers at an amount which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for promised goods
or services excluding amount collected on behalf of third parties (for exwnple some taxes), Discounts given ta
CLSLOTIE S e {]Cdllilil:[{ frawy tha avonnt of rovense.

The Campany did not have amy contract wheie the payment (erins agroc:d
implicit linsncing conmpanent,

had any explicii o

Revenue in excess of invoicing arc classified as coniract asset while invoicing in excess of rovenues are classificd
as comract liabilitics.

Company’s revenue arises from the following:
M. Coal sperations:

Sale of coal:

Revenue from sale ol coal fs recognized when the customer obtains the control and the Company expeots the
amount to be entitled on transfer of goods. The amount of revenue is exelusive of duty and taxes and net of
FRLURLS,

Cloal beneficiaticns and allied receipits:

Revenue from coal bereficiation and atlied reecipts is recognised on attainment of the said aclivity, Such
aclivity is reparded as being attained when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of
consideration thal will be derived from the performance of such activity and the aclivity is completed or
substantially completed. The amourni recognised as vevenue is exclusive of duty and taxes.

B. Pawer aperstions;
Revenue fram sale of thermal power asd wind power ix recognised based on tariffs as per the tcrms of the
Power Purchase Agreemenis and arrangements cntered into by the Company with respective custoimers.

. Engineering, procurciment and constraction:

Revenue fromn long-term construction contracts is rgcognized using the percentage of completion method.
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Percentage of completion wethod 15 determined as u proportion of cost incurred (o date o Lhe wetal exiimated
contract cost or competion ol a physical portion of the conlract work depending on the nature of contract.
whichever is appropriate. Where the tolal cost of the costracl. based on technical and other estimates, is
expevied 1o exceed the corresponding contract value. such loss is recopnised immediately in the Statement
ol Profit and Loss.

f3, (ther income:

Tnterest income s recognized. when no significant nneertainty as to measurabilily or colfectability exists, on
a time proportion basis taking into accourt the amount outstanding and the applicable intcrest rate, using the
elfective interest rate method (FIR), For defn instruments measured either at amortized cost, imlerest jincome
is rceorded using the EIRL EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payinents or
receipts over the expected lite of the linancial instrument or a shorler period, where appropriate, to the gross
carryiing amownt of the financial assel or to the amortized cost of a finaucial liability, When calculating the
EIR, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the comractual terms of the (inancial
instrement (Tor example, prepayment. extension, call and shmilar options) but docs not consider the expeeted
credit losses, Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profil and loss.

invidend income 15 recognized when the Company™s right o recelve amoud 18 ¢stablished, which in (he
case of quoted scearitics is the ex-dividend date.

Revenue from rentals and operating leases is rocognized on an accrual basis in accordance with the
substance of the refevant aglecment.

Insurance claims are accounted for based on cortainly of realization.
Seeap ts accounied Tor as and when sofd.

Fapenditure:

Fxpunses are scooniled on acerual hasis,

Emplovee benefits

Al employee bencfits pavable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-werm
employee benelits, PBeoells such us saiviies, wages and bonus eie., are recognised in the Stalement of Prolit and
Lass in the period in which the employec renders the eelated scivice.

Befined contribufion plans:

A defined comtribution plan ie. provident fund is a postemployment benefit plan under which an cntity pays
fixed contribulions inlo a separate enlity and will have no legal and conslruclive obligaiion o pay further
amouats. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans arc recogiised as an employes benefit
expense in the Staiement of Profit and T.oss when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset Lo
the extent that a cash refund or a reduetion in future paymenis is available. Contributions io a defined contribution
plan that are doe more than (2 months afler the end of the period in which the emplovees render the service are
discounted to their prescot valuc,

Defined benefit plins:
A defined benelit plan i.c. gratuity. is a post-cmployment benefit plan.

The lighildy or assct recognised in the balance shect dn respeci of deflned benefit gratuity plans s the present
vulue of the defined benefil obligation at the end of the reporting period tess the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benctlt obligation is caiculated annuaily by scluanes using the projecicd unit credit method,

The present valuc of the defined benefit oblipation denominated in ®s. is determined by discounting the estimated
futvie cash outflows by reference Lo market yields al the end of the reporting period on govermment bonds that
have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The benetits which are denominated in currency
other than Rupees, ihe cash fows are discounted using markel yields determined by veference to high-quality
cotporate bonds that are denominated in the curiency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms
approximuting o the ferms of the relared obligation,

The nel inlerest cost is caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net balunce ol the delined henelit obligaiion
and the fair value of plan asscts. This cost is included in cmployee benetit expense in the statement of profi and
loss.
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Remeusurentent gains and losses arising Gron expericnce adiustiments snd changes in actuarial assumntions are
recognised i the period in which they occur, divectdy in other comprebensive income. They are included in
retained camisgs i e stwtement of changes i cquity and in the halance sheet

Changes in the present visdue of the delined beneftt obligation resulting from plan amendments oc cuctail mems e
recognised immedialely in profil or foss as past service cost,

Compensated absences:

Benctits under the Company’s compensated absences scheme constitule other long-term emplovee henelits. The
liahility in respect of compensaled absences is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation dong by an
independent actuary at the year end. Actuarial gains and Tosses are recognized iruncdiately in the Statement of
Profii and Loss.

xi. Borrowing casts

Barrowing costs that are dircetly attributable to the acquisition, construction or development of qualilving assets
are capilalized as part of cost ol such asset untit such time the assely ave substantially ready for their intended use.
Qualilying assets arc assets whick lake a substantial period of time to get ready Tor their intended use or sale.

Whep the Company horrows funds speeifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying assct, the bortowing
costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of
obtaining a qualifying assel. the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted average
cost of genersl borrowing fthal are outstanding during the period and used for the acquisition,
constructionfexplorution or ercction of the qualilying assel.

Capitalization of horrowing costs ccases when substantially all the actévilics necessary to prepure the qualifying
assels for their intended uses are complete, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entily incurs
in conneetion with the borrowing of funds. Income earned on temporary investment of the boirowings pending
their expenditure on the qualilying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs cligible for capitabizaion.
Botrowing cosls include exchange dilferences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they
are regarded as an adjustment 10 inlerest costs.

Other borrowing costs are recognized ag ap rxpense indhe vear in which ey are incuned.
sl Foreign cuivency (ranslation

A Tunectienal and nre

cpiation cuvroney

The functional currency of the Company is the Indian rupee. These financial stalements are presenied in
Indian rupees,

B, TFranszetions and Balances

Transactions in forcign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction,
Meonetary asseis and liabilitics denominated in foreign currencies are transbuted at ihe functional currency
closing rates of exchange al the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on scttlement or translation of
monetary Hems are recognized in Sletement of Profit and Loss excepl 10 the extent of exchange differences
which wre regarded as wn adjusiment 1o fnterest costs on foreign currency borrowings that are direcily
attributable 1o the acquisition or construction ol qualitying asscts which are capitalized as cost of assets.

Nonemonetary jtems that are measured in terms of historieal cost in a forcign curreney are recorded using
the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair valoe in a foreign
curreney are iranslated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or
loss arising on franslation of nop-monctary iems measured at fair value is treated in line with (he
recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the ftem (i.e. translation differences on items
whosc fair value gain or Joss is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Slatement ol Profit and Loss
arc abso recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Statement of Profit and Loss, respectively),

xiii. f.eases
As lessee
The Company cvaluates esch contract or arrangement. whether it qualifics as fease as defined under Ind AS

116, The Company as a Jessee ussesses, the contract is,bor contains, a lease if the contract involves:

a)  the use of an identificd asset,
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by he right w oblain subsiantially all ibe cconomie benelits frow wse of the dentificd assel and
¢ the right to direet the ase of the dentilicd assel,

Right of use nssets {*ROU™)

At the dafe of commcncement of legse. the Company recognises a right-oi-use asset ad a corresponding
lease liabifny for all lease arrangements in which it is o lessee, except for leases with o term of twelve
fonihs or less (nhm'i term leases) and leascs of low value asscts. For these short teem and leases of [ow
vatue assets, the Company recognises the fease payments as an operaling expense on a siraighi-line basis
OveET 1.|IL, iere (}1 the ]L’H.‘JL,

The right-ol-use assels (it includes prepayment for all the Tulure rentals) are imitially recognised al cost
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made al or prior
o the commcncement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease Incentives. They are
subsequently messured at cost less accurnulated depreciation and impairment Tosses, i© any, Right-of-use
asscis arc depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter ol the lease
termi and uselul Tife of the underlying assel

Right-of-usec asscls are deprecinted on a straight-line basis over the lease terms,

The right-of~use assels are also subject 1o impairment in accordance with Ind AS 36 “Impairment of
d55els”,

The Company presents right-of-use assels that do not meet the definition of invesunent property in
Property, plant and cquipment’.

Lease Lishillties

Al the commencement date of the lease. the Company recognizes fease labilitics measured at the present
value of fease payments to be made vver the lease 1erm. In calculating the present value of fcase paymen(s.
the Company uscs ils incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement dige becuuse the intorest rate
implicit in the lense s not readily determinable.

After the commencement date. the amount of Tease Jiabilities is increascd to refleet the accretion of
interest and reduced for (he Jease payments mude. The carrying amount [s remeasured when there s a
change i fture fease payients arising from a change in index or rate. In addition, the carrying amount o
lease liabilitics is remeasured il there is a modification, a change in the lease lerm, 4 change in ibe fcase
payments or a change in the assessmeni of an option to purchase the underlying asset

The Company’s lease [abilitics are included in other financial liabilitics.

xiv. fneome Taxes

Income Lax expense compriscs current and defereed Lax. Tt is recognised in Statement of Profic and Loss except (o
the exient that it relaies Lo a business combination, or items recogmised divectly in equily or in OCIL

e Current lax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and
any adjustment to the lux payable or reccivable in respecl of previous years. The amount of cufrent tax
payahle or receivable [s the best csiimade of the tax amount cxpcctcd to be paid or reccived after considering
uncertainty related 1o income taxes, if any. It is measured using lax rales enacled o substantively cnacted ot
the Fepoiting dale,

Current tax assets and Habilities are ofisel only i there is a legally enforceable right o set ofT the reconised
amounts, and Uis inlended o realise the assct and setile the Habilily on a net basis or simuitancously,

Deferred iax is recognized in respeet of temporary differences between the carryving amounts of assets and
ligbilities for financial reporting purposes and the amownts used Tor fuxation purposes. Deterred tax is not
recognised for:

- temporary differences arising on the initial recopnition of asscts or Habilitics in a transaction ihat is
a0t a business combination and that effects neither accounting nor taxable profit or foss at the time of
the transaclion;

- lemparary differences reluted 1o frechold lagd and investments in subsidiarics, o the extent that
the Company is able to control the timing { the reversal of the temporary differences and i iy
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prabable that they will not reverse in the Toreseeable tutnre: and
- taxable twimporary difTerences arising on the iitial recognition of goodwill,

Dyeferred tay wssets (1DTAY include Misnmanm Allernate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the wy aws in
lndia. which is likely 10 give [uure cconomic benelts in the form of avaitability of sct off against fwure
incoime tax liability.

Deferred 1ax assels are recopnised for unused lax losses. unused tax credits and deduetible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which (hey
can be used. Unrecognised deforeed tax assets arce reassessed al cach reporting date and recognised to the
extent that il hus become probable that future taxahle profits will be avattuble against which they can bhe
used. Deferred 1ax is measurcd at the tax rates thal are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the iability js settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacied by the
reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reffects the lax consequences that would foltow from the
manner in which the Company expects, al the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrving amount ol iy
assets and Habilities,

Deflerred wx assets and labilitics are offsct onby if there s a lepally enforccable right to set off the
recognised amounis, und i s iniended o realise the asset and setile the Tiubility on a net basiy or
stmuliancously,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity sharce is calculated by dividing the profil or loss attribulable (1o owners ol the Company
by the weighled average number of cquity sharcs oulstanding during the Onancial year, adjusted for bonus
clemenis ia cguity shares tssued during the year and excluding weasory shares.

Diluted carnings per equity share adjusits the figures used in the determination of basic carnings per share {o take
N0 aceount;

- the after income ax effect of inlerest and other financing costs associatod with diutive polential cquity
SRS, Bil

- the weighted average sumber of additional cquity shares that would have been outstanding assuining ihe
conversion of all dilutive potential equity sharcs.

avi. Provisions and continpent Habilities
A provision is recognized if; as a resulbt of a past event, ithe Company has a present legal o constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probablc that an outflow of cconomic benefits will he required to settle the
obligation. 1{ the efieel of the time value of moncy 14 malerial, provisions are determined by discounting the
expecled future cash flows af a pre-lax rale thatl reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the lability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision duc to the passage of
time is recognized ag & finance cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to sctle the present
obligation at reporting dale, taking into account the visks and uncertainiies surrounding the obligaiion.

When some or all of the economic benefits required Lo settle a proviston are expecled 1o be recovered from a third
party, the receivable is recognized as an assel i it is virtaally cortain that reimbursement will be reecived and the
amount of the receivable can be measured reliably, The expense relating to a provision is prescnted in the
statement of profit and foss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilitics are possible obligations that avise from past cvents and whose existence will only he
conlmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence ol one or more future events not wholly within the control of the
Company. Where it Is rot probabile that an outflow of economic benelits wilt be required, or the wmouni cannol
be estimaied reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, untess the probability of outflow of
cconomic bencfits is remole. Conlingent liabilitics are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management/
independent experls. These are reviewed at ecach balance sheet dale and are adjusted o reflect the current
managemeit cstimate.
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ACE (Fndia) Limited
Motes ro financial statements for year ended 31 March 2022
(ALl amiounis aee in Rupeey fukhs, nrless otherwise siaied)

sxvii. Empairment ol asn-financiz? assets

The carrying amomnis of the Company”™s non-{inancial asseis are reviewed gl each reporting dasle 1o determing
whether there s any indication ol impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36 “Tmpairment of Asseig’ 1T
any such indicution existy, then the assets recoverable amount is estimated,

The recoverable amount of an assed or casle-gencrating unit 5 the greater of its value in use und 115 (8 value less
cuosts o sell In assessing value in use, the estimated Miture cash flows are discounted (o their presesd value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects cureent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the assel. For the purpose of impairment testing, asscts that cannot be tested individually wre grouped topether
into the smallest group ol assets thal generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of
the cash mftows of other asscts or groups of assets {the “cash-generating unit”, or “CGUY).

An impairment foss is fecognized 1 the carrying amount of an assel or its CGU exceeds its estimaled recoverahle
amount. Impairment fosses are recopnized in profic or loss, Impairment losses recognized in respect of CGUS are
reduced from the carrving amounts of the asscts of the CGU.

Impairment logses recognized in prior periods are assessed at cach reporting date For any indications that the loss
has decreased or oo longer exists, An impairment loss is reversed if there has been o change in the estimales used
to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only 10 the extert that the asscl’s cartying
aimournd does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, nct of depreciation or
amorlization, if no impairment loss had been recognized,

xviii. Segiment reporting

in accordance wiik ind AS 08 - Operating Scgments, the operating scpments uscd (o present segmeni
information arc identifficd on the basis of internal reports ased by the Company’s Munagement fo allocate
resourees to the sepments and assess their performance. The Board of Dircctors is collectively the Company’s
"Chiel’ Operating Decision Muaker” or *CODM within the meaning of Ind A5 108, The indicators used for
imernal reporling purpeses may cvolve in connection with perlormance assessment measures pud in place,

Segiment resuiis ihat are repored 1o the CODM inchide ttems direcity ativibistable o 2 segment as well ag those
that can be allocaled on a reasonable basis. Unallocated ftems comprise mainly corporate expenses, finunce
expenses wind Income 14% eXpenscs.

Revenue directly attribuiable to the scgments is considered as segment revenue. Expenses directly atiribulsble to
the scgments and conmmon expenscs alfocated on a reasonable basis are constdered as scgmont cxpenses,

sSegment capilal expenditure is the total cost incuried during the period 10 acquire property, plant and equipment,
and intangible asscts other than goodwill.

Segment asscts comprise properly, plant and equipment, intangible asscts, trade and other receivables, inventorics
and other asseis thal can be dircetly or reasonably allocaled to segments. For the purpose of segment reporting for
the year, property, plant and cquipment have heen allocated to segments based on the extent ol usage of assets for
opcrations atiribulable 10 the respective scgments. Scpment assets do not include investients. income tax assets.
capital work in progress, capital advances, corporale assets and other current assets that cannol reasonably be
allocated to segments,

Segment liahilities include sl operating fiabilitics in respect of a scgment and congist piincipally of trade and
other payables, cimployee benefils and provisions. Scgment liabilitics do not include cquity, income tax labilitivs,
loans and borrowings and other labilitics and provisions that cannot reasonably be allocated to scgments.

¥ix. Critical estimates and judgemenis

The prepargtion of Financials Statermnents reguires managerent (v make judgertenis, estimaies and assumptions
that eflect the application of accounting policies and the reporied amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these cstimates.

Lstimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ai ongoing basis, revisions o accounling estimales arc
recognised in the peeiod in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods alfected. In particular,
information abuoul signilicant arcas of estimation, um,umlgnt) and eritical judgements in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant elfect on the amounty,recognised in 1hc: financial statements s included in
the following notes: -
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ACB (Bndia) Limited
Ffotes to financial statements for yvear ended 31 March 2022
(Al airon s are in Rupees lnkhs, unfess offierwive stofed)

o Recognition and estimates of tax oxpense including delerred ax-Nate 38

;3

Usiimalted impaiement of financial assels and non-tinancial assers-Note 2 () (v (xvii) & 81 & 49

& Agsessment of uselul Hbe of property. plant and equipment and inangible asset-Noie 2 (b) () & 34

e Lstimation of asselz and abligations relating o cmployes beaefits-Nowe {2) by () and 33

2 Yaluation of inverlarics-Nate 2 (b) (V)

e Recognition and measurement of contingency: Key asswmption about likelihood and magnitude of an
outflow of resources-Note 2 (I} (xvi) & 33 to 10

2 Leasc classification-Nate 2 (b) (xiii) & 62

xx. Measavement of fair values

A number of accounting policies and disclosares require measurerment ol (air values, for both (inancial and non-
finuncial assels and liabiliticy.

"aly values are categorised into different levels i a Tair value hierarchy based on the inpuls wsed in the valuation
lechuigues.

The diflerent levels of fair value have heen defined below:

Fevel 1: Level 1 hierarchy Includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes iisted
cquity istruments and traded honds that have quoled price.

Level 2. The fair vatue of fnancial instruments that are not traded in en active market is determined using
vatuation techniques which maximise the use of ohervable marker data and rely as Jittle as possible on entiry
specilic estimates. 11 all significant nputs requived to fair value an instrument are obscrvable, the instrument s
included in level 2.

Eevel 3: W one or more of the significant inputs is rof based on observable market daw. the instrument is included
inlevel 3. The fuir value of financial asseis and liabilities inchuded in Level 3 s determined in accordance with
generally aceepied pricing muodels based on discounred cash flow analysis nsing prices Trom ohservable eareent
market  wansaciions  und  dos gootes of similar inslcuments. This devel lachudes  derbvative M
assets/habilitics.

ler

There have been no transfers in either direction for the vears ended 31 Mareh 2022 and 31 March 2027,
Waluaiion technigue used 1o determine faiv value
Specific valuation technique used 1o value financial instrimtents includes:

e the use ol quoted maiket prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

a  the fair value of nterest rale swaps is calculated as the presend value of the esiimated future cash flows
bascd on observable yield curves

e the fair value of principal swaps is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet daie

e the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined vsing discounted cash Now anulysis,
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ACH (indiag Linkted

Motes to financial stadeinents for 1he vear ended 31 Yiaech 2422
(AN saronnes wve e Rapees Ik, nodess otliernive stafid)

Mope 3 enprinned
Captial workein-progress

reb 2027

Particulsrs

Halanive as ai
01 April 2021

Nuei Addition doring
the vear

Capitaiisaiion
duving the year

Clising

Bakanee

Capital workom progeess 282043 3302 491,51 T4
Toial T 7,329.43 §3302 40131 307114
Asuf 31 March 2021
. Balance as at Net Addiiign duying|  Capitalisation
Partigniirs . )
01 April 2020 ihe year during the year Balance

Capiial work 1 progress 2,804.74 374 02 KEL 242943
Total 280479 349,099 2.829.43

ay Apcing ol canial work-wi-progress 15 s below:

As at 31st March, 2022

Anourit in.(.‘apii:ﬂ Work in Progress for a ;n sl ol _j ]
Capital Work in P'rvogiess More than 3 | Fokal
I Less than | year 1o T veurs 2to 3 years Maore thin
s . v yrars —
Projuctys in progress 79278 24110 G418 308 2.7358.14
Projects temporactly suspended 1482 12.44 1175 244,50 433,11}
Total B 813.90 1.233.64 855,93 ATGT 317114
A8 ab Sist VIaech, 2025
! Amount in Capital Wl in Brogress tor s periadof -
Capiial Work in Prosees Total®
" pRrss Lexs tfisn | year L 2 yeary 1o 3 ycars Total
Frojecia T auress 1,284 33 ERIYAR 66,50 2830 2ABL3E
Mrojects temporatily suspended 1.0 [04.46 52.09 182553 349.08
Total - 129413 1,205.38 T 1w 210,83 2,820.43
D) The expected conmptetion of the amounts lying in capital work in progress which ave defayed are as helow
As af 3151 March, 2022
To b cumplered in
Capital Work in Frogress « than 3 Tatal
! b buss than 1 year ! fo 2 years T 3 yoars More than
Years
Projects in propress:
Cnvironment, Sately und Cowgliance 27.00 - - 2166
Suslenance [ojects 271048 - - 271048
Tuial 2,738.14 - - 273814
Profects temporarily suspewadel;
Growth Projects 57163
Sustenance Pojecls 37536

Tatai

43199

A oat 315 Murck, 2021

To be compl

eted in

Caplini Wark in Progress AMar Fotad
f & Less than T oyvesp Lol 2 yenwy 2 to 3 yeres More than 3 e
Yeurrs

Projects in progress:
Environment, Safety and Compliance 134.69 3.3l 97.04 - 23704
Sustenange rojocts 43302 1,764 2% - - 2243 31
L 6177 1.765.64) C T4 - 2,480,358
Projects temporarily susponided;
Crrowth Projects N2
Sostenuice Projects 304.82




AUH (Iorlix) Lianiled
Sealed Lo finaecial statciients Jar (e vear eoled 31 March 2022
[ ctnienent s e (e Kepees fedii, smedess acliernise stoied)

4, Tnvesemens o sehsidinric, fniné centee and asncites (Nan-cmmre )

Asut 31 Marel 2022 Al 3] Mareh 2071 St 1 AT 2020

sere o LDgiES A Nu, of Units Anennl M ol Digigg Armcning

Ty e staben ] An gaueiey shaves [ungnotedj fmwasnred o cest)®

fuanddainy v

ACH (Inding Posaer Lunited %

Sl each flle o i ol S cinan shares £ 3702, 30,000 137,033 00 137,023,000 i 1L 02 20,000 L3703 00
il
el fudty poned sags) 18.66,048 4621 59 IB69.045 4,621.5% 34 60,048 1,631.59
ERREE N 527 F1A il 75847 A§. 44600 =527
e .fm. 23 Jr,'fJ SHTY . P,
. A5 A0 550000 35.00.000 AR
(it Bherrs 46747 44,0200 441 20 36,900,620 A6 0
Cameissir Mesources Limited, BY)
Epiny sharves uf UL L cach ity pais g AR A 172,51 48,115 19.54 48,135 1654
Aalani Chendiisda Busng, P osvate Timical
(Eganiy shares Sd vzt fuliy peseid 1ep) - - - - oo 053
Aryan Chhattisgarl Poveer Generation Pivade Ennte:d
gt ke af K 0 e fill paid gy 14,34, 1, 6240 16.390.00 16.39,00,290 16,380.00 44,39 00,000 1639000
S0 ke
‘spc‘cilum Ponwer GGeneration Lasuced (Refes wiie 32e) 337 and S90))
of Bs 00 sack folhe gead wbi ERI N1 #2000k I ERE B0 THI e w1
o fx S eack (Re 158 e share ey cedled sead posd o e [ P o e s
1 A0 3000040 17, 50,00,900 3,000,400 VE SO0 3000 L1

5.200% 94 530304 5,005 04
S0 S0 S22 5200 51000 ERR{l}
24,500 48 W I~
r}.qf.u; | Iy b et e P caitsi (.00 260,15 0.G0.000 260 Is
[hpeeinn sleees -’J"”U/ L eaeh jifty poad g o} 50,00, 000 00,00, 0000
specrrum Coal and Power in cusarinn 2 6s 1202 226817
with Cilobal Coal and Mining e ' o
Invesament in pretevence shaves (Uneguoted} (measaved si amaviised casi}
s vacintes
Specliu Paree Creneraunn Lamited (Refir pote-195h))
(1 F2 conmrelain e preferece af Ma M) it pudlef 2 . - o .
d ? Rl - T o 5 287
vedvenilde aftce 13 yoars fom the dave af isine) 2.74.35.820 2,575.88 24.55,820 208333 28287830
Tetal Investment it subsidiaries, joind venlere and assocbaes Non-carrent) 1.82,527.66 1,61,El6.70 1,83.022 30
Legs Pravisian foi fipalries ¥ [6.405, 79) - -

Tnial

Appegate haok value ol ungueted oestoead in lovestmend in sohsidiaries, joint ventare and

o
associales 1,32,527.665
Apgregate provisine e impaivment in valiee ol frvestnient 44,465,749

* Reter Note 1740i) & 320e) w.rt phedus of cerlain invesimends wilh lenders of the Conpany pursuant to (178,
* The imeestaent in ACT {Tndia) Vower Litniced has Leen impaired i the vem censidening the snuipient stress inohe step dova sulsidiseye (refer note 43[8))
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Clivrdnvesimenrs o cweral

Asat A1k

Ao Mo, ud Lhitg

Tvestmirne i equity sleoees (ungnetedy nuzseaeed at Far valoe
(eroush sibier comprehensdve inenme)

Arvaa Ispar and Power Pesvare Limined
v B S s ol pond ) RRERLIH] Ll 413,600 2l ERERIE] 175 02

TN

Saenik Mining and Alhed Scraces Timited
gperely shoeve af Mo SO eceh, ity gt up) 228301 492 85 2.8 300 133818 2.25.780 TA10N

[hyestoend in
ather ¢omprel
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- incoene)

srred wl fuir vabne threnyh

Tndhan Che

[l aoras of

Think
5 11 i fully pesed p) 13,700 LR 13,700 AN 15110 047

B, Qiher itvestments (Cwrrent)
Asoal 31 March 2022
M. ol Uniix Ancnnt

i
Adreinmy

Amgani
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ACH (edia] Linneel

Sates B Foancial statciesents Taz the year caded A1 ATarch 2002
AR cansesnienes ave fu Bugecs daliirs, unidecs echorvive shifod)

FETE

Fins wind walvanees cansidersd mowl-Enseored
Redated partics drefer nate 323

I
Others

Ingrezatyuerans deposis”

i a5

T™amee o the party

Redaved gritrties
TR Tizerpn Privise Limilad
sarun Clean Cooi and Power Private Lisnited
nik Finawez and Todusiics Liming d
AU Hndhag Passer Limied
Jhar Bdiming Privae Eeoicd
(bers
1A Freap Linnted
Az Chendipada Mining Frocase Linited
Celleap lnvedin Indéa Private Limited

Tatat

et}
< ol i)

A Dher fimancal assets foen
frnsecied, comsidsied gomd 1

Securiny depnsils

Foweign exvehan g forcand contrat receivabic
D
nierest secred But nol due on eler corperaie depasils

with launks maluring, alie

LA Delevred tax assets fnet)

The hzlegees comprises trmparary difiese

Theferred tax assets svising o arcgund of
Provvsien Tor gratnit,
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ACB Dndia) Lieited
kel G0 Vel EniL
A efheradve afufed)

Narrs b Tinancinl saderacnds for e
FATE saerteanensis coea or Mopanes fadides, wn

Other Ninareeial Yiabilitics

14,
Anat ERFL
oh 10522 A1 areh 2032
Mol-gurrenl
Titerest aceried bt ol doe on berrsssnigs -
Tnieies) wiesd aned die e bircwings - - - ®BI0
Kevenoe | - - AT 41010
Bl overdrall all o
Ty Dz hack - Cnsteen - - - G441 G651 Gl
itser e alles
Ciediors Jor caplal puechases - - RN 43013 I R2
Tetentien manesSrenity dey - - - R RN R
ues so emplovass - - - 1.313.34 HERL
- - - 17,376,560
1, Provigions
As at A al As ar As af Asul
3F Mavch 20123 AE Mapel HIE F Al 2020 31 Aiareh 0z 1Al Mz
muis for conplayoe benefic
Frovision G gty R Lanl 24 L5454 L7 i
Peovision [ comg=nsated absences SRG.TH [N 15257 [ STEIH
27844 25754 148.5¢8
HI,  Beferved tax liabiligies (Net)
| - - - Asat Asat As
Whie balances coraprizes temmpovary differetices xowiliéahle v Ou folfowiog:
# COIRINERES (einfiavan, ilereices vt e Qo falow i 3EMACH 2022 3 Mareh 2021 1 April 2020
Dipterred tax liabilifies avising o accownit el
Proepecty. planl wid equiznwest - TAADHD
Invesioent an preference shares a amnrlized cos| - 3544
Invesiment in cquily slazes wl fair vilue - -
“ A7 W08, 2
Less: Deferved fax wssets avdsing nmaccowod off
Fravisinn for pratin
Provision for conipensited absences
Uetabzorbed tax lusses wol depzeciativn
Investnwent i eginits
Net deferred (ax Hahilig (vetor nore 543
- Adimanm allensase e eeedin entil mmeng s RIS
- B NS REENL R X
N Howviwings (U neeent)
As ut Asal Asal

Logs repayakle on dentaad (secied)

L3N Mavch 2022 31 Wharch 2028 1 ADSil 2020

Cash cvedits lrem banks .94 1] 1643350 12.329.31

{Hher Toans from banks 12750144 1635250 2.2}

et muinnities of leng-tenn horvowings fvefer Nuke 17) 2ARGTA0 1540095 2501858
Lanms vepayable wn deenand (unseeneed):

Inter e porags depuosils sl - “ 1000000

Faml
E})
These ace securad by way ol sl il passu o
prepeetics of die Compamy siicated o Flan Mo 3 amd 5, Vasant
Maharashisa and 2nd cliocge o
#alij and Tabcher washeries eveept land ol Rawjo and Talcher Washe
Ly Additional Disclusure

the vear, the Campany bas Tizen -

afe;
e of security

Pari

clave, Mew Deltn & on unimovable and movable fxed saseis (both preseat s Giurel ol Pondepaunt eoal washing plang in
1 dboth przsent angd fujure] of 22000W, 30 3% [Umie- 1) 13 MW SRW 30 W Expn. posaer plans and Bhingr, Niogl,

e which avs in agiecineii will beoks of socowsi othie

2 by e consen livern el ks

ul Ty

Amoint  disclosed]  Arnewnt as per | Dillerence t

Quarter emnded ax per quaviealy| hooks nfarconnfs Hewsans e dilferemie !

statement i

A [ C=AH ]
June 30,2021 13.545.00 td.543.00 1,200, 00 FIn aeccound ol provisions, unhilled eevenoe. capilal ciediung,
Repreinle: 30, 2021 12,477 00 IEREERHI (2757005 n aceanad al’ provisions, imhifled nevenve. capitl aelivon.
Thecembher 31, 2021 12 #6400 E3.277.000 (414.0){ On accomt of provisions. imbilled sevenve, eapial grerditars,

O sccount ol provisiane, uskadled revenuz deductivie, capid

March 31, 2022 1T840 Lz.12em raas.ony| eredisors, Further Quarierdy Staremant values are o on 340 Margh

21z2

e

T,




ACT (pedtay Lieniied
Motes 1o Tinanecial statements for the vear ended 31 Marvch 2032
CAN waeng ey wre in Repeews Tlides, wifesy offtemelse siated)

a4 Urade and uther payahles

2B

Trade and other pavables
Irade payabies {ncludes Rs. 18.085.53 lakhs (previous vear Rs. 17,673.83 lakhs) tor
related parites} {rafer note 32)

#AH payables are current.

Disclosure relating o Miero, smalt and medium enterprises {MEME) :

{a) The principal amownt and the intercst duc thereon remaining unpaid 10 any
supplicr at the end of the year

{b) The amaunt of interest paid under e Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 ("MEMIL Act™), along with (e amomits of {he payieen
made beyod the appointed day duringe Lhe year

(¢ JThe amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the veary but withoue
adding the interest specified undey the MSMED Act

{d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at ihe end of the vear

{e) The amount of funther interest Temaining dua and payable even in e surceeding
vears, unti} such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the smal
calerprise, Jor the purpose of disallowance as a deductibie expendiiure wnder the
MEMED Act

The detailed ageing for trade payables :

As Al
31 March 2022

Ay ont
3] March 2021

A aj
b oApril 20020

30,260,489

2EAZANE

3),260.82

28,434.08

22,423.29

233442

74871

A at 3ist Mareh 2037
Unisiseiing for folbowing peciods Srunn doe bage of payment>
Particubars o Tuial
A lean 1 year 1o 2 years 2 io 3 vears Wore than 3 years

RRNECY 295,49 - LR 152313
i) S Ti a3 2030 40,28 508 BIL29
{iii) {Ithers 23,738 13 24050 12850 S001.43 L2647
vy Disputed ducs — MEME - - - - -
(v} Disputed dues — Others - - - - -
Taizl . I565L 17 2, 728,50 1,323.18 25574 30,260,89
As at 3se Mareh X028

Dutstanding for followimg periods from due date af payment*
Particulars Tetal
Less than ¥ year 10 2 yems 2o 3 yeurs Hore than 3 yenry

{1} MSME (subsidiaries) - - “ - .
(i) MSME* G067 A8.03 - B 145,71
(iiiy Others 25,010.7% 237579 130,47 148.32 21.085.37
(iv Disputed dues - MSME - “ - - -
£} Drispored dues — Others - - - - -
T'etal 25,7 46 2,433.82 150,47 F48,32 I5,434.08

*Ehisctosure of wmount payable 0 vendors registored ueder M5MIE has been made according Lo the extenl of information available in respective years. In cortsin cases, some venders have not submitted
information w.r 1. their MSME registration in a particalar year and have sabmitted the same in cumunl years. Accordingly, the current year mumbers have boon reclassified. Jurther, during the perind
1.4.2022 ta 26.07. 2022, the Company has paid 13,674 40 lakhs (0 MEME vondars against cutslanding of R, 81128 lakhs a2 ar 318 Marel 2022, No provision for interest ns haen mads on sccount of

dues payable fo MSME wendors since 1he amounts are not magerial,

Other corvent liabilities

Advances from customers
Statutory ducs payable
Advance received for sale of land

AS gt Asatl Asat
31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021 1 April 2020
439.62 233827 4,668,24
412062 3,191.54 341752
150,43 28.00 -
4,710,67 5,557.81 B.085.76




ALCB (Ingkia} Limited
Mabes i o cial staiements for e venr ended 31 March 2022
(AR eaneenirs e dir Reipees falilts, waless atfterwise stofed}

23

24,

e

6.

Hevenue flm oneratisng
Far the vear ended

31 Murch 2022

Farr e vear encked

31 March 2421

Salte ol products

Sule ol voal 15018893 413507
Sule ol thermal power 80.746.09 A3,008.07
Sitle ol wind power 50447 in5.an

Sale of services
Coal benaficiations and allied receipts 47,114 35 18.403.71
Constructian projects receipls 738911 4,505.25
Other operding rovenmiey e - 54,08
13737355 TR

Oéher inconie
For the vear ended

31 Maprch 2022

Fuor the yeat ended

31 March 2210

Enlerest income from finangiads assets measered st amortised cost

T'roa banks and others 615945 ERLE N
Mogi-currant rvestment e preference shares 49233 ITRAOZ
Other non-operating income

Forcign exchunge pain (net) ez 6550
Prafil on sale ol propoty, plart and equipment 173 47 86004
Share en profil of association of person 3491 -

Sundry balances written back 3702 1774
Mizcellaneous receipes A0L.52 9004

[1,314.23 _AL0TAT

Consamplion of coal
T the yesi ended

31 March 2022

Foi the vear ended

33 March 2021

12,227.14
2165415
814125

Opeming stock of coal 8.241.25
Addd: Purchase duging the year 19.827.15
lass: Closing stock of cral 5100 3%

22,966.01

25,6406

Fawer, fuel and water charpes
Por the year ended
A1 Rlarch 2027

Fop the year ended
1 Maech 221

Tnelastrial poweer chapey 1,020.12 1,184.21
Constnation of fuel 1,639 H3 15136
Conmmnption af waler 1,254 39 1085 83
3,%34.34 3,021.40
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AU Inelia) Tamited

Mites o linancial sttements for the voar ended 31 Barch 2072
(A erapuendy are i Rupoes fakifis, anless offecwive vigted)

a1

24,

Faployer hrnedifty

For the year ended

31 Adavch 2022

Fur the veuwr ended

31 Maveh 2024

Safaries, wiges gl o 11,231 40 14,247.66

Lealribution 1o provident and other tands 530.0%

Warkmen ard stalt wellare cxpenges 31994 L7051
12,090.41 2 It!9.54\

Finance costs

Fnterest expense from linaneials liabilides measured at amortised cost

o the year endedd

31 Maich 2422

For the vear endel
31 March 2021

Term luns A0,230.83 2204473

Cash credis sworking capital loans 1.863.50 A4.2533.08

Lease lability | (104.00 110104

Other intarear sxpense 1,305.00 1,066,835
(hher borrowing cost

Anuntisateon of loan processing fues i 43159 B28.04

) 30.829.0 29,963,54

Other cxpenses

Consanpion of slores and spare parts

For the vear ended
31 March 2022

For the year eadud
31 Mavch 2021

3030699

1,397 46

Faviranment protection expenscs SE3 1M 2753
Al disposal expenses 1,546 50 142032
Fepar, ruaning and maiienange:
Ruibding 52.63 6813
Plant and machinery 220940 ERERRY
Cithers 21410 571,66

Trspsssan chy

Feneliviation ok .
Renl A50.87 57835
Land Jease rent 1 H) §3.39
Raies, taxes and 1zes 20159 4% | A7 28
Tegad and professionad (ees® TR0 492 23
SECRIILY eXpeiists TRO 26 4y 27
Insurance GOE 96 74145
Printeng and staliongry 31.89 anin
Cuolnminicalion espenscs 5070 625
Ofltee uumnicnance expanses 6450 46451
Travelling and conveyance 343 50 SB{.08
Tlectricy and water charges 54.m ROR
CSR snd other weltare expeases (relor note 53) 16,09 997
Wederioading, overdmading and other deductions 4438500 20983207
Coal handling chavges 100631 kLol
Samphmng charges 503 I14.54
Advertizement and publicity 441 1310
Business promaotivm .07 0.43
Bank charges F.309.23 1,7205.77
Provizion for doetlal delbts 06328 -
Inzurance clain wriilern ofd (reler note 45{h7) 15314 -
BEad debts vaitlee of T 326.22 410,20
Srtare s Joss of associsiion of person - FOILYT
WMiscellaneous expensey 24248 21687
35,158.49 20,153.76
* ncludes payment (o anditars
Audit fees 4725 3344
Fees for taxation @d other services 10,46 5842

Reimhuracmenl of cxpenses

| LA0A &1
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ACB (Indiay Limised
Mates s financial stagemends for fhe vear muebed 3§ Marech 2032
(AN aameteais are i Rupees fakls, waless othereiye stared)

b Earnings per shae

Far the vear ended Forshe year ended
31 dBurch 2tk 31 haech 2021
#- Pyrofic atiributable to Eoguity holders
Profit anribngalhde we eauny hiolders (43,834 H (208080}
Tolul eomprehensive inemae aivilnaiable e cquny share holders (43993 32} (2R354 2%
b Weighted avernge nuniber of wedinary shares
Wumnber of equity shares of ®a. 10 each ot the begrinning of the year 2IR6.90, 104 Z3RO,5%.104
Tsaned duting e pewr UELAE G0 -
Mapmbor of cquity shares of Re. BO each at the end of the year " .
2408537, 708 238699104

Weighted wverage nunher of cquily shares of Rs. T each at the end of the year tor

. . . . b 3075 3 [ B
caleulation ol hasic carnmys per share 2,62.60.410 2356.99.14
Weighted average number of equity shares ol Ra. 10 cach al the i of the yowr Tor
calenlation uf dilufed carmings per share 24.02,060,4110 X3 H050 04
Fasie carungs per share (o RaJ - on Poofil {1780 {1118y
Iiluted earnings per shave (n Ba) - on Broli 117 W [AERE)]
Basie earnings per shae (in Rea) - on Tolal conmprehensive income {17 BG) (eTn
Diluted earnings per share (in Bs ) - on Tolal comprehensive income {17.Ra6) (11.79%
Mominal wahne pershare (i B ) 1040 1040

,,,,,, i ‘@’\
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ACT {India) Limited
WNarey to financial statements for year ended 3F Mareh 2022
{AN aanersendy e fo Rupees fakirs, wnfess atliarwise stated)

31,

Seament reporting:

In aecoedance with Ind A% 108 “Sepoenl Keporting” on sepment reporting sa specified in Secton 133 of the Compaaics Act, 2005 read with Rule 7 ol e Companics (Accoantsy Rule, 2014,
the Conapany hes iddenlilied four busiess seggnons viz, conl operations, wind power, thermal power snd enpincering, procuremeni and eonsiiuelon, The above segments have been identitied
and repacted taling inle acconnt the differing nsks and relms, and the curvent miemal finzncial reporting syslems. Var each of the segments, the Chief Qperating Decision Maker (CONR)
{Taseutive Chaiman) revicws inlernal management reperts an at least o gquarterly husis The CORM moniters the operaling vesults sepuratcly for the puspose of meking deeisions abont

resoures alloeation and perfmames sssessimant

Sepment aecounting policies
The aceounting principles comsiztently used in the prepavation of the financial slatements and consistently applied to record revenwe and expenditure i individual segmsnts are as sel oat in
Tonte I to the financiat statements. The accounting pelicies in relation to segrment accounting are s under;

(2} Segment assels and labikities

All sepnment assets and labililics have been allocated to the various segments v she basis of specific idenlificalion. Segment assets consist principally af property, plant and equipmen, capital
waork in progress, inventories, bade seecivables, finaocial assets, other current assets, other non-clarent assels anel Toans. Seymendt assets do oot nelwde mallacaled comorme fxed assets,
ivestments, cash and bank balances, advance tax and other asscls not specifically (dentifiable wilh any segment.

Segnen labilities melude afl operating labilities and consist prinvipafly of rade payables and acerued liabilities. Semnend lisbilitics dao not inghude borrowings and these related to incoms
taxes.

(I} Begment revenne aind cxpensey

Seanent revenue and expenses are directly attributable to the segment and have been allocated to varivus segments o the bayiz of specific identification. Segment revenue does not includs
interesi meome and other incomes T respect ol ten-sepmerntal activities. Semment mxpenses <do not include depreciaticn on wnatlocated curporate fixed assets, nferesl expeiac, 1ax expense and
otlier expense in sespeet of non-sepmental activities.

Scoment ievenue, resulis and capital employed include the respoctive amounts identifiable to cael of the segnunts, Qiher unallocable  expenditive/assetsliabilies  nelude
expenses/assetsMabilities which are not diveetly dentifiable to any business sesnead,

Sepment revenne, results and capital employed

N ENSINCENIE, Adjustmentis aud
Pariieulars Coal operations Wind power Thermal power Procorement and Flimina tions Total
. . Lhrminainns
Consiruction
Sepment revenue

Fxternal revenue 0273328 504 .47 66,746,065 738211 - 137,373.55
(22,613 46) {36532 (48, U0R AT {0, 865.23) i1 78527
Tiar seimnonl e ) 421599 - 02 B4 . -14.318 83 -
I ) 005 541 - G T @slsanl ) (-13.519,34} S
atal sepmient revenue 754837 504,47 76,2495 78901 -14.215.43 [KXSEYEXR]
(301700 (363.32} £52,524 47 (6,865.25) L1458 34y {77TR52.70)
Sepment vesuliy | 9,176.68 INEE 1811032 2,185.57 T 29,638.66
(-8,760.52) (3745 (-7,707.67) {1,684.00) i) («14.746.1M
Less: Unallocated corporate expenses I K S 1,499,19
] £ 43909
Cperaling poofit 22,135.47
(-21,205.19)
Finance cusi 30,929.01
(29,963 .54)
Loterest and other income i%,314.23
(11.007.47)
Met profit before tax & excepiional items 2,524.69
(-411,16].26)
Exeeptionsl items {(77,410.80)
()
Met profit before tax {-74,886.1%)
(=40,161.26)
Tax expense ~31,051,29
[-13.480.37)
Not profif after (ax -43,834.82
| (-26,680.89}
Other comprehensive incomeAloss) e o R o -157.40
o (-1,473.34)
Totul comyprehensive ncome for the perlod -13,992.22
[28,154.23)
Dreprovigiiond ampriization expense 3201387 168.14 731131 1.52 1i),774.94
{3,609.79) {10844y (6, 300.80) (2.06) 1037110
Unallncated Depreciation’ arnoelization aRd.54
EX[EnSG (811.99)
Tafal Depreciaton’ amortization expense 1%,452.48
{11.383.100)

Figures in () are of previows year

A e
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A (lnlia) Limied
Nates to linancial staternents Tor vewr ended 31 March 2023

CAR srronnes ace br Rapaes Jaldes, stfase stleneise seared)

Serenend gesety ol yepnent abilities

i e .[;:..“g_i_"wri].,.ﬁ..
Particislars Claat opeviiions Wind punsor Thernmd poveer Procuroment sl Trtal
Construciion s .
584180 Tiigeier] T 3,10,794.37)
13,2769} Loy [6.783.10) (2.97.451 08)

- 13,566.37)
Tl assvls _ 5,00,730.07
{6,16,0020.30)

Franees i f ) eire af previoss rear

e I EELT,

Pariiculars Coal sperations Wind power Thermal power Procureneid aml Taial
Construction o]
Linbilitics/ Sharehulders' fupds e
Seanend labifites 34,107.94 -2,6530.57 2873000 3,326,472 63,535.69
. {26,093.44) (413.08) [, LhtG) (3,295,100} (A%598.80)
Linadlocated conpovate Babilities 2,56,%76,50

- (2.86,%13.70)
Share capitad 24,783.7%
(23.501.91)

Shares mitribuable to equity shareholders

jurkizmt 1 scheme of merrer I e (=)
Reserves and sl e et 8 s o] o et e 5 e 1555
_____ " ) - (2,55,70H 3%

Tatal liahilities! slyreholders' fimds 5,60 7307
o (6,16,020.30)

Scement capital expenditee 417.00 TR - L 16843
{-1.043.00% (15364 (1.108.53) (0330} (218.47)

Tinallocated capital cxpendimrs » e A4
i (-1, 18780
Total capital expendgitwee 540,97
[-969.42]]

T total of ra-cusrent assets ather than finaneial instuments, deferred tax and post ennployimen Lenely assets, broken dovwn by lacation ot assees, is shown helew:

Anar Aaar
Harticubers 31 Mareh 2027 31 Murch 2021
i 24344630 2.53,1030.38

1,33,4496.50

The Coampany derives itz 100% revenue from the custoners located in Indéy and conslitute a single reportable segment dor the purpose of mearraphival segnenl feportiog,

B, Information ahaué major enstomers
Revenue from transsctinns wih 4 single cxiernal ensthmer amonnting to E0 per cent or more of' the entiny's reverme is giver as belmar

ER— o "] For the year ehded | Ko the year ended
(i Sep OIS

. 31 March 2012 31 Maxrch 2021
Coal nperationg {Cnstoaner 1) 18, 006,44 -
Theru] power {Cuslotner |) 37,990.56 20,863,210
Thermal power {Costomer 2) 2792681 2005252

[
%
-




ACH (alia] Lanitedd
Miges Ao fimaneiab staremeuts Tar e vese esaded 31 Marech 2022
LN ansatenty st b Haapeens fdides, anden v etlheewive o)

32, Redated party disclosures
a} Name al sulisidiaries:

Sradpsfebiaries
ACE Mining Privaie Lanited
ACTS (Indiad Power Limitad
Arpan Clean Ewvirooment Teglmologics Private Linmied
Avpan nergy Frivale Limited
Kartkay Coal Washeries Frivale Limited
Adani Chendipada Mining Private Limired (il 18 Auguso 2020)
Aryin Chhatasgarh Fower Generation Privale Timited
Connoisear Resonrees Damited, B
TRN Enerey Privide Lonited (Step-diwn subsidianyg)
Aryan MU Power Generation Urivale Lamiled (Siep-down subsidiang
SFT Parcel Se

es Private Linued (Step-down subsidiary)
Redaied party aud nature of the relationship with whom trapsaciions have taden place durving the year:

Wey Managemend Personnel EKMP):
Rudra Sen Simdbu Hxeeative Chaimman
Vir Sen SundheMarkging Diveclor
Vrit Tal Sendbo, Whele tme Errector (L 23-Jul-20203
Shvam Surder Verma, Whole time Director
Kuldeep Singh Sindln, Tndependent Divecior
Swrinder Stngh Kohli, Tndependent Doector (08 17-Tun-2022}
Ajay Mrig, MNon-Fxeeahive Tirector {w el 22-0c-2020)
Sagay Fastju, Chief Finange Oier (Ul 3 1-Mar-2027)
Saish unr Slrmi, Comgany Seerclary [ ok 30-Api-2000)
Wivek Fain, Company Seerelury [ w e 01-Jun-20322)
Fuesh Malhotea, (Company Seerctary lrom [300-2021 10 13-Dee-021)

Reluiives of Key Bianagemenl Personnel {relatives):
: Ashole Mrig
Madhis Sing
Surriati Malirma
Sugerabihe Sinelhy

Sarven Stadig

Assnefates
Spactrum Pawer Generation Limited
Swastik Power and Mineral Rerources Frivaie Limited
Thar Mining Tafra Private Limited (18] 3 1-March-2022)
Clabal Croal and Mining Private Taied
Manati Clean Coal and Power Limited (Herongh step-dowens subsidian

Jginily contralled eniiiies ;
Spectien Coal and Power mconsorliom witln Globad Coul aad Mining

Oiher velated parties (oihers):
Arvan Lspal and Poveer Private Limited
Blaclk Aneels Seenrity Services Privale Limited
Hari Bhavmi Commumications Privatc Limited
Indus Audomotives Private Limited
indus Portfolio Private Limited
M5 & Sons
Parshottamn Buildwell vt Lud
Sainik Automahiles
Sainik Finance and ndustries Limited
Sainik Mining & Allied Services Limited
Shyam Tndus Power Solutions Private Limited
Sindha Trade T.inks Limited

Sindhu Realtars Limited 3

V. V. Transport 1

Mine Gate India 1.1.P %, .l‘;!
x i

i oy
Newhbeltl 1
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AR (laliad Lowited
Sutes (o finaneial sialements for the yeav ended 3T SEeeh 200D
ol stpensenans ctves i Ratpee s b, seandess pifoessive sinfes)

B Transaetions’ nutdauding balarees with relaged pariics:

aas citened dnin transaceans with certain velated partizs as Hsted beloes The Boand considers sueh oassctions e be ool coarse ol bwsiness,
Frosctinns dering the vear ubsicdinries Assockates and e Helutives Oihers uiad
Jainthy conernlicd

i blies

PRale ol ciad ) A7 G hh 7 - - o
= ERERE [ IS

Bl of equipmuits o - - T weswes]  Luemag

Ty v i1 B D IR T

St{-h of serapfstores - i3.06 - ) - - 1 ?E;
(-} {10.27) i)

Benctication and allicd recoipts .43 43236 - 1110 84

(.00 1106.63) [AR:1] le?],f]

Sale al lixed assets - - N - - A
Tlepusd s Jon Yenture - L0222 - - -
i-} (b -} -
Trderese income froim hanks and others 2719450 417545 - - 32139
{2,759.37) (4, 178.43) (-] - (58852}

Trtcy corparate deposit taken retimded - - - - - ) -

(B45.00) [ ) =) G E s

Other eperating revenses - - - - Ao ]

) (13.37) B S ) (31.25)]

CMlrer srom-uperuling revenuss - - - ) - AR 2208

e i} (-] (10.52) {20.52)

[ e s e - - . B

i B i 7o)

Legal and prafessional fees - - - - f.40 14N

) -} &) () i}

Inter corperate deposit miven received back G5.0H) - - - - a0

(300.00) (-1 i~ (-] (-3 (300.00)

Sale ol fnvestiowen(s - - - . - B

) (51} (-) (-] i-) (- (0.5E)

Teecovery of ather T ednciion . 31745 R - - - 493542

e Gl ) 1 ) )

Share in Profit of association of peraon

- RES

Shiste 1 fuas ol aaiociaidon of pesan - - I
e . L (160.97) tl
o o e e e - T -
) A AuA3) - .
Transportation and loading charges 34.23 - FRALT #,142.04
. ...AH P {‘ P Y BT
Transportation lor purchase of coal 1,061,000 8"."?.8‘.?“ '''''''''''' - - - 10,942 38 12 88325
) 5 ) ) (21882)]  (2i832)
Aslr diaposal expenses - - - - 200345 2,003.15
€] ) o Y (1,413 96)
Trchase of stores and sparcs 1700 601 - - 120037 2OLRIE
(h79 1Y) {29.67) {-} (O] (38277 (1.291.65)
Salarics, wages and boans - - 32174 HEQT - A03.70
i) O] (2R4 863 (2947 (-3 (314.33)
Manapenal remiteration -post enmphoyiment binelts - - 44,00 - - 44.00
(-] {-) (139913 )] i) [139.%E)
Managerial vemunciation-zhart torm benefes e - 26581 . ) - 26381
() (-] (An2 00y (- (- (482.90)
Lasant fepad - - 696,06 - - 626,06
) ¢ =) i) - )
Meeting fee - - 0920 - - 420
) ) [7.6503 ) - 1760
Tight vehicde sunving and swintemangs : - : : - -
) () () ) (39.712) (39.72)
Finanue cost - - TR - - T8
_ Q) a I I
(- (1,494.28) O] -1 =) (rdudzm)
Rt - - 4540 T 6150 116,80
(- - (48.00) (4,200 {87.34) {139.56)
Sunuridy LEpenscs - - - - 3058 i).58
‘‘‘‘‘ ) ) () ) ©23T| _ (9257)
Repair, ewnning and maitenance-plao ank machnwesy - - - - H14T A1.07
) (-] =) ) (G174 (L34

\

C_:E?‘”/ P

\
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ACH (Imdia] Eimited
Mutes to ficanetal stadesents G Une wear eodel 31030k 21
CAR e e fa Regpees Sl walens omfeerniie st

Transavtions a’.m.-r'n;,' Hie ear Sielpsinliries T Assockares amil WALR “Relatives Others Tutal
Jointly controlled
entities H
]:|—J«|I |unnii1;.\.;: ad inenans e-olhe § - T - ) - -
(-1 il 37
[Oifice vining and il T T ) - - - -l KAl
1 [} (-} - (-3 (-
([2iste, Guves annd fees i B - - - 1]
- (=) -l (-} i)
Travelling and vomeyance - " - - -l 11540
&) ] ) ) (87.89)
| Advertisement and prablicity - - ) - - 237
) &) i) ) 11.43)
[Covivnnment protectian expenses - - - - -
i) ) = -} (436410}
Hencficiation and utlivd uhart_:e.;m 85759 420.66 - - = 1,273 25|
e G 5] o] 2] ) )
Support Services - - - - - -
{65.00) l ) Gl e ooy
Shares prurchazeddalbatoent (brvesfmcnts) - - “ - 203,27
I (1214 e ] =) i (7214
Tnter L'l.JI'j]AU]'kIEL‘ depnsit piven A T - - - 230,00
(545,00} 0 ) i (173508) (2284.08)
PPurchase of Tived assetsicapitnk wark i progeess 3341 - - - 2374 .75
. (33.39) o ) e -} LR R
Chaebsteenddiing hirfunces as af pear and Subsidiaries Associates and KMp Relatives Ofhers Tatal
duintly controbled
entilics
Tnker (‘.U[]}UJ'El.l.(.: depusit given bl 29133 33,403.57 o - - 4,770.20
RIS 3503 501 - 5
Advance riven for banl marandes 250051 - - - - 1506.9]
(240441 S ) ) 0] (249141
Ttercst acorned b not due receivahbe 2,944 56 T AN YR - - 17508 1080152
(538191} 17 G600 [ [ | i13.24m 91
Advanee o supplicrs o A1 AL - - - 4140
1 {-} [R5}
Trade wevemahies 9305 94] TTEAERYT T Th 508 83
) Yk = (11,4473
(Creditors for eapital purchase - - - 2053 1724).53
i R i ) raszm| sy
Seouriyiretention vecerved 1.84 - - - il.ge [EXI
B ogyl ) Lt -} a2 (499)
retention puid D - . o] - 0.70
& i = (0.7 (0357 (ndam
[ es 16 emplogecs . - 206.74 K - 209 56,
[ U waany| T 4.am) G a8
Adwvance from customers - - 1 - T -
=) M = &) = VIR RA)| (1.670.84)
Tuterest acerued but rot due payables - #2170 - - 2.7
(=) (-1 {1411 i-} ) (19.11%
Unsecueed loan from dirceror - - £3.94 - - 3394
=) &) [750.00} 1 O (IR0.00)
“Frade and other payably X ¥E.24 1050 EED 15.740.07] 18,8553
[733.04) (3,440.90] (30.2:0) (1.09) {12,068 45| (17,673 .83)

Feigures () ave for pravicus year

¢} Guacaicesiconynitmendis given by Company (refer noge 33)

) Chun ablesisecarities given by other comganies 1or luans taken by the Company (refer note 17)

i
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ATl
Halea di Tomatwial slatciaents far e

vanded A1 Moaeh 2022

LA weia T3 a0 e 1 Kiages Sl b oahews ez shased)

R EH AN el b the Connpg (el note =)

Toyestanetl in

Speetintt Poveer Crenezstion Lintited 51261

Typewd
Tnvesinent

e s s al’
Soeach nlly

i wp

Tledged with

P posr

s Basds |imited

wlieh Rs L7
shaze called and
paid up

s Basd Limated

el dzom loan

aees pledpel as w ]

Asoul BE
March H121

R RVIREH ]

AN

Security fevads fenm foan
availed oy SPCEL

525,00 500

52500 000

Erguuty shares ol
s 10 eact ol
wliicl Ra, .71 pea
shave cailed anrd
paid up

Assel Recenstirsceon
Company {India)
Linited

A per the “Heheme of
Arrangement” of 818051,

sanctioned by | Ton™le Tyl

Court of Al Pradesh

42,45,150

4345150

nzeinen Tweer Gesendion Tomaed {{SPOTY

Eguuy slunes al®
s, 190 each fully
paid up

BBELCAT Trusie
Company Timied

Bectty wowards
WL L svaibed under
QTR from consmetium ol
senders lead by SRT

4.21,75,388

Pazdly paid wyuaty
shages

BETCAP Trasie:
Company Linted

Heourily lovards
WOLTEATTL availud under
QTR fram congortium s
Tencder's lead iy SBT

5.15,04,850

[relerence share

SHTCATT:

Comprny Tanued

OFTR from cessortium of
Teode's lead by 5131

AL Dzl Fowe nsited

Samik Mining sinl Allivd Seonees 1ad

Tajuigy shares of

Fes. i each Ny

Pwitid

[Zaquty slies ol
125, 10 each {uliy
piid oy

HEICADP Trosiee
Company Linsied

Seority lowards

Recmily owveards
WOTLATL availed under
T fram consaitiam of
lender's Saud by ST

224,301

Avyan Chlutospan n Power Creneeatan Tl Tod

Equity shaies ol
Fas. 10 gach fully
paid vy

SE1CAT Tanslee
Eompany Linite

saited wnder
O fren consartiam af
lender's Jend by STIT

143,50,443, 000

Svensk Power and Mineral Resances Pal Tl

Eeuity shares ol
ks, 10 gach fully
praid s

8B CAL Trustee
Company Limited

Recuity tawinds
WOTLFITL availed wnder
QTR from consortinm of
Tender's fead by BT

355,02, 243

Toyuity shaves of'
Ra. 10 each fuliy
praid wp

SR CAP Trusee
Company Limned

Securiry veeanls
WUTLATIL avenled undes
C¥I1 Drom congortinn of
lender's dead by ST

LEauity sheres of
Rs. 10 gael fally

SETCAP Tinstes

Hecuriy wwards
WOTLAFITT, availed under

4,41,70,497

Tl up with non-

wabag rglt

Company Timiled

TR lrom comzm iz of

lenders lead by 581

seliup Soruritios Tl BT T, 1300, 3000
Celioup Seruritios Tl paid i wirh Company Timited OTR from ransnriium o’ e
lenlin's Jesnal by SB1
Femiry shares of Secourity tovards
Ty 0 Is fally  [813T A1 T A TTUTITI. pwailed unde
Culleap Beanrics Tid, BV 5 §0ench fully | 81T CAV Trostee — {WE #aree inaer 50,00,000




AL (Toekind Libasite]
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[hsclosne in respoet of rusaction which asmore than 10% of the total transactions ol the same tepe with eelated pariies
dueing the year:

Transaclions duving the year Forihe year ended| For the year ended
3 March 2022 31 March 2028

Sake of coal

fdaritn Clean Coal and Power Timiwed 33247 | 033,47
Kartikay Coal Washeries Private |imited 49710 -
o 1,049.57 1,033.47
Bale of equipments
Samik Mining & Allied Scrvices |imited 196806 [.B73.70
1968406 1,873.70
Sale of serap/stores
Manti Clean Coal snd Power 1 nmied 1 7 13.06 10.27
13.06 1027
Sale of tixed assels
Situdhg Trade Links Limited - 618
e st o e e o - - s
Heneficaiion and ailied recvipis
TRN Energy Private Limited - 98.99
Mamu Clean Coal and Power Linuted 132,56 M]Q()’(ﬂ
I\(uul\m e
Global Coal & Mining Privide Limised . B YTRS) -
1,033.56 105.62 |
Recovery of piber dedaction
Kartikav Coal Washerics Private Tamiled 31745 -
Clabal Coul & bMiing Privaie Lintited 17557
Interest ineonie trom banks and nihen
Maruti Clean Coal and Power Linsited A NT5A5 H’a’iéﬁ
TRMN Energy Private Limted 292949 272696
o ,904.94 6,902.41
Other operalimg reveenkes
Swndhu Trade Links Lunited - 37.88
Maruts Clean Coal and Povver 1.imited - 13.37
- 51,25
{Mher now-operating reventes
Samrtk Mining & Allied Services L imited 22.08 2152
22,08 HLA2
Shaye in losy of association of person
Speetrum Coal and Power i Consortiam with Global Coal and Mining - 160,97
e ieibbaovv ol iabeie. Y, NN e Y
Withd ruwzl from Joiné Venture
Speclram Coal and Power in Consartium with Clobal Coal and Mining, - 1.494 28
- 1,404.28
Pasvhase of coul
Sindhu Trade Links Linuited - 163871
Maruti Clean Coal and Power Limiled 1934 342043
i9.34 505914
g
h
:
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Fransactions darirg the vesr

For the vear ended

31 ¥areh 2022

Bor the vear eaded b
31 March 2028

Transportation and loading charees

Lot 1)

P Now R
e l!
7l

eghos™

Sindhu Urade {ands Lited 704727 '?,24?.?3_%
S & Sons o #8350 o]
7,932.77 1,247.73 |
Breposit in Joint Yenlure
Spectium Coal and Power in Consortinm with Global Coad and Mining 16{.22 -
160,22 -
Beneficiation and allied charges R
Gilobal Coal & Mining Private Limited 420,66 -
Kartikay Coal Washeries Private Limited 83230
1,273.25 -
Share in Profit of association of person
Spectrum Coal and Power in Consortium with Global Coal and Mining 34,51 -
34.51
Aush disposal expenses
Sindha Trade Toinks 1amited 2.003.45 i 41396
003,45 1,413.96
Purchase of stores and spaves
Argan Clean Fmviromment Techralogies Private Limfred 741.70 85948
V.V, Transport 602,74 344325
Sindbu Trade Links Limited 592.97 3780
193741 [,203.73
Salaries, wages and bonos 7
Sanjay [asi 124,84
o - e e ey
Sumatl Maleria 53.54 4714
Somvir Sindin 28.03 A7
286,30 35433
Managerial remunceration ~post asaploymend beneliis
Rudra Sen Sindhu 14.06 14,38
Vir Sen Sindhu 11.29 18.74
Vrit Tal Sindhn - 15.14
Ajay Mrig - 7291
Shyam Sunder Verma 18.65 18.74
44.00 139,98
Marnagerial remeunerativa-shoei term Benefits
Rudra Sen Sindho 6l 200.62
Vir Sen Sindhu 120.00 124.75
Shyam Sunder Verma 8581 a0n.17
Vrig Pal Sindiw - 9736
26581 482.90
Maocting fee
Kuldip Singh Sindliu 4.80 4.00
Surinder Singh Kohli 4.40 360
9.28 7.60
Fr—— e s S kot e et e
Rudra Sen Sindhu 7278 1951
T X0 131
; , -,
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CAH aranaty are B Ripeey fdilis, onless alleneiye siafod)

Trapsactions during the year Far the vear endesd o the vear ended
I Muvel 2022 31 Bfareh 2021
Rent -
Vit Pal Sindho 48 .00
Purshottam Duildwell Pyilad - 32.80
Sindhu Trade Links Limied 28.04 48.36
LA 132,36
Security expenses
Black Angels Sceurity Services Private |imited 30.58 92.37
3,58 92237
T{epaii', ranning and maintenance-plani and machinery
Shyam Indus Power Solutiong Private Timited 61.92 61.74
6192 1,74
Repair, running anil mainlenange-others
Sindhu Trade Links Linuted 303910 1.812.22
Sainile Mining, & Allied Services Limited 641,63 50.006
3,680.73 E,862.88
{Miice runiog and matienance
DBlack Angels Security Services Privale Limited 581 -
[ 881
[Ratc, taxes and fees
Indns Portlolio Private Tamied a1 -
0.14 -

CONVEYHOLE

115.46 8789
15,46 87.89

Adveviiscrmneitl god poldic

Harl Bhoont Conmmuiricaiians Privs 137 RNEY
2.37 ) 113
Transportadion for purchase of conl
Sindhr Urade fanks Limited 10,942 38 21882
O42.38 21882
Eavirooment profeclion expeuses
Sindla Trade Links Lintited - 456.4)
o 456.40
Suppori Services
Spectrizn Coal and Power in Consortium with Global Coal and Mining - 65.00
- 65,60
Shares purchased/allotment (investments)
ACR ([ndia) Mining Private [Limited 2627 7214
26.27 7214
Sale of investments
Adam Chendipada Mining, Private Limited - 051
- (.51
Inter corperate deposit given
Sainile Finance and Industries Limited - 1,735.08
ACRE (India) Power Limited 230.00 R4
230,00 2,119,08
Inter corparate deposit given reecived back
ACTH (Indig) Power Limided 6300 300.00
65.04 300,00
H
- L0
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1!.1 nsactions duving dhe year For the year mllmi Em ife ¥
31 Wlarch 2027 31 mrarch 2021
U nsecured losn taken e N
Rudra Sen Sindia - 78000
- T80.00
Tnier corporate deposit taken refundesd T
Saik Finance and Industries imited - 8260.00 |
820.00
Light vehicle vunnpiny and maintenance |
Tnddus Automotives Private Lunited - 39.72
- 30.72
Legal and professinmal fees
Mine Gate Indra LLT .40 -
1.4 -
L.oan repaid
Rudra Sen Sindbu aoene | S
696.00 -
Purchase of fived assetsfeapital work in progress i
Smdhbu Trade Links Limited 15.92
Shyvam Tndus Power Solutions Private Limited 23714 12118
Aryvan Clean Environment Techuologies Private Limited 3361 3339
B 1 (71,49
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33, Contingent liahiliies, commitments, claims against the Company not acknowledged as debi eie:

f.

Claims not acknowledged as debi:
(i) Claims against the Company mot acknowledged as debt:

In the previous years, one of the customers, pursuant Lo a contract citered for beneficiation of coal claimed
invoke bank guarantecs of Rs. 4,948.05 lakhs issued to the said customer. Further, the said customer has also
raised claim amounting to Rs. 2,432.18 lakhs for recovery of cosi of coal supplied by the cusiomer for
beneficiation and for recovery of penaltics.

The Hon'ble Supreme Coust vide ils order dated 15 S\,]melm 2016 in SLP fifed by the Company against the said

claim for invocation, directed banks to rclease 40% ol ihe {otal bank guaraniees 1o the customer which the banks
have released und vest of the amount 1o be covered by [resh bank guarwntees and further directed ithe learned
Arbitrator appointed hy the Honble Bombay ligh Court, Nagpur Bench to decide the matter on an application
filed by the Company.

The Hon'hle Arbitrator vide his Aveards dated 26 December 2017 (for WCE area) and 20 December 2017 &
02 January 2018 (for SECL area) decided the matter in favour of the Company and dirceted the customer:

4, {0 pay to the Company Rs. 1,650.53 lakhs towards the claims of the Company comprising of:
i, Rs. 589.34 lakhs during the undispuled period i.e. from Apreil, 2009 10 March, 2011 and
i, Rs, 1,061.19 lakhs during the disputed period i.e. April 2011 to December 2011,

b. refund of Rs. 1,979.22 lakhs paid fo the customer towards 4% of the total hank guaraniees.

The Hom'bic Arbitrator further directed the costomer o pay the above amounis along with inierest & 5% p.a
applicable from the date of award till the date of payment.

Subsequently, the customer filed application under Section 34 of the Arbitration Act, 1996 challenging the awards
passed by leamned Arbitralor befove Disivict Judge, Nagpur. fhe Iistrict Judge vide order daied 24 Aprit 2019
stayed the operation and implementation of the Awards passed by the Arbitrator at Nagpur in the Arbitration
proceedings between the Company and the customer with following conditions:

a.  The customer was directed to deposit sum of Rs. 589.34 lakhs towards withheld bills during the undisputed
period within two months from the date of order.

b, Lhe customer was [urther directed to deposit Rs. 1,520.20 being 50% of the remaining amount of Ks. 3.040.41
lakhs of award within two months from the date of order.

The said amounts shall carry interest at the rate of 15% per annum from the date of Award.

The cusiomer filed appeal before Iigh Coust, Nagpur Bench against the order dated 24 Aprit 2019 passed by the
District Judge, Nagpur. The High Court vide order dated 02 December 2019 divecied the customer o release the
amount as per the District Judge order dated 24 April 2019 against bank guarantecs to be submitied by the
Company. The customer deposited an apiount of Rs. 2,721.62 lakhs with the High Court, Nagpur out of which the
Company has withdrawn an amount of Rs. 589.34 lakhs and balance amount of Rs. 2,132.28 lakhs was kept as
Fixed Deposil with Nationalised Bank as per order of Commercial Court, Nagpur till the appeal is decided. The
Company had filed application with Pistrict Court, Nagpur to withdraw the balance amount of Rs. 2,132.28 lakhs
along with interest upon submissien of requisitc bank guarantee. The Company submitted bank guarantee of Rs.
1,503.59 lakhs in December 2020 and has withdrawn an amount of Rs, 1,570.08 lakhs (including interest amount
of Rs. 66.49 lakhs). The Company has further submitted bank guaraniee of Rs. 661,56 lakhs in December 2020 and
has withdraws an wnouwnt or Rs. 680.32 lakhs {including interest amount of Rs. 18.76 lakhs).

In view of the above, the management believes ibal il has strong lepal case belore the court and management is
confident for recovery of the entirc amount of Rs. 2,669.56 lakhs from the Customer which includes interest of Rs.
1,128,453 lakhs recogniscd as income in the financial year 2019-20. However, w.e.l. financial year 2020-21 the
Company has started recognising the interest on receipt basis only. During the financial year 2021-22 the Company
has received interest of Rs. 51.63 lakhs (previous year Rs. 66.49 la <l)»§h1§“t;\haq heen recognised as interest
income. ) _ \
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(ii} Claims sgainst the AGP net acknowiledpged as debt:

A contract was awarded 10 Comnsortium of Spectrum Coal and Power Limited (merged with the Company) and
Global Coal and Mining Private Limited by Andhra Pradesh Power Generation Corporation Limited ("Apgenco™)
which ended in the month of August, 2018, The sales of coal rejects purchased rom Apgenco have continued
during the vear and certain inventories of coal rejects are siifl to be disposed off as at 31 Mar 2022, During
reconciliation it has been observed that Apgence has levied certain penaltics between October 2019 10 April 2020
against which necessary representations were submiticd by the consortium for walver/ reversal of the same.

The consortium has filed a dircction petition before Telangana High Couri for scttlement of issues through
ArbitrationMediation, While lormal orders are swailed, the Hon'blc Court has directed in July 22 that the {ssues
can be settled through civil suit, if required and that the bak guarantees shall not be invoked till the filing of civil
suit.

In the event the said penaltics arc not reversed through murmal discussions or through arbilration, the consortium
shall take necessary lopal steps to protect encashment of bank guarantees given to APGENCO including filing of
any civil suit as may be deemed fit.

b, Guaraniees:
i. Corporaic guaranices (except for TRN Encrgy Private Limited which is given in vote ii below) :

The Company has given corporate guaraniees to ceriain banks against credit facililies availed by group
companies Tor thelr business activities. The detail of outstanding lahility for such corporale guaramees is bs

follows;
Amount in Rs. Lakhs
"""""""" . As at Az at
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 Mareh 2021
Subsidiaries of the Coi w aud subsidiary of wholly awned subsidiary:
- Aryan Cloan § rongent .:i:‘(‘:.E.}l'lI‘;{}lL}‘LI__ 5 Private Limited ] T q0061 0 49061
T Avyan Fnergy Private Limited - 270587 ] 2.636,64
Asseciaie companies: '
T Spectrum Power Gengration Limited TUUUTIATIAG | 456650
Total 5,567.88 7,693.75

it. Shortfall guarantee/Corporate guarantec for TRN Lnergy Private Limited:

TRN Energy Private Limited (IRNEPL), step-down subsidiary of the Company, has availed a torm loan
facility from consortium of lenders comprising of REC Limited (RIIC), Power Finance Corporation (*PINC7)
and India Infrastructure Finance Company (UK) Limited (together called as “term lenders™). TRNEPL has also
availed working capital facilities of Rs. 43,000 lakhs from consortivm of lenders comprising of Axis Bank
Limited, HDFC Bank Limited, Canara Bank and Indusind Pank Vimited (iogether calted as “working capital
lenders™). IFollowing are the outstanding amounts of factlities availed by TRNEPL:

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

''''''''' N As af As at
Particalars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Term loans o 292,913.81 293,088.96
Cash credits and working capital demand loans 12,44?.4?"“ 21,8554
Bank gué}gl-{t'ccs ) 9,700.00 11,490.06
o Total 315,061.28 326,434.4%

TRNFEPL. has been in {inancial stress since last 2 years and there have been delays/defaults in the payments of
interest and principal (“Financial Obligations™} 1o the both Torm Lenders and Working Capital Lenders
(“lenders™) on various occasions. The defaults continued from time to time in FY 2020-21 and FY 2021-22,
however, there was continuous default in payment of Financial Obligations by TRNEPL to its Lenders {rom
Seplember 2021 onwards.

A flexible structuring of Financial Obligations was carried owt in TRNEPL in March 2021, however, due 1o
unexpected breakdown of Unit 1f of 300 MW in March 2021 and consequential fall in revenue from

,«»-""S'I,EJE;W- operations, the financial stress in TRNEPL aggravated. Further, due o condinuous default in payment of
f{;}g,% ----- N’Q/B\\\ Financial Obligations by TRNEPL to its Lenders from Septcmber 2021 gpw \s;}% RNEPL was declared as
-~ o i ! )
o NIPA by its Lenders. . f.. {9@;\’
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The management of TRNERL is however hopelul of revival considesing the fuct thal it has long werm Power
Purchase Agrecments (PPAs) with PTC/UPESCOMs and CSPIrd.Co. which provides reasonable certainty
with respeet (o the revenue of TRNEPL for the {oresecable Muiore and also has a Fuel Supply Agrecments
(I'SA) lor the substantial portion of Tong term power supply. TRNEPL is also working actively 1o resobvedsettle
its various issues including arbitration proceedings with iy LRPC contractor and is therefore hopefl of 5 betler
finuncial position and expects 1o generate sullicient working capital to run its power plant at optimum levels so
as to meet its obligation to term lenders, working capital lenders, vendors and obligation towards statutory
dues.

The Company and TRNIPL are in discussions with the Lenders of TRNEPL for resolving the stress in the
assets by way of submission of a long term resolution plan to make the operations of TRNEPL sustainable
going forward.

ik, Corporate guarantee for Marutl Clean Coal and Power Limited:

The Company has nol disclosed the corporac guaranice provided o the term lenders of Maruti Clean Coal and
Power Limited (‘"MCCPL*) tor an amount of Rs, 22,500.00 lakhs since 31 March 2017 as the conditions lor
termination of corporate guarantee were achieved by MCCPL. However the Jead lender-HDFC Bank had
raised the issue Tor re-instatement of the same in earlier vears. MCCPL bas represented to all term lenders to
consider the termination of the same and a decision in respect thereof is awaited from term lenders,

iv. Shortfall undertaking for Oceania Resources LY Lid:

Oceania Resources PTY LTD (OCEANIA) an affiliate of the Company has availed a term loan (acility for an
amount not exceeding US § 60.00 Million (facility} (previous year US $ 60.00 Millien) from JCICI Bank
Limited, Bahrain Branch and 1CICI Bank Timited, Qatar Branch (logether, the Lenders). OCEANIA has
opened a debt service reserve account (DERAY In accordance with the terms set oul i the facility agreement.
The Company has given unconditional and irrevocable undertaking to Lenders of the facility, to fund the
DERA account upon occurrence of a DSRA shortfall event, with an amount equal to the aggregaic of:

(a) the amount required to curc the payment defaull; and
(b such additional amount as may be required (o maintain the DERA required amount in the 1X8RA in

accordance wiih the facillty agrecmeit.

v. Performance bank puarantees limits allocated in favour of subsidiaries and other companies:

Particulars A oat Agoal
33 Mareh 2022 31 March 2621
Subsidiaries of the Company and suhssdmrlcqafwimﬁy owned subsidizry:
- Aryan M.P. Power Generation Private Limited 180,00 | T ig0.00
- Aryan Clean Environment Technologies Private Limited 2.73 o 2.73
- TRN Cnergy Private Limited o 2,99'6‘00 2,996.00
- ACB Mining Privalc Limited 2,550.00 | 2,550.00
Joint ventare: o
- Speetrum Coal and Power in consortivm with Global Coal 13,R63.83 13.863.83
and Mining
Total 19,592.56 19,592.56

e, Contimgent Habilities:

The contingent lability for Direct taxes is Rs. 150.14 lakhs (previouws year Rs. 138.05 lakhs) and for Indirect
Taxes is Rs, 2,248.97 lakhs (previous year Rs. 2,150.09 lakhs) (excluding interest and penalty for indircet taxes).

d.  Capital commitmienis:

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) was Rs, 888.27
lakhs as at 31 March 2022 (previous year Rs. §45.23 lakhs).
e, Uncalled Hability ox shares:
The Company has parily paid shares of Speetrum Power Generation Limited (*SPGL’), which require further
cornmitment of Rs. 14,500.00 lakhs (previous year Rs. 14,500.00 lakhs) to make them [ully paid-up (vefer note 4),
f.  The Company has to deposit electricity duty on auxiliary consumption/sale of power wiih the staie of Chhattisgarh
“"6”““-;8"”% on monthly basis. Duc to cerlain pending representations made to Govt. of Chhatlisgarh and in particular, due o
/ O A/T," ;\
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o %{OMP"{&E}\(anisscd the petition of Company. The Company had filed appeal before Appellate Tribunal for Elcetricity (APTRL)

ﬁ)%’ ? S
[}
<1 pewDe

" e

",

ACE {India) Lintited
Noives to financial sistements Tor vear ended 31 March 2032
(AN amiounts are in Kupees labils, nidesy viherwise siated)

34,

35.

36.

e

o
e ("0\)
o {5'_ q AG

&
‘o
I},
&

&

stress in power generaling companies, the Company has not beont able to deposit the stune on repular basis, The
Company has charped the clectricity duty 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss. The cutstanding liabilivy is
Rs.3,326.62 laklis towards the same as at 31 March 2022 (Previous year Rs. 3,161.58 lakhs).

However, the Company has not made any provision lor the interest due to defay/ non-paviment of clectricity duty
as the Company hus contested the samce and s hopelul of getting the waiver of the same.

‘The Company has an outstanding Jitigation in relation to a notice {from the Minlsiry of Vome Alfairs, Government of
India ("MHA"} to appear before MHA pursuant to allegations of pilferage of coal. The said allegation was made to
MITA against the Company by the Cendral Empowered Commiitee ("CEC") set up by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of
India. The Company had aliended the hearing before MHA on 08 February 2010, Subsequently, on 18 February 2010,
the Company made representulions in writing in relation 1o certain additional information sought by the MHA on the
disposal of coal rejects generated from the beneliciation process by the Company. The Company has not received any
further fetter from the MHA in this regard. The necessary clarifications with respect 1o recommendations of MIEA have
been given by South Rastern Coalfields Limited/Minisiry of Coal to the Hon’ble Supreme Court, The matter is sub-

Judice before the Hon’ble Supreme Court. On the basis of legal opinion seught, the management believes that final

outcome will not have any significant impact on the Company’s (nancial position and on operations.

The Company has overdue trade receivables balance and sceurity deposil receivable, amounting 10 R$,1,671.38 lukhs
{previous year Rs.],671.38 lakhs) and Rs. 25.00 lakhs (previous yvear Rs. 25.00 lakhs) respaciively, Trom Karnataka
Power Corporation Limited (*KPCL™) relating (o sale of beneficiated coal.

Further, during the year ended 31 March 2012, the Company had filed civil suit in the City Civil court, Bangalore for
the recovery ol ubove amounts.. The City Civil Court, Bangalore vide its order dated 13 December 2019 held that the
Company is entitled to recover Rs. 2,298,350 lakhs from KPCL with future interes! al the rate of 18% per annum from
the date of suit on the principal amount of Rs. 1,668.47 lakhs which was deducied by the defendant unnecessarily (il
the realization of entire amount, The counter elaim of the KPCL was dismissed. Further KPCL was also divected to pay
cost of the above suits to the Company.

KPCL had subscquently filed appeal bofore Digh Cowt, Bagalore. The Hos'ble High Cowri vide order dafed
22 Tuly 2021 modified the order of commerelal const in s far as relates 1o Inferest and reduced rate of interest awardad
by Commercial Court from 18% 1o 12.5%. The Company has {iled execution application against KPCL.

KPCL has filed appeal before Supreme Cowrt. Vhe Ion’ble Supreme Court vide ovder daled 28.01,2027 staved the
operation of the order dated 22.07.2021 subject to the deposit of hall’ of the principal amount of decree with the trial
Court within eighl wecks by KPCL. KPCLL has deposited the amount on 23.03,2022. The malter is currently pending,

Based on the merits of the case, management is confident of recovery of full amount from the customer along with
interest as per the orders of the Hon'ble High Court.

The Company has given advance of Rs. 5,204.41 lakhs on account of encashment of hank guaranies of Rs, 5,610.00
lakhs given by one of its step-down subsidiary to Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (*PGCIL™). The step down
subsidisry had given bank guaranicc for prant of Long lerm Open Access (LTOA) as per ierms of Bulk Power
Transmission Agreement (BP'I'A) for setiing up a thermal power plant. Due to the Torce majeure circumstances which
were beyond the control of the step-down subsidiary, the thermal power plant could not be sel up. The step-down
subsidiary had filed petition no 242/MP/2017 before CERC against illegal and unlawful invocation and encashment of
bank guarantee by PGCIL, CERC vide s order daied 03 December 2018 in Petition No 242/MP/2017 has directed that
the liability w.rt. relinguishment charges will be determined in accordance with order of CERC in Petition Wa.
92/MP/2015 and If any amount becomes due and payable afler adjustment of the relinquishment charges, the same shall
be refunded by PGCIL with 9% inierest from the date of encashment 1ill the date of payment. PGCIL has accordingly
determined ibit the Hability shail be 1o the iune of Rs. 2,458.00 iakhs, The step-down subsidiary has therefore sought
refund of Rs. 3,152.00 lakhs from PGCIL slong with interest at 9% in pursuance of the order dated 03 December 2018
in Pelition No. 242/MP/2017, PGCII. has made a payment of Rs. 2,709.00 lakhs on 18 July 2019 without paving any
intercst on ihe sajd amount. The siep-down subsidiary has filed petition before CERC for recovery of balance amount
with interest, Further the step-down subsidiary has also filed appeal before APTEL against the order dated 31 October,
2017 in Petition no 69/MP/2014 and the order dated 08 March 2019 passed by the CERC In Petition No. $2/MP/2015.
The Appeal was last listed on 22 July 2022 and has been included in the list of finals for the purposes of final arguments
since pleadings by both sides has been compieted,

. Gujaral Urja Vikas Nigam Limited (GUVNL) bad during the F.Y. 2012-13 wrongly and arbitrarily deducted Rs. 520.00

lakhs from bills of the Company as lquidated damages (LD) for delay in commissioning of the Unit 11 of 270 MW
Chakabura Thermal Power Plant of the Company. The Company filed petition with Gujarat Electricity Regulation
Commission (GERCY requesting o direct GUYNL to refund amount of Rs. 520.00 lakhs wrongly deducted as
Liguidated Damages along with inferest (@ 18% from July 2012. GERC vide its order dated 04 August 2015 had

0
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against (he order of GERC dated 04 August 2005, APTEL vide order dated (8 Tanvary 2019 allowed appeal of the
Company and sel aside the order of GERO and 1elmntied back the matier to GERC for consideration of direction of
APTEL,

The matier was listed on [8 May 2019 and during hearing GUVNL agreed 1o refund the 112 amount as dirceted by
APTEL. The Ton’hle GERC vide ils order dated {7 December 2019 directed 1o refund an amoeunt of Rs, 410,00 lakhs
out of LD deduction of Ry, 520 lakhs, GUWVNL was further direcled to pay interest on the refund umount of LD at the
rale of 2% over the applicable SBAR as per Article 11.3.5 of the Power Purchase Agrecment {PPA) dated 26 Februury
20087 Tor the period from deduction of L1211l the date of refund of excess amount recovered by the GUVNL.,

An amount of Rs. 1,335.86 lakhs (Rs. 410.00 lakhs as vefund of LD and Rs. 925.86 lakhs as interest thercon} was
released by GUVNL in the month of December 2019 as per the directions of GERC. GUVNL has filed appeal before
APTEL against the order of GERC dated 07 December 2019, The mailer was listed on 27 August 2020 through video
conference and notices were Issued. The pleadings bave been completed uand the matter is currently pending.

13harat Cooking Coal Limited (BCCL) had during the F.Y. 2021-22 levied liquidated damages (1.03) of Rs, 104515
fakhs for delay in construction of Dahibari Washery plant vide letter no. BCCL/DCW/CV/21-22/95 dated 206 March
2022. An amount of Rs. 668.81 lakhs has been deducted by BCCL in March 2022 fiom beneficiation bills due (o the
Company. The Company has filed representation with BCCL the said deduction is arbittary since the delays were
primarily attributable to BCCL, which was also confirmed by BCCL vide letter dated 18 September 2019,

Rased on the merits of the case, management is contident of recovery of full amount from the customer.

The Company hac 1aken tand on Jeage for Pipks Washery Plant in July 1998 from South Eastern Coalficlds Limited
{*SECL™) for a period of 20 years. This period of 20 years expired in July 2018, Since the extension of lcase was not
granted by SECL., the Company has filed a suit before Cowt of Learned Addilionat 1istrict Judge, Katghora, Korba
with prayer thal as per conditions mentioned in the agreement dated 07 July 1998 the plaintilf has the right to invoke
option of renewal of lease for a further period of 15 years from 07 July 2018 and that the plaintiff is entitled for renewal
of Tease, as por application dated 31 May 2017, with new lerms & conditions.

Further, the Company has also filed application [or grantng mandalory mjunction direeting the SECL 10 coniinue the
supply of coal 10 ihe washery as per DO allotment cven afier 07 July 2018 1ill the rencewal of lease and Arther, not o
create any hurdle in operations of washery by the plaintiff.

The Court of Learned Additfonal District Judge, Katghora, Korba vide order dated 07 Sepiember 2018 restrained S81CL
by way of temporary injunclion from creating sny hurdle in the work of the Company, thal is to say, the SECL is
direcled not 10 stop supply of coal for the purposc of washing to the plainiff Company and the plaintiff Company shall
continue Lo carry oul the work of coal washing till the disposal of the suit, SECL filed Miscellaneous Appeal No, 103 of
2018 before the Chhallisgarh Uigh Court praying for setting aside the order dated 07 Seplember 2018, The Hon'ble
High Court vide order daled 29 November 2018 modificd the order of trial court and directed that Gl 05 Januwary 2019
the partics shall be bound by the terms of lease and injunction order cannot be carried oul beyond 05 January 2019,

Subssquently, the Company had filed SLP no. 32593/2018 before Hon'ble Supreme Court against the order dated 29
November 2018 passed by the Hon'ble High Court of Chhatiisparh in M.A. No. 103/2018. The Hon'ble Supreme Cowrt
vide its order dated 03 Fanuary 2019 issued notice and dirccted partics to maintain stalus quo.

SLECL has filed application for modification of order duted 03.01.2019, The matler was fast listed on 01.10.2021 and
was adjourned. The next date of hearing has not been fixed.

Howcver, based on the merits of the cuse, management is confident of gelling the renewal ol the lease.

The Company s also lnvolved i certaiin other lawsuits, dalins and piroceedings, clibicr initlatcd by or against the
Company, whether asserted or not. However, based on facts currently available, the management believes that these
matters bath individually and in aggregate will not have a material effiet on the financial statements ol the Company.

The outbreak of COVI-19 pandemic across the globe and in India has contributed to a significant decline and
volatility in the global and Indian financial markets and slowdown in the cconomic activitics. The unprecedented
situation severally impacted the operations of the Company in 2020-21 and first hall of 2021-22 both in financial terms
as well as i terims of human capiial,

. Loan mioratorinm and {ne-time Restractfuring:

The Company has availed One-iime restructoring (“OTR™) from its Lenders in accordance with RBI guidelines dated
06 August 2020 for resoluiion of siressed assets due o COVID-19.

The Lenders have implemented OTR on 03 Junc 2021 and a Master Restructuring Agreement ("MRA™) was entered
[0 between ihe Company and the Lenders. In terms of the MRA tenoy of;ﬁ@,c%}f -x1:>l1n;. Term Loan facility of
GaLy:
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Ks.2,228.30 Cores has been inercased by 2 vears from the exisiing fast repayanenty matueity date and restrucluring has
been implemented for the instalments during the revised tenor. The Company has been permitied (o avail Tund based
and non-Tund hased working capital limits at prevailing terms.,

lurther to above, certain additional facilities have been sanctioned under the OTR as per Tollowing details:

e The irregularily in working capital limils on the date of implementation (1o the extent of Rs. 17,500 lakhs) funded by
way of WCEL (90%) and Promoter Contribution {10%).
e Intercst outstanding as on 7% December 2020 being Cut-off Date and acerued till September 2021 on Term [Loan and
Working Capital 'acilities has been funded by Promoter Contribuiion to the extent of 10% of the interest amount and
the residual amount has been funded through 1T Ls.
a Interest on WOTL. facility (]l September 20271 has been [unded by Promoter Contribution {10%) and FITL (90%).

The Company has, however, been regular in payment of all dues to lenders post the sanction of OTR by s lenders.
However, there are certain {inancial covenanis stipulated by RBI which arc yet to be {ested/complied with.

Delay/Defauli in repayment of Borrowing (Nea-Current) and Interest

The company has delaved/defaulted in the payment o certain borrowings. The details are as under:

Mame of | Mature Borrowings { Priacipal) Inicrest
Lender of Delay &0 rvepayosend| Defanlt as a4 Rarch | Delay  in  repayment] Defauid “as at Mareh
Foau during the vear ended| 31, 2622 doring the vear eaded) 31, 2022
March 31, 2622 Placch 31, 26022
(set note below) {sce note below)

(I TERRE LOAN Amount | Peried Amaonnd | Period Awmount | Feriod Amoun( Period
{(maximum {maxitizen (e axinwEan {mAx iR
days} davs) daysy days)

Jeoth  Indian | Temn - - 8823 1 : -

Banic | l.oan

South Indian | L. - 4.62 l -

Bank )

Phoenix ARC | Tenw 37,42 2 !

_______________________ AT . s

Phoenix ARC L. . 239 2

indusind Bank | Term - - - - 137.00 2 - -

Loan
Indusingd Bank { FITL - - 1341 2 - -
[ndusind Bank | W11, 6924 3 %64 15
“Stalc Bank of | lcrm - 740,78 1 -
India Loan
Sale Bank of | FITL - 5048 2 - -
B I T T R R

Yes Bank WOTT. 45623 2 - - 26.28 5 - -

i ot T - e e T - T . - e

Services  DPwt | Loan

Ltd

“Clix Capital | V11 A 197 1

Services  Pwt

Ltd

Clix  Iinance j ‘L'erin - 7831 I

India Pvi Lid foan

Clix  Tinance | FITL B - - - £.40 1 - -

llldia P\"i le - RN [

HDEC Bank | Term - - - - 167006 18 .

Loan

HDFC Rank FITL 319.13 18 - 110,39 1 18 - -

HIDEC Bank W 181124 18 - - 12860 18 - -

1CICT WCTL - - - 336077 - -

1
ote: The delays in payment of interest / principal arc primarily duc to technical issues, The funds were transferred on
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Mame of Lender | Matnre of Loan ! o Burr(lw:.i-i.l..é{;(.ﬁ;-‘"[.\;'iﬂH} R
i . Delay i repayment during tie vear, Default as af March 37,2022
i 1 ended March 3%, 2022
(see node belina)
(1) OTHER LOANS Ameuni | Period Amount Period
{maximumn days} {maximem days)
Axis Bank Vehicle Louan 7793 32 P
Axis Bank Construction 32.31 3 - -
FEquipment B

44.

Mote: After implementation of OTR, payments throupgh ECS mechanisin became incffective. The same was in
accordance with RBI dircetions under COVID civeufar dated 6™ August, 2020, The delays were occasioned duc 1o ECS
becaming ineffective since all payments were regulated by Lenders 10 be translerved from TRA Account.

Satisfaction of Charge in certain loans:

As at March 31, 2022, the register of charges of the Company s avaifable in records of the Ministry of Corporate
Affwirs (MCUA) inclodes charges that were created/modificd since the inception of the Company. There are ceriain
charpes which are historie in natuic and it involves practical challenges in obtaining no-objection certificates (NOCs)
from the charge holders of sueh charges, despite repayment of the underlving loans. The Company is in the continuous
process of filing the charge satislaction e-form with MCA, within the timelines, as and when it receives NOCs from the
respeciive charge holders.

45. Tosnrance ¢laims:

a. Accident i 03 MW Renki Thermal Power Plani:

T laim for foss of proflf due o busisesy fidereapiion:

The Company had also taken msorance mdicy for Toss of profit due 1o business miceruption. The claim 15 under
assessment with the surveyors and is yet 1o be setifed, The Company has not recognised ihe chaim armound in {is
financial statements.

b,  Accident in Unit 2 of 270 3% Chakabura Thermal Powei Plani:
Claim for maiervial dumage:

Unit 2 of the 270MW Chakabura Thermal Power Plant, Korba, Chhattisgarh suffered material damage and was
oul ol order w.e . 10 October 2019 This Unit resumed on 11 Febraary 2020 afier poing through major repairs and
restoration process. The Compuny incurred an amount of Ry, 619,25 lakhys towards repairsfrestoration of the plant.
The plant is [ully insured under the Industrial All Risk Policy taken from the Insurance Company. The Insurance
Company has settled the machinery break-down claim (MBID) at Rs. 466,12 lakhs of which Rs. 199.92 lakhs was
received in fingneial year 2019-20 and the balance amount of Rs. 266.21 lakhs was received in May 2022, After
the final scitlement of the material damage claim by the Insurance Company, an amomni of Ry 15314 fakhs,
which will not be recovered from the Insurance Company, has been wiitten-off doring the financial year 2021-22.

Claien for foss of profis due vo bisiness interruption:

‘The Company had alse taken insurance policy for loss of profit due (o business interraption. 'The Comyparny has
submitted a claim of Rs. 3,213.00 lakhs with the insurance Company, The Company has submiiled documents ay
per ligh of regquirements given by the survevor. The Company has not recopnised this elaim amount in the financial
statcrients and shall recognise the same once it is approved by the Insurance Company.

46. ay Patberdih Washery:

i

The Company has been awarded a contract for construction of 2.5 MTPA Patherdih NLW Washery of Bharat
Caking Coal Limited (BCCL) located in Tharkhand on 13uild Operate and Maintain (3OM) concept. The agreement
(or the construction was signed on 27 April 2016, BCCL could not handover the complete hindrance free land,
which comprised of ilegal hutments, coal rejects stocks and oher occupations which restricied the ability of the
Company i starting construetion of the project. Afler muny representations made (o BCCL, the stock of coal
refects has been cleared by BCCL and BCCLL has handed over a certam porfon of fand in March 2020, however,
illegal hulments still exist on project land causing hindrance. ‘1
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The Company has already started constructon of the praject on Land pardalty made available. As per Clagse No. 6
of the Article of Agrecutent citered into between the Ceowpany and BCCT, he completion period ol 24 monihs
shall pet extended withoul any penabty considering the detay in handing over of hindrance free site by BCCL,

A banl puarantee of Rs. 24, 30000 lukhs which represents 0% ol the projeet cost was prepared i January 2016
and contract agreement was signed in April 2006, The Compuny has incurred a cost of Rs. 6,465,530 lakhs on the
project Ul the end of financial year 2021-22. The coutract agreement provides for escalation due 1o deluy in
completion of construction since the deluy is atributable o BCCL and its inability to provide hindratce free site to
the Company. The Company has made scveral representations to BCCL stating exira costs being incurred by the
Company on account of bank puarantee charges, regular escalation of prices and other administrative costs.
Hewever, BOCL bas not yel given any atfirmation towards reimbursement of such extra costs being incurved by the
Company and henee the Company has not recognised the cscalations in its financial statements,

M Bhojudih Washery:

The Company has been awarded s contracl Tor construction af’ 2.0 MTPA Bhojudih NLW Washery of Bharat
Coking Coal Limited (BCCL) located in Wesl Bengal on Build Operate and Maintain (BOM) concept. The
agreernent for the construction was signed on 30 Murch 2019 BCCL could not provide power and water
conncction Ul November 2019 and hence the commencement of construction was delayed. Thereafler, the project
suffered immensely due io onset of Covid Pandemic in March 2020 followed by lock dewns and other restrictions
from time to time. BCCL took caognizance of the various delays and has given provisional extension Uil 31 Ocicher
2021, The Company has made fusther representations o BCCL fur extension of Gme citing varicus factors and
necessary extension have been granted by BCCE G131 Oclober 2022, The Company shall continie to pursue with
BCCL for Turther extensions.

A bank puaranice of Rs. 24,235.00 fakhs which represents 100% of the project cosl was prepared and sibiniticd in
March 2019, The Company has incurred a cost of Rs. 6,276.27 fukhs on the projeet tll the end of finuncial year
2021-22. The Notice Inviting lender provides a clause 4(A) 14 for compensation due to delay in singing of contract.
The Contract was sivned in Mar. 2019 instead of scheduled in Sep, 2015 and in relation to that, ACBIL has applied
for compensation duc t delay in signing of contract as this delay in signing was on the part of BCCL. B will he
expected o he finalised on completion of Covstreetion worl,

The contract agreement provides for escalation due o defay in completion of consiruction since the delay is
attributable to BCCLAorce majeure reasons. Howewer, BCCL has not yet given any affirmation towwards the
csealalioin in cost lacurred by the Company and hence the Company lias ot recognised the csealations in s
fnancial statements,

47. 'the unsatisfied (or partially satisfied) performance obligations arc subject 10 variability due to several factors such as
terminations, change in scope of contracts, periodic revalidations of the cstimates, ceonomic factors ete. The aggregalc
value of transaction price allocated to unsatisfied {or partially satisfied) performance obligations of long lerm
constiuction conlract 1s Rs. 4547996 lakhs (previous year Ry, 57,690.00 lakhs) which will be recoghised as revenue
over the period of the contract.

For disaggregation of revenue recogaised from contracts with customers, refer note 24 and for revenue information for
cach reportable segment as per industry and business verticals, refer note 31,

48, Exceptional Tiems:
(@) vesiment ju ACR (Indig) Power Limifed, a wholly owncd subsidiary:-

Lxeeptional tems includes fmpaierient of fnvestrment in ACB (India) Power Limied, wholly owned subsidiary, The
Company has carrying amounts of investments aggregating o Rs. 64.465.79 laklis in its step down subsidiary TRN
Unergy Private Limited (“TRNEPI 'Y through its wholly owned subsidiary (ACB (India) Power Limited), as at March
31, 2022 TRNEPL was sctup as a 5PV 1o coable the Company o expand its business operations in power generulion
and thus the investmeni was essentially wiih the intention to cxpand the business objectives of the Company. The core
busincss of the Company has been beneficiation of coal and genevation of power through thermat power plants and
with the selting up of 600MW thermal power plant in TRNEPL, the business of the Company was inextricably linked
to the business of the step down subsidiary including but not Himited 1o uiifisation of coal rejects available with the
Company in TRNEPL thermal power plants.
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TRNEPL has been deckarcd NPA by (s lenders, Considering the indicalion of impairment inassels of TRNIEPL,
sranagement hus performed an dmpainment assesstent as required in ferms ol find AS 36 in respeet of e invesument,
rrade in ACB {Indin) Power Limited ty cansidering interalia the vafuation of this stepdown subsidiary. The valualion
of the stepdown subsidiary s hased on iis value in wse {considering discounted cash Nows) which has been determined
by cxternal valuation experts. The determination of the value inouse / fair value involves signifieant manageiment
Judgement and eatimates on the vavious assumptions inchuding relating to growth rates. discount rules, terninal value,
lime that ey be reguired 1o identify buvers, negotiation discounts cte, Accordingly, based on the valuation report. an
amount of Rs. 64.465.79 [akhs has been provisioned for impainnent of the investment made in ACE (India) Power
{amiled,

{b) Tnter Corporate Deposit given 10 TRN Lpergy Private Limited, a step down sabsidiary:-

In previous years, the Company had given Tnter Corporate Deposits of Rs, 27,294.94 fakhs 1o TRN Lnerpgy Private
Limited, a step down subsidiary, TRNEPL was setup a5 a SPV (o cnable the Company to expand its business
operalions in power generation and thus the investment was essentially with the Intention to expand the busingss
objeetives of the Company.

The leaders of TRN Energy Private Limited had approved flexible structuring under RI3 5:235 Flexible Structuring
Scheme, As per the terms of sanction letter di. 27" Tanuary, 2021 read with amendment issaed on 31% March 2021, the
lenders of TRNEPL. have sipulated thal the applicable rate of interest on ICD as brought in by the promoters of
TRWEPL shall be 10% poi anown. Fuether, the servicing of the 1CDs shall be subordinate 10 the dues of the lenders of
TRNEPL. Accordingby, ihe interest {or the year ended 519 March 2022 has been provided @5 10% per animun. Farther,
since the repayment of principal and fnterest on 1C5 has been made subordinate to the dues of lenders of TRNEDPL,
therefore necessary faiv valuation of the same has been carried oul in accordance with Ind AS-113. The impact of fair
valuation of the [CD principul and interest zcerued thereon has resulied in diminution to the extent of Rs, 7519.61
iakiis and Ra. 342540 lakns respectively,

49, avestment in Associates:
fa) Investment in Swastik Power and Mineral Resources Privaie Limiled, an Associate:-

The Compaey has carrying amouns of invesimenis sgeregaing to Rs. 520354 lakbs i 1 Associaie Swasiik Power
and Mineral Resourees Private Limited ("SPMRILYY as at March 31, 2022, SPMRPE, iz g non-operaling assel since
quite sowmec time and has nol been able to generate power in ity 25MW thermal power plant due to non avatlabihity of
coal/codi rejects. Considesing the indivation of fmpairmcut G assers of SPMRPL, managemient has periormed an
impaiviment assessment of the investment made in SPMREPL by considering interalia the valuation of this Associate
Company. The valuation of the Associate Company is bascd on the Tailr market of the properiy, plant & equipment
contained in the Associale Company whiclh has been determined by external valuation experts. The determination of
the fair market value involves significant management judgement and cstimates on the various assumptions thal may
be required to identify buyers, negoliation discounts efe, As per the valuation report the fair market value of the
property, plant & cquipment of SPMRPL adequately covers the investment made by the company in SPMRPL., hence
there is no requirement of impairment of the investment made in SPMRPL. &5 ont ihe repoiting date.

(bY Investment in Spectrum Power Generalion Limiied, an Associale -

The Company has made divectiindivect invesiment of Rs, 16,834 14 lakhg in s associate, Specirum Power
Generation Limited (SPGL). SPGL has set up a 208 MW gas based combined cyele power plant at Kakinada, Andhra
Pradesh with land parcels admeasuring 814 acres, While the long tevm power purchase agreement (PPA)Y between
SPGL and APTRANSCO has cxpired in Aprit 2016, however APTRANSCO has exereised the option o renew Lhe
PPA as per the terms of the expired PPA but the same has not been renewed Gl dale despile all efforts. Tn the
meantime, APTRANSCO purchased power from SPGEL on shoet term basis till Avgust'2] with tariil approval on
yeur o yesr basis linked with he price of domesiic gas. SPGH has enleied into gas supply agreaiment with GAIL
which has been renewed for another 5 vears on 20 July 2021, Considering the fact that the market value of land
parcels held by SPGL arc greater than the carrying amount of direct/indivect investment in SP'GIL, the management
belicves that ihere is no requirement Tor impatiment of the above ii‘a\-'t;sti'nicnt.
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56. (her Invesimeni (Cureeni):

The Company, i previeus years, has invested Rs. 2,.493.70 [akhs in unguoted non-cumulative redeemabie preference
shares of ACB (India) Power Limited, a whoily owned subsidiary. As per the original terms, the said shares were
redeemable in 5 equal annual instalments starting from 3 years and 9 months from the date of issue or 4t the option of
the issuer or holder by giving 15 days previous notice. During the current year, ACB (India) Power Limited has revised
the lerms of the non-cumulative redeemable preference shares. As per the revised ierms, the said shares shall be
redeemed at the end of 7 years and 9 months from the date of issuc i.c. on 28" Decomber 2025 ov at the option of the
issuer or holder by giving 15 days previous notice.

51. The Company has recogniscd novation of secured loan given by Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank PISC (ADCB) in favour
of DBS Bank Limited (DBS) during the year ended 31 March 2022 and has accordingly transferred the loan outstanding
to the credit of DBS. The Company has however not received any confirmation/loan statement from DBS for the year
ended 31 March 2022 and hence the outstanding amount forming part of secured loan in Note 17 is subject to
reconciliation.

- I certain coal beneficiation contracts entered with customers, the Company was required to undertake Joading of raw
coal into tippers/trucks at coal mines which was not in the scope of work awarded to the Company, Hence the Company
has claimed reimbursement of expenditure incurred in relation thereto from such customers where the scope of work
did not include loading at mines, The claim for reimbursement of above cxpenditure has been contested by the
customers. The said claims aggregating to Rs. 1529.11 lakhs have been shown as disputed receivables under the head
“Trade Receivables™

7]
E)

53, Expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Respongibility (CSR) under section 135 of the Companiss Act, 2013 for the
year ended 31 March 2022 is Rs. 14.27 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 99,70 1.akhs)
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31 Year ended 31
. March 2022 March 2021
_____ (1) amount required v the company dooug the yoar, 1 NILL 92707
(i1} amount of exper s incinred 14.27
(iii) shortfall at the end of the year, o Nil
(v total of previous years shortfall, _ Nil |
(v) reason for shortfall, NA )
{vi) nature of CSR activities,
{a} [Cradicating Hunger. Promoting Health, I)]mng Water 025 7273
(b} Promoting Education, Vocational Skills, | Jivlihool Enhancement Projects 2.55 &.60
{(¢) Protection Restoration of WNationsl Heritage, Public Liabrarfes, - 18.17
Bevelopment of Traditional Arts U N
{d} Training 10 Promotc Spor(s 0.09 0.14
{c) Rural Development Projects 2.28 0.07 |
Measures for Benefit of Armed Forces e 0.10 B
(vii} details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a trust Nil Nil
controlled by the company inrelation.
(viii) where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by NA NA
entering into a contractua! obligation, the movemenis in the provision
during the ycar shall be shown separately. —e N

* After seloff of Rs. 32.28 Lakhs excess incurred in CSR activities in earlier financial year(s).

Prior Period Errors:

:52.\.

The Company has during the financial year ended 31 March 2022, ascertained that the previous method of charging
depreciation on Thermal power plants were based on presumption of applicability of depreciation rates as prescribed by

CERC pursuant to Tarifl’ Policy under the Electricily Act, 2003 which was incorrect since the rates prescribed by

CERC were not applicable to projects commissioned under competitive bidding route and selling power on competitive

basis. Accordingly, based on necessary accounting opinion obtained, the Company has restated depreciation with
retrospective effect as per Part “A” of Schedule 1T to Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™) by assessing the useful life of

Buildings and Plant & Machinery in respect of thermal power plants through independent technical evaluation, The

. Company has thus provided for depreciation on straight line method over the useful life of the assets as determined

s (817 throygh independent technical evaluation of useful life of assets. . For asscts other than above where rates prescribed by
L RQ were applied, the Company has restated the depreciaiion on a strdjght-line basis over the useful lives as
refcribed in Part C of Schedule I to the Companies Act 201 é@@@"ﬁ‘&} ual vitlue of the assets has been considered as

|
'i Mot Deftegenibed in Part C of the Schedule 11 of the Act.
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The excess depreciation chasped in carlier years has been restated by increasing the carpving value of assets of thermal

power plants of the Company.

Restatentent impact on prior periods Balunce Sheets s as under:-

Amounl as fimp E?;lecai'cd

Particulars per balance eorrection of AMOUnL in
e sheet CYrors Balance Sheet
I e e e ]
Praperty, plant and equipment: R _::
As at 01 April 2020 =

Accumulated Depreciation 85.828.95 (48,717.88) 4] 107
_Carrying amoun (nef) 2,03,919.02 48,717.88 2.,52,636.90
Asat3lMareh2021 ¢ [ ]
_Accumulated Depreciation, 107,224 .56 {55,290.09) S1 934 A7
”Can‘ying amount (net) 1,87,377.77 35,290.09 2,42,067 .86 |
""" LIABILITIES:- - ]
Other equity :

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss:- ol

As at 01 April 2020 1,98,177.67 | 22,742,778 2,20,620.45
Asat3) Marep2020 1,63,912.87  28,853.35 1,82.766.22
Deferred tax Habilities (net): )

As at 01 April 2020 ~ 16,799.50 25975.1 42.774.60

Asat 3] March 2021

2,035,550

26,436,774

 28,472.24

Restatement impact on profit and loss of priov period is as under:

Amousnt as Impact of ::;;ﬁ::il
Particulars per Profit & correction of Profit & Loss
Loss Account BITOTS .
Agcount
Depreciation:-
For the year ended 31 March 2021 17,755.31 (6,572.21) 11,183.10

Breferied tax (eredit)/charge

For the year ended 31° March 2021

{13,673.00)

461.64

(13,511.36) |

Restatement on account of correction of prior period errors has a positive impact on Earning Per Share (FPS) for the
year ended 31 March 2021, details of which are given as under -

Impaci on Earping Per Share (Basic)
Impact on Larning Per Share (Diluted)

%1
Lie

. Employee benefits:

#.  Defined eontribution plan:

Amount of Rs. 539.07 lakhs (previous year Rs. 582,37 lakhs) pertaining to employers' contribution to provident
fund, pension fund, labour welfare fund and administration charges is recognized as an expense and incl

"Employee benefits " in Nole 27.

h.  Wefined henefit plan:
Gratuity plan:

glla L
*1 share

The Company operates a gratuity plan which provides lump sum benefits Jinked to the qualitying sz}iﬂg

i\

ng

ompleted years of service with the Company at the time of separation. Every employee who has complited-§-
u§"dfs of continuous service is entitled to receive gratuity at the time of his reiirement or separation from the
ganization, whichever is earlier. However, the condition of completion fyf 5 years of service is not applicable
here separation is on account of disability or death of an employee. The ralu]ly benelit that is payable to any
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(A amonnts are in Rupeey fakhs, unless oihenwise stafed)

employee, is computed in aceordunce with the provistons of “The Payment of Grawty Act, 19727
The Geatwity funds

The foflowing table sets Torth the statas ol the gramity plan ol the Company and the ansounts recoanived in the
Balanee Sheot and Statement ol Profit and Leoss:

Barticstars For the year ended *~ For the year ended
ATHEBEALS 31 March 2022 31 Murch 2021
Changes in the present valuc of defined benetit obdigation
Present value as al the beginning of the vear 1,803.66 1.714.72
Licliwded in prefit and loss account
~Clerent scrvice cosl [31.39 ; 144,67
-Tnerest cost 121.66 117.38
-Benelts paid {255.53) {90,143
Included in other comprehensive income
i -Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising from change in
: e demographic assumplions (8.49) -
e financial assumptions (89_.92} {42.60)
v cxperience changes {(6.11) (40.37)
Past service cost - -
Acquisition adjustment - ~
Present valie as at the end of the year i.040.64 i,803.00
""" Particulars As ai 31 March 2022 | As at 31 March 2021
Present value of unfunded obligations 1,607.32 1,803.60
Mot fiability 1,607.3% | 1,803.60
Adnounts in Balance Shoeet .
Liahility 1.607.32 181360
Net lability is bifurcated as (oflows:
lLong tcrm 1,541.68 1.652.99
Short erm _ 15.64 | i30.67
Net Liability - 1,667.32 | 1,803.66

Principat setuarial assumptions st the Balance Sheet date are as follows:
Financial assumptions:

The prineipal assumpiions arc the discount. rate and salary escatution rate. The discount rate is gener ally based upon
the market yiclds avaflable on Government bonds ai the accounting dafe with a term that matches ihat of the
liabilitics and (he salary growth rate takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and olhu retevant factors on
fong term basis. The assumptions used are summarized n the following table:

Particulars As at As at
- ' 31 Muarel 2027 3% March 2001
Discount rake pa. 7.25% 6.75%
Sulary cscalation rate p.a. 5.00% 1% for 1* year and
. 3% thereafter

%
rss.t
|
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(Al iwmonnts are i Bapees fakhs, wiless oflrerwive stated)

Bemographie assumpiions:

Particulars

Asgat
31 Blarch 2012

Asat
34 March 2021

Retirement wge
Mortalicy rate

lmployee turnover

60, 70 & 78 years

100% of TALLM 201214

Up ta 30 years- 3%

6070 & 77 years |
100% of TALM 2012-14

Up o 30 vears- 3%,

31 - 40 veurs- 3% 31 - 40 years- 3%
41 - 30 yvears- 2% 41 - 50 years- 2%
Above 30 years- 1% Above 50 vears- 1%

Sengitivity Analysis:

The key actuarial asswmption to which the benefit obligation resulls are particularly sensitive to discount rae and
future salary escalation rale, The following (able summaiizes the impact on the reported detined benefiv obligation
at the end of the reporting period arising on account of an incrcase or deercase in the reported assumplion by 30
bhasis points.

Year ended YWear ended

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
_____________ Decrease Inerease “Decrease Increase
Discountrale (- /4 50 bps) 1,787.62 1612.50 1,902.99 | 1.712.14
| Salary growth rate (- /+ 30 bps) L terass | rsael | L7I4BR | 189894

Although the analysis does not take aceount of the (Wl distribution of cash flows cxpected under the plan, it docs
provide an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

These sensitivities have been calenlated to show the movement in defined bhenelit ohligation in isolaton and
assuming these are s other changes in market conditions anbe reporting date,

Expecied matority anadysis:

The expected matarity analysis of defined benefit obligation is as follows:

Particulars As at As ut
31 Mareh 2022 | 31 Mauvreh 2021
{.esy than | year 104 .94 _ 150,67
1-2 years 87.60 86.82
25 years 410.70 38640
More than 3 vears 3,619.30 3,683.83

The weighted average duration to the payment of defined bencfit obligation is 17 vears (previous year 11 vears).
Risk Analysis:
The above defined benefit plan exposces the Company the following risks:

iy Interest rate risk :
The defined benefit obligation caleulated uses a discount rate based on government bonds, T8 bond yields
fall, the defined benelit obiigaiion will end (o 1hcicase.

ii} Salayy inflation visk
Higher than cxjpecied inereases in salary will increase the defined beaefit obligation.

iiiy  Demographic risk:
This is the risk of variability of results duc to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality,
withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benelit obligation is not
straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary Increase, discount rate und vesting criteria. 11 is
important not to overstate withdrawals because in the financial analysis the retirement benefit of a short
ervice employee.

career employec typically costs less per year as compared (o a long §
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tAH wmonnis ave in Rupees laley, wadess orherwive sinted)

e, Compensated absences:
The obligation of compensated absence in respect of the cmployees of the Company as al 31 March 2022 works

otit 1o s, 719.63 lakhs (previous year Ry, BO4.60 lalhs)

0. Disclosures in compliance with amendment in Schedule 18§

i), The Company does not have any Benami properly, where any procecding has been inttiated or pendimy against the
Company Tor holding any Benami property.
The Company has not colered any ransactions with Companies that were struck off under scction 248 of the
Companies Acl, 2013 or scetion 560 of Companics Act, 1956,

if).

iti). The Company is in compliance with number of luyers of Companies. as preseribed under clanse (87) of section 2 of
the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules. 2017,

iv). During the year, no scheme of arrangements in relation o the Company has been approved by the compeient
authorily in lerms of section 230 1o 237 of the Companics Act, 2013, Accordingly, aforesaid diselosure are not
applicable, since there were no transaction.

v} The Compuny does not bave any such transaction which is not recovded in books of accounds that has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the wax asscssments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

vi}. The Company has not traded or invested in eryplo currency ov virtual curreney during the financial year.
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il e e
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iyt e
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5 Tl Canc
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el e ot alions haovestant md e Tutse and does net ey

Teri
a8, Incacne tax expense
ii) Tcame Bax recapmised io prafic ur loss

Farticnlary

LRrCnn yoar Ay Sxpense

Lxeterred s charge! {oredit) 130.419.42) [L3511.30)
does8: Migimuny alernate tax cradit emitienen - -
“Lasas fov earlizr wear 1031 &7 300y

A3

Total inpome tax expense

£} Tieame L recognised icamdier comprehensive incume o _
1 Alarch 2622 T thwe yerended 51 Manch 2027
Parikoulars [ Tax rxpl;nsr-" : Tan expense! ’
i i of b Net of
. . e s X {henefit) Lot B {henedi() oLt
et (Ingsen ) paiis oL 1wl gty IneL us ’ : ) .
theough ether comprahensive weane 4477y [AREL)] m (2,347 51 EERED] (1.523.31)
H
el aelunial paims on defingd hnefn Pplany 102,82 35.93 hi Y 2317 R UL LY
(241.85) (%4.55) (157,40 (2,264.34}}_ (791.00] ¢1,473.549)
(i) Heconulimtion of Lax capense and the ac ing el neodigplicd by Inclia®s . aie lax vt
A ar lux met ol REAT ereekit eniitleanenf .
Far the yeur ended For (e year ended
Iarticulars . 31 Ml 2078
1"eler befure tax 253464 {4161 248)
Tas at the Tucdian s rate el Mg HRZ L3 34,948, {14,035
Tux el of:
' AELE
=108
i
Grnplavee benedin 112 4§ -0 6% (4.2
Treluztion allowed nis BITA N - - -
T rinnfmnarlivation I ERITS {175 80y 244 (470,74
v | L4035 1244 95 36,04 1447053
Ivasinion fur v b ai ihc efective incame fax e I’ -
4 Deferveed bax .
For the yesr endded [ Faoor the year eaded
31 Bhowch 2122 31 March 2024
Partientars
{8} Tarrease! {ilecvease] in deferved ray agset ad Lak rate oF 34.94% {previols year 24945
Tmployes henafir 047 43,00
Changes i astinates 3455100 3,290,060
Carrigd forward of loas and aiabsorbed depzeciation 2054300 e BRA O
i) Encreasel (decrease) n de 1ax ability af tax eate o 3L94% (previous yoar 34993
e oLy, il 8 egezmaierd ail vapdal wark i pisgicas 55.02 {244,306}
Changes in 2stimales ) _ Blasw B0, G
Drederved tax (liability )/ assets (a-dr] [ ) JU,419.42 13.511.30
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60, Finaneiai Bisk Manapemen(

The Company’s principal financial labulitics comprise Toans and borrowings in Joreign as well as domestic curreney, ade payables and
other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities s W (inance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal fimancial
assels include loans, trade & other receivables, and cash and shorl-term deposiis (gt deeive directly from its operations. The Company also
holds cyuity investments and enter into derivative contracts such as forward contracts and swaps. DPerivalives are used exclusively for
hedging purposes and not as trading or speculative imstraments.

The Company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial mustruments:

- Credil risk

- Lgaidily risk

- Market risk
This note explains the sources of sk which the eolity is exposed W and how the entity manages the risk and the impact of hedge
accounting in the Muancial statoments,

| Hisk Lxposare arising from Measuremeni Management
Credi Risk Cash and cash cgutvalents, trade [ Ageing analysis Diversification of bank deposits,
reccivables, derivative financial Credil ratings credil Jints and letlers of credit

fustrumenis, financial assets
measured at amortised cost.

Liquidrty risk Rorrowings and other Hahilities Cash ow forecastimy Availabitity of borcmaing, facifities
ity analy

Murket risk -~ foreign cuvrency | Fulire commercial ransactions, Cash flow forccasting Cross currency principal imterest
risk Recognised financial liabdittes not |Sensitivity analysis SWaps
denominated in Indian mpee (INR)

Marked risk — inierest raie sske | Long-termn borrossings 80 variable SHIVHY andvsls

rales

Risk management framewerk

The Company’s activitics makes 10 susceptible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures {o address sach comcerns by
developing adeguate systeme aud practices, The Company’s overall tisk management program focuses on (he unprediclabitivy of markets
and seoks to manage the impact of these tisks on the Company”™s maneal performance.

The Board of Direciors and audil corninitfee have overall responsibibity for the establishment and oversight of the Corapany’s risk
management framework. The Commiiter has identified enterprise wide risk and various action plans tor short term as well as long tern
have been formulated to mitigate these risks. The Commiitee is also responsible for reviewing and updating the risk profile, montioring the
effectiveness of (he risk management frameworle and reviewing at least annually the implementation of the sk management policy and
[ramework. The Commitles reports regularly o the Board of Threctors on its activilics,

The Company™s risk management policies are established w identily and anatyse the visks Tfaced by the Company. 1o sl appropriate risk
itnrits and controls, and to monitor risks and adhercnce to linits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly o reflect
changes o market conditions und the Company s activities. The Company, through its twainiing and management standards and peocedures,
aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and ohligations.

Tie Company ias policies covering specific areas, such as Interest rate risk, Joreign currency risk, commaodity price risk, credit risk,
Tligquidity risk, and the use of derivative and non-derivative financial insiroments. Compliance with policies and exposure limits 15 reviewed
ann @ conlinuous basis.
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1.0 Cewlil risk

Aliang IL.'>l<lIIIj..!I a fimaneial

Crbin nskois the nsk ol dinangia foss e the Company o3 cusiomer or countarpariy 1o a lnaacul mstoonzen Gols o el 5 connacied e
loss wo: the Cawpsan

Tnvestment

The Company s s exposure Lo oredil rgk by mveesiong w cosmbaparies Ui lave a apeh o
peried ol these invesunenss The Caemany does nor expeet the countes party to 13l fo g i
MyESLMeniE cxecpl i cise ol i myesiment molg step down subsidiary

Tute and malurly
et e insses i
ficant impartiment

H |<|l||,'_'. The managenient
tions, ardl has wot exponenced ary

w1 ey Prvcate Lizniled where i1 s recag

sed

espect of apy of il

Trade veceivables

Customer credit rzsk is managed accarding to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relaung w

customer 15 assessel nased onoan crediviaing seenecanl el individuel coedic iming are detined in sceordame wish this assesament.

Aninggairment anadvsis is pesformed at each reperting date on an iodividual basis oo mejor eliests, In adéision, a farge number of minar receivables ase
Bomouenous e and wssessed Nor impaimment collectvely.

Siawe e Company bas its customers within diTerent stawes of India, geagapiically therg 15 ne concentration of credic rish However, management considers the Gaclors had
e influence fhe wredit rsk of s customer base, nckuding the default gisk of the industry.

susloraer credil sk mamagenent Credic quality ol s

prowped inla

Cash and cush equivalenis
The Company held citgh and cash eqmivalents of 85 7718 23 lakdes 25 a0 31 Manel 2022 (presious year Re 5,855 21 lakhs] Fle cashoand eashequivalensts are held with bank
andl financial instiution wich bigh ratinog

Depaosits with banls and financial institadions

(i} Exposare to credit vish

amaiie of fnanctal assets represents e maximmn croilit e pasure, The maximam expusure tr credit visk ul the reporting dute wa
As at As
ch 2622 31 Muareh 202§

g 2043

Uicher hanls balanees 10,147

1. wanzs

Oher Nnameiad assels . 16, 50 06 IR 9-.-’? Jiil

TIN68.68 DRI

Financind assels Tow which loss allowance is measored using Life time Expected Credii Lusses

(LR 8H]

Trade aml olher receivables 4267 36 1545178
___42_,‘:‘{:'}“.5(1 53,451,708

Financial instrwments « Fab- valies gl visk management {vpatinnsd)

»

101 fesr it Tasees

fad Vinanesad asseis Jor whivh loss allovwance is measured using 12 wionth exnected creditc losses
Campany has assets whese the connter- parties T sufiieient sapacity e nee the alilgations asl wliere the mgk ol dedanll g very low [linvever povisoon Gor el
lings hug be snised with reltvenee 1o cerlain ctazms of the company which ave in diapute with the custoigers

SANEEH

(B) Fimgecial assets T which Toss allowance is measured using life fine expecied credit losses

Tlae Cangrany has citslonners with shong vapaity o meet e abligations and therefere the risk of default s nepliaibie or nil. Further, manzgement believes that 1he
unimpaired snzounes that are pest due Sy moce than 340 days are still collectilde il based o istaical paynent belavior and exlenstve analysis of costomer cralil asi
Henee, ao srmpsinmeil loss has Teen recagnised dering she roporling periods in respeet of trade receivables.

(ieh Apciog anabysis ol (rade v Tles
The ageing analysiz of the trade receivables iz as belaw,

Aysing . Asoat 31 Mareh 2022 Asg a8 31 March 2021
Mot due 14,471 54 1,983 24
0-30 dave past due 3.727.30 4997 34
31-64 days past due 1,037 &0 4% 29
G1-00 days past due %24 30 TEE 46
D1-180 davs ZIRTNE S04 2R
More then 180 days pastdue 2065584 3760 2T
Ty al 4296756 3345178

v Recane ent boss provisieons
Conapiay has made pesdision o bal and dunbalil debts duning the vear. Reconciliation of the same is 25 under:-

A5l 31 Niwreh 2022 g a0 31 aeeh 2031

Opening balance of provision for bad and doubiful delis - -

Add Provision Tor bad and dewbifud delbis tor the year H03.2% -
Less: Bad~debics weitte off - -
G320 "

Closing balance of peovision Tar bad wnd dasli il delis

2 Liyuidlity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk tha the Commpemy wall ensennter dilficsdly in meetimg the abhyations assseiated with g financial Babilines that are seltled by delivering cash or
anather nasal assel. The Company’s approach to mauaging Hquidity is 19 ensuce, as Tar as possible, thal it will abways have sofficient Hguidily to meet its labilites when
due, under both sormal and sressed condilion s, withoal tnewning noaceeplabile losses or nsking damaye o the Company's reputation.

The Company belicves that its liguidity position. including anticipaced fulure mtenally genemted Bols fom aperations, wall gnalde 14 to meehas future knownabligations i
the ordinssy conrie ol hanness The Company masages lguidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves and bauking facilitics by cantinuously manitoring {orecast and
acisal cash flows and magching the matarity profiles of fusaocial sssers asd Babilones Focther, Tpoidivy reguirenents e maiglained willin the szedit facilites estabfisied
arnl aie aeeepaate md available vy be Company @ omect i obligeions.

o -

ey fz '\"/ﬁ\
o hu\,j Ui;)

%0 i /
Brog oo




AETB (hudial Tanitel

Mutes to Fmncinl staieirwenes foe the vear ended 30 March 2022

LAF sonrdy are 0 Knpeos b waley

affrerwise wfuled)

Fiaanciad instenmaents - Faic vabues aod eisl namagement (vonGesed}

{u] Financiug arvangemenis

The company Dad wecess oo falloveing undravea harrmwdng Geilities anthe end of de reporiong pevied:

Pariiculars

31 Maeeh 2622

Fluating-vate borrowings

year

later chan five yoars

Nan-derivadive fimancisl liabilities
Term laans from banks and athers

24.334.95

I.08.874 6l

1,13,680.65

Cash CreditWorking capital demagad Jean 2283395 9,214.02
Taofal 22,853,958 9,214.02
“The followig are the condraclusl siariies of Sowsciad Tabilities, bused on contracisl cash flows:

Convraeral mamrities of finaucial Habilides as on 310 March 2022 | Mo e thaw one | Lacer than ane year and not | Later than five years Tuotal

24689421

Cash eredir fram bank 494461 - - ELZE N
Chher loans fram hanl 12,701.44 - - 12.701.44
Interest acerucd and due oo horrowings #2170 - - 8170
[ty Drawlback - Cuseom 616,31 - - Bk 51
Revenie billed m advance BRI - - IR
T.eage labiliny HE1.30 1.374.02 R112.47 10.338.39
Beention monewseeurity deposits 260401 - ERTSRI
Trade and athcr payahtes 30,260 87 - - 30, 264080
Huoole overdradi il - - 0.1l
Cradilars tor capital purchase AMLH2 - " R
13ucs b empoyess 7105 - - 710,56
Taoeal 52,432.92 EHH 248,63 21,0352 o 304, 474.97
[Cantructaat sntneitios of . ¢ yearh otk

Non-derivative financial Wahilt

hder thae five yo

Term lovns fraona Danks and others 10,040,035 (44,892,935 59,3492 PRRRELE IRy
Clazl credit fioss banl: 16,4933.50 - [£0933.59
Chber Foams from lank 19,3533 30 - - 19,352.30
Interest scerued bul not due on borrorwings - - - .
Inlerest uecrued but due oo borowanges 11.871.67 - LLRTIAT
Duty Drweback - Custom [N - 06,5
Revenue billed v advance 1610 - - 416,10
Lease labiliy 37498 1,856.62 Ra18.72 141,725.32
Retention moeneyiseennly deposils 231709 - 2717097
Trade and othier payuldes 28,434.08 - 2843408
Bouk vverdiafl - - - -
Crediorg for capilal paclinse 43115 - - 451 15
Blues 1o employees 1,313.38 B - 131338
Natal 9%,661.07 1,45, 749,87 616703 3,12,088.57
rC_J ‘p(*
N
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ACEH (Tndfia) Liamited
Netes ta financind statemenis Nre e yeae eraled 31 ATareh 24622

(48 sarmnts wee i Rupeos fabho, sntesy stherndye stated}

Tinwncial igstiaments — Fair valaes mied visk managemend (cominued)

3. WEarkee risk

anys incooe o e valioe of

xpesures within aceepahle pamizeie s, while splnusigg the reorm.

s marker visks of tie Compauy. AL esein The Compary enlers o derivaniee conlrasty o the wagure ol swaps

The Board of dine

rnos esponable Gor setting vy of pehicnes and procedures 1o mm
5 s eurezey loams, Tl Congeiy g eolered inle cross correney gl miciesl swap e b

wi the interes? vane ol fereign exehang

hedioe the cuereney sl inlecest rale

4. Curreney visk

The Compary 15 esposed o fereigh virrency risk s coam ransactions that are denamingged @5 a aurrency ather than enlity’s fumehanal correney, honce expasae to exvham: sate Trolaioss arses,

The sk 15 that the Tunetional cenency valne 0f cash flows will vary as a cesale of movements in exclungs races

e sy prafile of fiancial assets nnd fina ies s gt 3| Mureh 2023 el 31 March 2000 are as helew: I
"aritcolars Asat 31 March 2022 As ot 31 RMarch 2021
NI LURD B (1)) R El

ailitees

Non Derivative finy

Trade pryvabies 19,152 50 Ddis B3 - .00 #5000
2326 149, 15250 6,414.83 - 746 B.500.00 -
MNom Derivative nancial assets
Advanee Lo sapphiers - - 595140 251.20 - 3EHOGEAR

Scnsitbvity umalysis
A reasnihly possible strenathening (weakeningd ol U iz Rupes againg beloe curmencies as 2 31 March 2002 (previens year cadiy us ot 31 Mareh 2021 ) would Dave alfected the measurement off
s cunemcies wod afTected equity and poalit o Toss by the ameumas shown below, This unalvsis assumes that all ouhey vavsables, in parteadar méecest rates,

Tinancial instnuments denommated i respest
remain canstant and ipnores any mpacl of feecast swhes wond pueghases.

- . I P - l‘lnﬁta‘{lms},mtultn e "l’l:nf'i!}"_('l'ruq'-t}; et
asing rale as | o a8
arel 3F March 2021
Effeet in iINK 4t 35 Barch | L3t March Larch 2082 L2 Mareh
2032 2l Stengtheningt  Weakening Stesgthening Wk
2% v ent o " ’
LR G400 7584 o [C2l} n.0o (0.0%)
BN - nng [th iRy . -
T (40 405 [ i
. a3 e ALY

Ouestanding derivafive cuntracls

# Prineipai | Dulstanding Prin pai
e . Lo in Lt in USD
Category of derivadive instroment Purpose ol the derivadive instermont I .. L fin }
31 Barch 2072 31 Mareh 2021
('rass currency pringipal interest rale swap T hedie repayment of foregn cuneency hogns sl imerest theroan and .. .
. . A il 1 e il 1.35.47 520
s of Soaling inlerest with Txed rale.
il far 2 cantracr

Trarther the Company has rol soteed il amy derivative istument for speculation e pose.
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ACTH (Tadiay Dimidicd

Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31 Rlaveh 2022

(AH srmromiiiy are I Rupees ki, wiless otheowise stated)

5. Intervest rate risk

The Company is exposed 1o interest rate risk arising mainly from long term horrowings with floating interest rates. The Company is exposed 1o

interest rate risk because the cash flows assoctated with floating rate borrowings will fluctnate with changes m mteresi rates.

At the reporting dute the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-heariug financial instruments is s follows:

Particolars

Asoat
31 Mareh 20622

Ay ak
3 Mareh 2021

Financisl Assels

Fixed-rate inslroments

[3unk hatances other than cash and cash equivalents 10,147 42 Tol0q
loans 3902410 6866871
Crther financials assets 3,447 504 TH213
Total T2,609.02 7342480
Financial Liabititics

Fixed-raie instrmmneals

Secured term loun from bank and others TRTE0 E8,363.39

Cher boriwings
Lease lalility

Wariable-rate instiraments

Secured terny loan from hank and others
Cash crzdit from bank

Chther borrowangs itom bunk

10.338.39
17,526.19

2.39.702.41
PREENG
12,7101 44
2,67,348.4¢

10.723.32
29,056.78

2.00.905.00

16,933.50

P9 5520y
37,1909

Total

279874465

2.66,277.6%

Faiv value senstéividy analysis for Nixed-rade ingdrumenis

The Compiny’s fixed raie instrunents are carricd ai amaortised cost. T'hey are therefore not subject o interest vale risk, since neither the carrying
amenil nor the future cash flows will fluctuaie because of a change in market inferesi raies.

¢ ash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instrnmenis

A change of 50 basis points in juterest rates at the reporting date would have moreased (decressed) equity and prolit or Joss by the amaunis
shown below. This analysis assumes that afll other variables, in particular foreign currency cates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on
the same basis Gor the previous year.

Particulars Perofii/ (insg), nei of tax

A0 bp ingrease 50 bp decrease

31 March 2022

Secured (erm Toan from bk (779.710) EEENL
Cash credit o bank (32.35) 3235
Other horrowings from banlk {41.32) 41.32

T L 55337

31 March 2028

Secured wornt Toan from hanle {653,500 653.50
Cash credit from bank (35.08) 55.08
Other borrowings from bank (652,95} 6295

‘I'nial . {771.53) TTE83

B p
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ACE (Endia) Linated
Noes Lo Siasnvial stacements For ghe year encded 31 Marelo 22
A ety are dn Rupees alife, aidess otleidse stetedd

1.0 Capital Marsgenen

i for ather stakehalders snd

- RGN AP priabe cailEl Snetee anl delil and equaty
The chltl el LAreetors kas the primane respansi by 1 meimain g steeeg apal b szptal trous
fomestic and interntical fimancial marzats w0 as Lomaielon nvestor, credatos and markel confiden
ac resndl o aperatate activites dividhal by wal slonehallers sguicy

el Aiznds and

prudent mgnapenserg allepd

I

anil 1o sugtain fulare d{.’\{.]opl]]tlh af

leweraging opperuitics i
1l huagin The Board of Lrectors meniters e retarn on capital, whicl the Cospsny deline
e Buard af Lireetors also monitars the level of dividends o cquity sharcholders.

capulal management, amongst sther things, aims Lo ensure shat it meels dnancial covenants alachkel o the
g B Al Bonossd ngs Gianleline capilal staciure requirementa Some of the Company's majer financing seangenents inchde fiiocial coveran s which
ain eleli-saquity amil e coverige wtios, Additionaliy, cersain negative cavenanis may liméit the Comgaays alalily o horras additinal fumls or
L andior pauside don i neach Mieaches in meeting the fnancial covenants would pemis the baek e iminediaiely call

[ order ty achieve e overall abjeciyve. the compiu

inlerest b
Tequire somplian
10 incur additionad liv
Toans and bor rowings.

lor

(M PRI T

The Compuery mouitors capital, usimg a medivm term viow of sheee (o ve yems, o the basia ol a ounber ol financiad ratas generally used by indusing el by e naung

agersics,

5 cupital ssing gering ratio whicl i3 set debt divided by tonal equity, Met debit comprizes of loag senaamd slion term harrawings less cash and
= managed as capital. The searing ratia at the snd ol e eparning, perids waus as fellows:

The Cempany monit

= vapitil ansl reserves 1h

citsh enaivident, Eguity inclicdes sepaily 51

Farticnlars As a1 31 Marel 2022 i As 2t 3F March 2001
Net debus 306.710.74 348,231.0%

Tarul cauity 24531758

et debt to eluity Fatin o ” 1.8 .44

2. Operating lease

Cmnpany as lessec:-
The eilest of Tnd A3 118 on Compary's financials are as follows:
nised and the navensent duri

(i1 Carrving amounst af Rel) assels reeay Hhe year are a3 undes:

Taviliculary Ameotni
Opening balanes as an 91 Agpeil 2921 10,384 30
Additions to Rol) asscis

Ticpreciation

CgdREAY

y wmount of lease liabilisy recognised and ilie moverent diring the year are as ondee:

iy Carryin

Pariicnbars ettt e N_"w___w_wwm_',s:,[,‘f,'},,'jf,‘__ﬁ"
Asat 03 Apeil 2021 ’ N : 10,723.42
Adilivions duripg the vear KXNE|
Accreton al ingeres! | £0R 04
Paymenr made (1,696 07
Az ut 31 March 2022 13,335.39

(xiiy Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss dising the year ae as undes:

Amaumng
Deepreciation 1,23201
Tnteresd cxpense on lease lishility |, DiE 00
Tutal 2,240

(v The amouny recognised in statement of profic and loss for low value and short term leazes is s, 28808 Takhs (refer mowe 29,

fdatrity analysis ol lease lialility is disclosed in note 654

[
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ACEB (hudia) Limited
Nutes 4o finaneial statements fur the vear ended 31 3arch 2022

A qengiies are {1 Rapees lokhs, tinlesy othernsive siated)

ai,
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Drisclosiere as pee Bed A% 7 om0 "Sepaee eancial statements!

Fhe Company has Toliewing ivesisaent, i subsidiries, [omt veintures and associales:

r o ) Pereentape of ownership interest
Name of the enfify Principal place of Rudatiouships .
' R Liwsitness As at As al

31 March 2022 31 Adarch 2021
|[ndian:
AT fIndiad Power Timited Tl Hubsidiany 1H).00 [T 00
Aryun Energy Private Limiled India Sulwsid: 1738 7738
Kartikay Coal Wusherivs Private Limited India Suhs 6988 G980
Aryan Clean Tinviranment Teehnologics Private Limited India Substdiary e {iKin]
[ATTS Miming Privale Limited Indix Subsidiary SEOD
Aryan Chhattisparh Powdr Gencration Drivate Limied India Subsidiary Y878
Speetrum Power Generation Limited tdia Associales 1359
Swastik Povwer amd Mineral Resources Privale |iniied i Assnclales 25.00]
Chhaltiszaurh Katghora Dongargath Railway Limited Tnelia Assnciates R X i
Thar wining Inleu Privite Limited® N i lndia Assvelates .
SF_‘.CC.U'NH'[ Conl and Power in conzortium wilh Global Coal and India Teimt Venture $1.00
Mininy — . —
Yorebgn: 000000
Congeseur Bosourees Limited, T3V] British ¥Wirgin falands Subsidiary 160.00 100.00
Cellcap Securities Limtted, BV] Tritish Virgin kslands | Tain \-'clliurt‘. ” 50,00 A0.00

#lhe Company had execuied w Share Purchase Agreement on 28th March, 2027 for tramsfer of 49% stake of Thar Mirdng Infra Private Limited 10 Adani Enterprises Limited
andt ihe Company has issued "Torm W (o Adani Enterprises Limited for transter of safd shares. However, shares were actually translersed on Sth April, 2022

Recent Aeconating evalnnments.
Mmistry of Cotporate Allairs ("MOA™Y notifics neve standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules sy issued {Tom
ume W time. On March 25, 302, MCA amended ihe Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022 as helow:

ENTy AS 103; Business combination

The amendments specifics thal to qualify for recognition as part of applyving the acquisition methed, the identifiable assets acquired and habilities assomed must meet the
dafinitions of assets and Hahilities b the Conceptyal Frumeworle for Finaseis! Reporting ander Ind A% [Cmeepiaal Framewerkd, isseed Ty the BCAR at the acguisitios dass.
e Campany does nni expest fhe amendment o have any signiticant impact in it Tinaneiaf

These elinnges du nol signiiicanily change e requircmanis of lnd A3 103,
slaienmenms.

BN AR 16 Property, plant and equipment (P1'E)

Pl mmuadments clarifies that exeess of uel siie procecds of ftems produced over e cost of fusting wiile preparing the assed Tor iy intendued use (if atw). shall ot be
recagnise in he profit o loss it deducted from the dircetly attributable cost considered as part of eost af an iwm PPE. The Company has evaluated the smendment and there
is e impaet i seeognition of its property, plant and equipment on its financial siaicmcnts.

IMD AR 3T: Provisions, contingent Labilities and confingent asseis

"The amendments spucify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the “costs that relate direetty to the contract’. Custs that relate directly to a cantracl cun either he
moeremental eosts of fulfilling that contract {examples would be direet fabour, materials) or an allacation of sther costs that relate diveetly w fulfilling contracts (an ciample
wioudd hie he wllocation of the dupreciation charpe (or an item of property, plant and equipment used in Fdlilling the contract). The amendment is cssentially a clarification
and the Company does not expect the amendment to have auy sigaificant inpact in 65 Tnanciul siatements.

INE A8 09 Financial instroments

The amendment clarifies which fees an cntity includes whor it applies the *T0 percent” test of Ind AS 109 in asscssing whether to derecognise a financiad Hability or 10
vonsider as madification of existing fingneial lability. The Company does nat expect the amendmont to have amy signilleant impact mits financiat starements,

The figures for the corresponding previvus year have been regroupediteclassified wherever noecssary to make them comparablc.

The financial staterments of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2022 were appraved fur issue By the Roard of Ditcetars on 29 August, 2022

A per our repori of even date attached
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